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WE ARE THE INNOVATIVE LEADERS IN THE UK SELF STORAGE INDUSTRY, PROVIDING INDIVIDUALS AND
BUSINESSES WITH AN UNRIVALLED PRODUCT - THE BEST LOCATIONS, THE BEST QUALITY FACILITIES AND
THE STRONGEST BRAND

WE HAVE GREAT PEOPLE WHO DELIVER THE BEST CUSTOMER SERVICE WE ACHIEVE THIS BECAUSE WE
ENCOURAGE A CULTURE OF PARTNERSHIP WITHIN THE BUSINESS AND REWARD OUR FECPLE FOR THEIR
CONTRIBUTION.
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Measuring our progress in 2010...
and what that means

Financial Highlighis
- Occupancy growth of 40000 sq ft across all stores (2009 occupancy fail
of 75000 sq ft)

-+ Storage revenue for the fourth quarter increased by 5% to £137 million
from £130 rmullion for the same quarter last yeco

- Storage revenue for the second half of the year of £277 milhon up 1%
compared to the first half of the yecr of £274 mullion

-3 Revenue of £580 milhon, areduction of £05 rmlhon compared to the
pnor year

- Store EBITDA £327 million compared to £330 milhon in 2009

-+ Adjusted profit before tax! of £165 million up 20% (2009 £138 rmlhon)

-+ Adjusted earnings per share? up 9% to 1299 pence (2009 1189 pence)

-» Cash inflows frorm operating achvihes (after fincmee costs) increased
to £191 mullion for the year (2009 outflow of £41 rnillion)

-3 Group net debt reduced by £387 million to £2694 million from
£3081 miltion at 31 March 2009

-3 Adijusted net assets per share?® up 3% to 4533 pence from 4407 pence as
at 31 March 2009 The opening net assets per share have been adjusted
for the placing which took place in May 2009 (see note 12)

~» Final ordinary dividend of 4 pence per share declared (2009 ml pence
per share)

"Seenctea 10 ? Spencte 12 3 Seanotes 12 and 14




Statutory Highlights
-» Profit before tax for the year £102 mlhon (2009 loss of £715 rmalhon)

-+ Basic earmnings per share 811 pence (2009 loss of 6286 pence)
-3 Basic net assets per share 4240 pence (20094226 pencey

Achievements
-+ Successful placig of 115 mithon shares in May 2009 raising £315 milhon net
of expenses

- In the December and March quenters, the Group has returned to dehvenng
revenue, store EBITDA and cash flow growth year on year

-+ Lioyds TSB Bank plc and HSBC Bank plc have joined the core bankng faciiity,
taking a parhcipaton of £100 milhion and £25 milhon respechvely

-+ Conhnued expansion wath the opening of 6 storesin the year Twickenham
1n the wholly owned Group and Edinburgh, Nothngham, Poole, Sheffield
Bramall Lane and Reading 1n Big Yellow Limmted Parinershup. 60 stores cre
now open with a further 10 commtted, providing 44 milhon sq ft of self
storage space when completed

- Five planning consents obtcaned in the year All bar one of our development
sites now has planmng consent

2 Sea nota 12

~3 Occupancy growth of 140,000 sq ft ~} Adjusted profit before tax of £16.5 -3 Adjested ecamings per share up 9%
across all stores (200% occupancy 2l million up 20°% (2009 £13.8 milion) 0 12.99 penco {2009 11.99 pence)
of 75,000 5q 9

140,000+ t £165m | +9%

—3 Final ondirary dividend of 4 pence =3} Reduction In net debt in the year of =3 Successiul placing of 11.5 million
per share dectared {2009 nil pence £38.7 million to £269.4 million shares b May 2009 ralsing £315
per share) milion net of expenses

Ap £387m | £3l5m |




Our nationwide coverage...

".Big Yellow’s
philosophyis to
provide personal

and business users with
exceptional customer
service from a network
of high profile,
conveniently

loccated stores”

-+ London-— 38 stores and sites




DURING THE YEAR WE OPENED SIX STORES: TWICKENHAM, EDINBURGH,
NOTTINGHAM, POOLE, SHEFFIELD BRAMALL LANE AND READING

*_Self storage is a flexible, doit-yourself

concept that has changed the way
people think about storing their
——




Chairman’s
Statement

Big Yellow Group PLC [“Big Yellow™, “the Group® or “the Compamy’l,
the UK's leaifing setf siorage brand, 15 pleased to annmmce results
fox the fourth quarter and year ended 31 March 2010

The Group 15 curremtly emoymeg a recovery wiuch we befieve will show
2nmproving trenid. Thes ts undikeky to be Enear and no doutst we will
have sethacks, and whilst we remamn wany, on balance there are
more grounds for opumism

Since the spang of last year, we have seen an improving level of
demand, and over the summer defivered s\gnificanthy more occupancy
growth than m the prior year The first haif growth across the wholly
owned portfolio was 62,000 sq ft aganst a deciine of 10,000 sq ft
tast year In the second half of the year, our tradronzily weaker
trading peniod, occupancy grew by 4,000 sq ft, compared to a
dechine of 75,000 sq fuin the prior year [f we include the stores in
Big Yellow Lirmted Partnershp, total prowth th ocoupancy over the
year was 140,000 sq ft.

This growth has been achieved whilst improving our remal yield, from
a low of £25.25 m Apnl 2009 to £26.85 x1 31 March 2010, an ncrease
of 6%. This 15 m fine with the slowly improving pecture m refaton to
housmg transactons, consumer 3nd busmess confidence and the

economy penerall) expenenced 5o far

nancicl Resulls

Revenue for the yearwas £58.0 mikon (2009- £58.5 million), 2
reducnon of £0.5 million, prnapaliy caused by a reduchon i shart
term tenamt meome of £0 4 milkon as a resuft of obtanng vacant
possession on development sites. EBTTIA for the 51 wholly owned
swores fefl by £207,000 1o £32.7 milkon.

We are pleased to repart that the yezs on year companisons have now
tumed positive, with storape revenue for the fourth quarter imcreasing
by 5% 1o £13.7 milkon from £13.0 million for the same quarter kst
year Encouragingly siorape revenue in the seasonally weaker
second half of the year was £277 milion, up 1% from £274 million
for the first haif of the year, and up 3% from £26.8 million for the
second hatf of the year ended 31 March 2009.

The Group made an adprsted profit before tax tin the penod of £16.5
milEon (up 20% from £13.8 milion 2003, due 1o savings M the net

interest expense in the year] Thes manstated o a 9% morease n
adjusted eamengs per share w 12.99 pence (2009- 11.8%p)

The Group made 2 profit before tax for the year of £10 2 mi¥ion,
compared 1o 3 loss of £71.5 million fast year Thes improvemnent
Group prefiataiiy reflects the inarease n the vakeauon of the Group’s
open stores coupled with the improved recurming profit offsex by the
wiite down of assets m the course of development

Cash inflows from operating acuwites [after finance costs) mcreased
10 £19.1 mullion for the year {2009 outfiow of £6 1 million]

The Gsoup remans relatvely conservatively geared with net bank
debt of £269.4 million at 31 March 2010 {2009 £308.1 milion)
Thes represents approamately 33% [ 2009- 38X of the Group’s gross
property assets tomling £815.8 mikon (2009 £808.7 millon)

and 453 (2009 57%) of the adjusted net assers of £593.8 miffion
(2009 £543.8 millian)

Placing to Fund Future Growh

We were pleased w recerve sirong support from our shareholders in
May 2009 to enahle us to raise £31.5 million [net of expenses)

11 5 milbon shares were issued at £2.85, wheth represenned a

6% premaum to the previous day’s dosing share prce.

The rex proceeds of the plating, topether with cash penevated fren
operavons and the net proceesds of the future sale of surplus bnd,
will be used to prowde the Group with the finance! fledbilicy © fund
ns planned medium term organc prowth,

Since the placing, we have stasted construction X Eltham,
commenced the process of development 31 New Cross and have
campleted the acquasinon of 3 site 3t Enfield, which had been
acquared on 2 conditional bases in 2007 Of the £31.5 million,

£24.7 milfion [ 78%] has been mcurred or commared. The batance
will be spert on building out the development pipeline.




SINCE THE SPRING OF LAST YEAR, WE HAVE SEEN AN IMPROVING LEVEL OF DEMAND, AND
OVER THE SUMMER DELIVERED SIGNIFICANTLY MORE OCCUPANCY GROWTH THAN IN THE

PRIOR YEAR

Dividend

No Property income Dnedend 15 payabie for the year, due 1o shadow
capral allowances offsetung the Group s tax exemt proffits, coupled
with brought ferward notional lasses m the ax exempt business

The Board recommended the suspension of the discrevonany intenm
divdend m November 2008 The reason for the suspens:ion was ta
allow the Group to retain operating cash surpluses to build out ns
exsung pipettne of London stores without increasing debst fevels.
We are currently seesng an improving economic and self storape
demand outiock, and the Group's perfarmance has reflected thrs.
We have reviewed our anuicipated caprial expendrure over the
medium term, our forecast operating cash flow and the resuftar
levets of detit, batance sheet geanng and income cover Following
thrs rewiew, the Board has resolved to resnstate a distretonan)
ardinary drvidend 3t a level from wiuch we expect to show
sustamable growth in line with improving cash fows.

A final dividend of 4 pence per share has therefore been proposed.

Valnation and et Asset Watoe
The value of the open Store uwestmen propery portiolio at 31 March
2010 was £761.6 million, up from £735.1 milkion a1 31 March 2009

The awesimer property valuanons of the 5 stores open & 31 March
2009 increased by £11.3 million { 2%). The revaiuaion g amose
prncipally in the second half of the year Theve was also an incease
1o the pontfotio of £15 2 million as a result of one new store opersng
at Tmckenham.

The revaluzuon gam ansing an the wholly owned stores was offset by
a £13.3 million revaluauon lass ansing on the Group’s development
sres. This wite-down was 35 a result of valuing seven sites as
investmem propesty under construction for the first ume o comply
wiith the [AS 40 [revised) accoummg requirement [see Financial
Reaew for more detail). The stabilised vatuations of these seven
assers are auATertly POINTNg 10 a revahuaton SUrphus on total
deveiopment cost of £99 milbon [1181)

Each store s reviewed and valued indrvicdiaiy by Cushman &
Wakefield LLF, who are the valuers tu a sipnificant proporoon of the
UK and Eurcpean self storage market. There has been a slight
improvernent 10 capriafisauon rates of 12 bps offset by a reducton i
the stabvEsed occupancy levels of certam stores. i shoudd be noted
that there has been one significant transacton m the year, which
was n the secondary seif storage space. We might have expected

a wider pnice drscount for this portfolio given its secondany nature,
and we behieve this reflects well on our own carmying values.

In addsuon, there have been no matenal commstments made on
new sies in the seff storage market as a whole, with 2 sgrnificamt
reductzn tn cpenings expected m 2010 The reduced tiquidiny to
the independent operators from banks we befieve will assistin
restrammg supply over the shart th medium tenm.

We esumate that there are appeoamately 120 prme, purpose buit
seif starape assets m urban conurbations in the UK of wiach we
own 51 with a further rne in our Parmership with Pramerica. The
remamder are cwned by rmuft ske competitors who we doubt are
seflers of their prime assets, in fne with curselves.

The recurring profit and small revakation defica for the year resules
in an adjusted fully diusted net asset value of 453, 3p, an mcrease of
37 over the prior year [see noxe 12).

93% by value of the Gioup’s 51 wholly cwned open stoves e
frechold [mchaiing one long leasehold). The freehold proporuon will

increase as the Group opens stores in the development pipefine, ail
of whuch are freehold,

Fores and the Rrand

Dver the tas1 10 years Big Yellow has esiablished aself as the UKs
leading seif storage brand with customer recogniuon exceeding our
nearest nval by three umes. We betieve that thes will have a
significant impact as activity levels improve m coming years.




Chairman’s Statement
conhnued

We conunue 10 innavate o improve the prospect and customer
experience of Big Yellow [n Fetruany 2009 we launched our new
website with fully integrated reservations ontine and have recemhy
wroduced a pre check in process ondne for all cusiomers who have
reserved. We antrapate this will save 30% of ume from the move-in
process. In addtion, we now show on our website ecemally managed
reviews for exsung and past customers, using an onfine retail style
star system Currently over 50% of our customer reviews have prven
5 stars out of 5 and the average raung 154 6 out of 5 stars [or 921}
across the portfolo. Thes demonstrates our commiment Wovery
hugh levels of arstomey service, winth has been a1 the centre of our
core values since opening the first Big Yellow store in Richmond in

May 1999

Atable summansing the pesformance of these 51 directy owned siores,
and the nine stores opersung within Eig Yellow Limsted Partnershegp
over the year can be found in the portfolio ssmmary on page 28.

Banking

tloyds TSB Bank pic and HSBE Bank pic have joned our core banking
syndicate during the year, taking £100 million and £25 million
respectuvedy of the £325 million faciliny. | woukd ke 10 thank them

for thew support, and we look forward (0 developmg our relauonships
further with them in the future

Big Tellow Limited Partnership ("The Partnership” or
“Jolnt Verture”, or "BILP™)

Our josn vernure with PFramenca Rea! Estate Investors Limsted s
performng well. Plannmg consents have been obtained on all the
sites. The Partmership has emjoyed corsaderable benefits from
faffing constructon prices and mierest costs, reducng the Capetal
requiremems. Nine of the 12 stores are now open with a further
two aaTenthy under construction. [t 1s too earty t make a definrtive
pudgement byt inmal rading performance of the stores in the
Parnership has been rebatively encouragng, with occupancy prowth
of 74,000 sq A over the year, and net actueved rems ntreasng

by 12% to £18.99 persq ft.

Property
We have obtained planning consents on five stores since April 2009,

mduding a1 New Cross where we have recently had our pnning
appeal ailowed. We were also delighted to recerve planning consent
on our preposed new purpase buh 75,000 sq ft store in Chiswick
located on the A4 with very highwsiblity from the M4 fiyoves in west
London. We now have consent on all of aur prpefine stores with the
exception of our site in cevrral Manchester, where we are m detafled
negotanons for the scheme with the Ciyy Coundl.

The s freehold stores in development with planning consents
consast of five prame sites m London { Cheswick, Eitham, Enfietd,
Gypsy Comer and New Erpss), and a prime sie ;m cemral Gulldford.
The capral expenditure that would be required to complete these six
wholly owned development sites is apprmdmately £44 malion. Our
cument interstion 15 to build out these stores on a phased basrs over
the next two years.

Although we did not make any ste scquisions in the cument year
given the development prpeline, we comtinue to monitor selective
site opportunities, with a focus on London,

Dunng the year we sold surplus bnd adizoent to our Twickenham siare
for a consaderation of £3.2 million. n addEbon we have agreed to sell
our sarplus site at Clapham North and have entered isto an opoon
agreemem with a secial housing developer. A plannmg applicaton s
shortiy to be submmted on owr sie 21 Richmond for hotel tse and we
are in detated lease negotiations with a national hotel operator. In
addivon, we are n detailed nepoiauons, but no conuracy has been
execiried in respect of the sate of our land at Blackheath.

At 31 March the cusvent camying cost of the lend surphus to our

requarements is £20 miflion. Ye curenthk) expect proceeds from the
sale of these propertes to at least match that fipure.




OUR PRINCIPAL MEDIUM TERM OBJECTIVE REMAINS TO DRIVE CASH FLOW THROUGH

IMPROVING THE OCCUPANCY OF THE GROUPS WHOLLY OWNED STORES FROM 56% TO 85%

Sustainabity

Three years a0 we appamited a Corporate Social Responsibilitg
Manaper to drive change in relation to how we construct and operate
our stores, 5o as to reduce our Impact on the emarcnment. We see
emaronmental and social chjectives as core values mour business,
which are intreasingly scrutmrsed by all our stakeholders. Duning
the year we were defighted to be ranked a5 the number one Eiropean
real estate company n the Maasincht Universmy “Ervironme mal
Real Estate Index” survey.

The Group is a memmber of the FTSE4 Good Index senes and has
previously engaged m the intemational Carbon Dsclosure Proect.
n January 2010, Big Yellow recerved cerufication for achreving the
Carbon Trust Standard [CT5), reducing carbon emessions across the
whole store portfolio and operations with an absolute reduction of
4.8% and 2 relative reduction to turnover of 7.8%.

Our Poople

We are very pleased (o have been ranked 25th in the Sunday Times
“Best 100 Comparmes to Work For" list for 2010 The results of thus
survey are testament o the Group not st talking about our work
environment, bun also acuvely dong sometheng about

As we have consistenthy reported, the Bag Yellow team has remamed
fergely stable, both a1 Head Office and within the stores. In 2009 we
hd our frst ten year anmversary celebvanon for 12 valued employees,
and this year there are a further 12 reaching that miestone. Never
complacent on this issue however, we are constantly investmgin
our people, which we believe is reflected m the very plsasing stings
we have recetved in our onfine customer reviews.

| would like to wke the opportunity of thanking all the peaple who
work at Big Yellow for ther corminued efforts, loyaty and hard work
wiech, a1 the risk of repetuon, really does make the diffesence
between success and failure i our business.

Cuniook

In the quarter to March we saw the stan of the usial seasonal peck up,
which was stronper than in 2009 There 15 dearly a recavery under
way tn the performance of tus business evadenced by year on year
quarterfy prowth and the levels of reservauons, phone cails and web
enquines coming into the tusamess. The pace of thrs recovery will to
Some exter depend on CONUTUNE INProverneTt M housing transachons
and econamec growth, which drives business and consumes confidence.
In 2n mproving economic environiment, with growng self storage
demand! from businesses and consumers, we are confidert that o
brand posoning, the prmme locations of our purpase trailt stores and
exceflent levels of customer serwice, will defiver sutpesformance, Gur
prncipal mediiem term objective remains to drve cash flow through
sproving the ocoupancy) of the Group’s wholly owned stores from
56% 10 85% The overhead structure in both the stores and head office
requered to achieve this 1s emnbedded 2nd therefore the vast proporton
of new revenue falls through 1o operatng profit and cash flow




Online innovation...
and what that means

=+ Building on the success of our
new website, we have mproved
our online services, launching
innovations which are currently
unique to Big Yellow within the UK
industry We are constantly looking
to improve our e-commerce
proposition and we will continue
to lead the industry in this area

~¥ Checkinonline

Big Yellow on the Web

Customers can now get a quote, reserve a room and check in online. Sumilar to
systems in the arkne industry, thuis system has the double benefit of improving
the user expenence, and reducing move-in time by some 30%, therefore
making our operations more efficient.

Online customer reviews

Consistent with our strategy of putting the customer at the heart of our business,
we have launched an online customer review system which wellknown retail
brands have made familiar

This gives us real-tme feedback from customers and is published on our
website by an independent moderator it gives us clear insights as to how we
are delivering the expenence that our custormners demand Reviews are not
edited or filtered based on the scores they award, and they prove that we are
consistently delfvening a very high standard of service

Our customers are our most powerful marketing asset, and ths system gives us a
digital platform to communicate positive word of mouth to prospective customers.

Secarch engines and social media
Search engines continue to be fundamental 1o our business, generating 80% of

our online prospects.

Our strategy s to engage fully with socal media, seeing them as complementary
10 our existmg marketmg channels, as opposed to being replacements for them.
Soazl media will contintse to be an important part of our marketmg max, providing
us wrth new ways of engaging with our target audsences and gathering customer
teedbadk.




Website

Our webate coniinues to grow In
importcmnce and generates the magonty
of our salesleads

Traffic to our website has continued to grow strongly thes
year, with overall nurbers of visitors up by 40%. Online
prospects now aacount for over 75% of all sales leads

Blog -3

The Big Yellow blog is a useful resource
for cmyone conadenng self storage

We publish adwce for padang and stonng, as well as
industry featres and storage tips. Aswell as being usehd
for austomers, thes gives us sgnificant advartages n
search engine optirmesation.

Customer Reviews

So far, over 2500 customer reviews have
been pubhshed on our website.

Ouwr customers are our mast powerful marketing asset,
and this systemn gives us a digrtal platform to communicate
positive word of mouth to prospective customers.

Big Yellow on the Web -}

Social media offer a new way of
engaging with our target cuchences

We have a signdficant presence on all the major socal
medka sites, mduding Facebook, Twitter, Fiickr and Youtube.

We see these new channels as complementary to our
exstng channels.




Customer Service..




We have ouistianding people...
providing the best customer service

% We had 287 employees in the business at
31 March 2010, and recruiting and retaining
the nght calibre people remains critical to
the continued success of Big Yellow We
promote the individual development of
staff through training and regular appraisals

Gino Canoppo

Aroa Suppost Manager

Al Managers and Dlrectors aim to learm
everyone s name and a bil about themn Thereisa
forely culture anmd a very fat Herarchy where
everybody can talk oanyone in the Company”

T

J) Heather McGeachy J) Saity Mandelli
Sales Asxistan Area Manager
“The working environment 15 strrnulabng and "Evarybody is valued and I {9el very proud o
wrried, with many opporturntes tonot only work for Bg Yellow”
denvelop your caresr but atso reap the benefits
of your hord work”

We are very pleased to have been induded in the
Sunday Times "Best 100 Companies to Wark For”
list for 2010, for the second yearin arow As a
consumner facng bustness the wellbeing of our
staff 1s of paramount importance.




Overall Rating -3
from over 2,500 reviews

4.6/5

*5 years of excellent service, helpful
mendly staff, a spotlessly dean
envircnment, what more could anyone
want for the storage of their possessions™

4.6/5

"Always freated very well by thelovely
stadf and found the focility easy to use,
clean and open at the hmes 1 required
touseit

I'will use Big Yellow as my storage space
1in the future”

4.6/5

"Having ined two of the other options

1 eventually moved to Big Yellow and

wished I'd started there Wonderful new

locaton in Poole Lots of trolleys etc, big

hits, proper secunty and easy entry/exit
This1s how 1t should be.

Thanks Big Yellow”

Store @uality -3

4.5/5

“The staff at Big Yellow cre always
mendly amd helpful I've used the same
site several tmes over the past few years
and they alwaysremember me and
take the tmetochat

The facility itself s top quality ~ convernently located
with good on-site parkang, plenty of tolleys, and a great
range of spaces to suit every pocket.

100% recomenended *




Social Responsibility.




Corporate Social Responsibility...
at Big Yellow

Big Yellow and CSR

«3% The Board recognises that
high levels of Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR), inked to clear
commercial objectives, will create
a more sustainable business and
increase shareholder value.

Big Yellow Loads the Way in Sustainable Real Estate

Big Yellows CSR Policy commits the Group to striking the balance between #s
socal, economic and envirenmental responsibilities as an operator and developer
of self storage buildings In order to continue to develop a sustainable business,
the Board has once more committed significant resources to the CSR aspects of
its operations Big Yellow 1s continuing to meet its CSR pnonty of carbon reduction
through long term energy efficiency programmes over its whole store portfolio
This year'’s CSR report 1s largely based on the social and environmental aspects of
our operations and the development of our new store portfolio

-¥ Big Yellow is the leader in the pan Europecan Environmental Real
Estate Index’ and was ranked second globally

-* Big Yellow has gained the Carbon Trust Standard by reducing its
absolute emissions between the years 2007 to 2009

-3 Big Yellow claimed 7th position in the ‘How Green isMy Company?
part of the Sunday Times Best Compamnies to Work Far survey
964 companies took part 1n this survey

1 The Carbon Trust Standard for ‘reducing carbon
dioxide year on year’

2 Membership of the FTSE4Good emaronmental
and soaal policy index senes

3 Best Companses to Work For - "7th posihion in
"How Green s My Company?’ section

4 Big Yellow supports Cancer Research




Twickenham 3 Poole -3

The solar roof panel prowdes renewable energy The landscape planwas to conserve existing trees
for hghting and enhance the shrubbery

The energy efficient desagn, insulaton An increcse In shrubs and the

and contributon from renewable conservaton of exishng trees enhanoced
energy has gonned this store a net zero local wildiife habitat amd the potental
carbon’ Energy Performance Cerbficate for increased bnodiversity

Reading -3 Edinburgh -

The wildlife and habitat nverside landscape The solar panel prowdes 20% of all of the predicted
contributed to the Reading store gaiming a electndty requuements

BREEAM 'Bxcellent rating These solar panelshave the lcagest
The hhodhveraty plan was to enhance capacity second to our Fulham store
the banks of the River Kennet adjacent with a predicted energy generation

to the store with Bat and Bug boxes of 18371 kWh per year

There are also wood piles for other
wildlife refuge.




Business Review

Introduction

This has continued to be a challengmg envirenment for the Group, as
the financal cnsis which started in Aupust 2007, tumed mito a deep
ecanomic downtumn, from which the economy would appear to be
stowly recovenng. Nevertheless, our perfermance has been refsuively
resthent, although not immune. We believe that resilience 1s owing
to a combirabon of &ctors inchuding:

> aprime portfolto of freehold self storage properues

> focus on London and the Scuth East, whch have proved more
resiliert durmng the downitum

> successful acqursibon and development of new stores

> the suength of operatonal and sales management

> the UK leading self storage brand, with hrgh public awareness

> suong cash flow pereration and hegh operating rmarpins

> flexible and conservauve financing, with a serwor detx faciliy n
place umil 2013, and hedpng m place over £120 million of dett
10 Seprember 2015

Business Objeciives

In recem years, Big Yellow has established itself as the leading self
storage brand i the UK (YouGov Survey, September 2009}, a key
objectrve set at fiotation. The Group continues 10 Invest In developing
quzlrty assets at the premium end of the self storage market and 10
uatd on our brand leadershep nstonally. We intend 1o measure our
progress by commissioning quanutauve research each year

We opened our first store outside our cofe area in Leeds m 2005
and have cpened stores gver the past two years in Birmingham,
Edmburgh, Liverpool, Nottingham and two in Sheffield. We have
further sites under development m Manchester and Stockpor.

The main elements of our strategy are:

> growmng the occupancy i ous stores from the current leved of
56% 10 85% over the mednum term

> anunwaverng focus on customer service

> exreflert operatonal and financal management generating
strong cash flow growth

> nnovative and crestive marketing

recrurung and retaineng quatity people in the busmess

>  the selective build out of freehold stores in major urhan

> locatng stores in visible, converuen and accessible locations

> rewtning a focus on London, the South and other laspe
mevopoltan otes
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> financing using flmable bank borrowmings secured agamnst a
pnme freehold partfolio, and our Partnership with Pramerica

> anemrepreneurnl and passionate cufture, with accessible
SENIDr Managenment encourRgng innavauon and dalopue
throughout all levels of the usiness

Finaneing Objectives

Big Yellow's financmng policy s t fund s current needs through a
mix of debt equity. and cash flow to aflow us 1o busid out the eesung
portfolio and achieving our stratepc growth objectives, which we
believe mnprove returns for shareholders.

We aim o ensure that these are sufficient mediem tesm faciliues m
place to finance our commated development programme, secured
agamst the freeheld portfolio, with debt serviced by our suong
operatonal cash flows.

Shore POrloTmMance

In afl Big Yellow swres, the ocoupanty growth in the cusrent year was
140,000 sq fi, against a fa¥l of 75,000 sq ft i the prior year. There
was a net gamn of 56,000 sq ft m our wholly owned stores, compared
10 a loss of 85,000 sq it m the year to 31 Masch 2009, and a gein

of 37,000 sq ftinthe year to 31 March 2008 In the year ended

31 March 2008 we saw occupancy growth in the first few months
of the y2ar, but in the penod after the onser of the hguidity cnsis

m August 2007, the Group lost ocoupancy of 100,000 sq fi.

Durmng the year we moved in over 39,000 customers ivio all stwes
{mchuding those m the Partnerstup] waking 2.4 million sq ft compared
10 34,000 customers taking 2.1 million sq ft last year 0f the 5
whally owned stores open 3t the year end, 50 are now uading
profitably a1 the EBITDA level, with the gther betng Twnckenham
whech opened m the year

Durnng the y=ar we opened stx stres, one whally owned store in
Tweckenham, and five withun Bip Yellow Limued Parnership in
Edfinhurgh, Notungham, Poole, Sheffield Bramali Lane, and Reading.
These store operungs brng the number now trading in the Group and
the Partnership to 60. The avaiable net lettable space moreased by
380,000 sq ft ovey the year to 3 toid of 3.8 million sq fuwth the
openng of these six stores.

We have a rolling prograrmeme of pice indreases tn exstng storage
customers, in most cases provading an annual mcrease i storage
rems of 4.25%. Dver the last six years average net storage revral
growth has been 5.3% pey annum.




IN ALL BIG YELLOW STORES, THE OCCUPANCY GROWTH IN THE CURRENT YEAR WAS

140000 5QL FT, AGAINST A FALL OF 75000 5Q FT IN THE PRIOR YEAR

Over the winter of 2008/9, following the collapse of Lehman Brothers
and the resultant anucpated consumer downturn, we used apgressive
promattons and discounting in all of our stores to combat the weak
wading environment. As a consequence, net rer for the Group fedl
to a low of £25.25 per sq it m April 2009 We have surcessfully
increased net rents back to their September 2008 levels through

a combinanen of increasing street rents and managing promotons
0 new customers, coupled with existng CUSIDMET rent INCTeases.
A1 31 March 2010, the net rent for the Group’s wholly cwned stores
was £26.85 per sq ft, anmcrease of 5% on the level 3t 31 March 2009
and 6% up from the April 2009 low

The average net rental achreved kast year across the 51 wholly owned
stores was £26 31 per 5q £t per annum [the average remt in London
rs heghey at £28.48 per sq f1 per annum ) The stores m lease-up
achreved a egher average rertal (£26 97 per sq fi) than the 32 same
stores [£26 12 per sq f1], reflecung the greater London wesghung

of the lease-up stores.

$tore Operations

The Big Yeliow store mode! 1s now well established. The “ypical” store
has 60,000 sq h of net lewable storape area and @kes some 310 5
years to achweve 85% cecupancy. Some stores may ke lonper than
thss grven they opened shorthy pror to the dowimum. the averape
roam size 1s 60 sq ft.

The store 15 matsally run by three staff, adding 3 part ume member
of staff once the store ocoupancy fustfies the need for the exua
adminstrauve and sales workload. Given that the operatng costs
of these assets are relsuved) fixed, Larper stores tn bigger urtian
conurbations, partculariy Lendon, dive higher revenues and hipher
OperaIng Margims.

The drive o improve store operating standands and consrstency
across the portfalio remains a key focus for the Group. Excelient
customer service is 21 the heart of our business objectives, as a
sausfied customer 15 our best marketing tool. We measure customer
service standards through a programme of myustery shoppers and
ex-customer surveys and have introduced onling customer seviews
dunng the year. We have m place 3 weam of Area Manopers who have
on averape been with Big Yellow for seven years. They develop and
support the stares to dive the growth of the busmess. Adran Lee,
Operations Director, 1s the Board member responsible for dealing

with all astomer issues.

+5.3%

Net storage rental growsth over e kst six years |

50

of our 51 whoRly owned stares are EBITDA posfiive |
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The store bonus stucture rewards occupancy growth, saies prowth
and cest control through setung quasterhy tarpets based on proupancy
and store profitabifiny, mcuding the contnbuton from anafary sales
of insurance and packmg materials. Informaton on bonus build up 1s
circudated monthky and stares are consuked in prepanng their own
targets and budpets each quarter, leadmg © improved wisibiny, a
betier understandmg of sales fines and control of operatng costs.
We befieve that as a customer-facing real estate busmess it s
paramourt to mamtam the qualbity of our estate and customer offermg,
We therefore continue to invest m arolling propramme of store
makeovers, prevertative maintenance, store deaning and the repatr
and replacement of essental equipment, such a3 Efts and gates

The ongong annual expenditure 1s apprsamately £30,000 per store,
whach 1s mciuded within the income statement in cost of safes

This exchedes makeovers whech typecally take place every three
years at a cost of approamately £15,000 to £20,000

We have continued to manage the ten freechold stores for HSBL Bank
plc branded as Armadillo Self Starage We have moved the stores onto
our centralised systems and wained the staff on our way of working.
Dunng the year we have rebranded al of the stores with 3 new
Armadiio Seif Swage livery and mategrated the stores anto our website.
We comtinue to explore opportunstues with HSBC to develop further
the Arradilio brand.

Sales and Maxkeiing

This year o strategy has fonussed onleveragng the i Yellow brand.
We have maintained our posrion as the cear brand and online feader
i the UK seff storape mdustry, with awareness levels three umes
that of our nearest competitor. Once apam we have demonsirated
the povrer of our brand 1o win business.

Onhneinnovaton

Building on the Sucoess of our new websae, we have mproved our
onlme services, launchung innovatiens which are qumently uneque
to Big YeSow wnthun the UK mdustny. We are conswany iooking to

improve our e-commerce proposiion and we will contmue to lead

the industry th thes area.

Checkinonlme

Customers can now get a quate, reserve a room and check i onfine.
Similar 1o systems m the airiine ndustry, this system has the double
benefit of rnproving the user expeience, and reduting MOve-in Time
by some 30%, therefore makmg o operatons maore efficient.

Online customes reviews

Consisternt with our strategy of putung the customer 21 the heary of
our business, we have launched an onfine customer review system
whuch well known online retil brands have made familas.

This pves us real-ume feedback from customers and 1s published on
ourwebsre by an independent moderater it gives us dear msights
25 10 how we are defivering the experience that our customers demand.
Reviews are not edted or filtered based on the scores they awarnd,
and they prove that we are consistently defivenmg a very high
standard of serwice

> over 2,500 reviews have been published

> over 50% of reviews awarded an overall score of 5 stars out of 5
> our average score a0ss the board is 4.6 out of 5

>  Quraverape Customer service seore 15 4.6 out of 5

Dur customers are our most powerful marketing asseq, and this

System gives us a dignal platform 10 communicate postave word of
meoxsth 10 prospective CUSTOMErs.

Search engines and social media

Searth engnes contmue to be fundamental to our business,
peneraAmg 80% of our online prospects.

Dur siratepy s to engage fully with socal media, seeing them as
complementary (o our casting marketing channels, 25 opposed o
betng replacements for thewn. Sooal medta will contsmue to be an
mportam part of our marketing mog, provading us with new ways of
engaging with cur rpet audiences and gathenng customer
feedback.

Scies promotions
Thes year we have simplified our sales proposaon, with one offer
2cyoss all stores of S0% off for up toyour first 8 weeks® We have

also grven more emphasss to our Pnce Promase an our websize and m

our StoTeS 10 ensure we 3re communicatng the best vatue for ;g
Customers.




Local marketng, seiling standards and customer service at store
leve! are also crucal to buiding the brand and achisving customer
lnyatty and recommendatons We mvest sipruficantly i tratnng and
have a reward structure and performance moftonng systems which
focus speafically on achieving sales and customer service objectives.

Brand cwareness
Highlights from thes year’s awareness survey mdude:

> our brand awareness is still theee tmes the level of our nearest
competror

> we have mamtained brand awareness of 80%in London

> Big Yellow leads the industry in terms of brand preference, with
MOTe Prospective CUSKOMETS xpectng o use Bip Yelow than
am) athey brand

Source: YouGov Septermber 2000

Budget

Buring the year the Group spent approamatedy £2.6 milion (4 5% of

revenue)] on mavketmg, in fine with the previous yeas I is our vention
to torsmue 1o Fvest 4.25% to 4 5% of our revenue to INCTease awareness
of Big Yellow in exrsung and new markets, particularly as we expand

o new ciies aauss te countty.

People

A1 Big Yellow we aim to provide a lively, fun and enjoyable workung
emvironment, without losmg our commemeryt (o delivenng the very
best standards of customer service.

We encourage a culture of partnership within the business and bebieve
in siaff partiipating in corporate perfarmance through bonus schemes
and share meentives. Many employees benefit frorn an HMRC approved
Sharesave Scheme, which provides an opportunity to awvest m the
future success of Big Yellow at a discount to the prevaiing share
pnce at the date of each mitation. Our stakehoider pension scheme
has been taken up by over two thirds of employees eligible 1o join
and a voucher awards scheme is used extensivellj across the business
to recognise and reward our staff's efforts and achsevements.

We 2 to promote employee weilbeinp through a range of fleable
working opteons o include flexmame, stappered hours, horne workmg
and sabbaucals. We provide 2 comprehensive range of medical
support and advice though cur ocougtionad health providers and
have arranged corporate gym membershep on 3 navona basis.

We continue to recogrese the imgstnce of COMTERICATGN and
consulizton with an annual spring conference, repular formal and
updates. in addoon, the Dreciors and senor managemesy spend
sigruficam wme m the stores and are accessible  employees 3t 28
levels. An annual Emplogee Athtude Survey provides manapement
wrth key feedback and guidance as to where 1o focus their atiention
to further mprove the working environment.

We had 287 full-ume, part-time and casual employees in the business
atthe year end (2009 273 employees), and recnuoting and retaming
the nght calibre people remains cntical to the commued success of
the Company.

We promote the indnndual development of staff through tairmg and
regubar performance appraisals and delivered just over 600 days
traming to employees i the last yeas, equatng o an averape of
approamately 2 S days training per employee. [n the stoces, nearly
two thinds of the manaperna! posts have been filed by intemal
promations.

tn March of thes year, we were defipghted w have acheeved 25th posmon
tn the Sunday Tanes 100 Best Companies To Work for 2010 and also
1w have acheeved Two Star Scatus for the Best Campanies Accredituan.
The resuks of this srvey are testament to the Group not just kg
about our work eywironment, bunt also actively domg something about o,

Propaty

We have not acquired any new sites dunng the year; focussing on
obaamning plannmg consents and building aut selected sites withn our
develcpment pipeline, and conserving available Equeding within the
busmess. We befieve the contmumg difficutues i the bankng and
capaal markets make access to capetal requered o fund growth more
difficutt and wll slow down the growth in self siorage store openings
m the market generaliy. We believe that we are m a relatively strong
position with our freehold property assets, with the proven abitiy to
access maore funding when the apportunity presents nseff

We now have a portfolio of 70 stores and sites of whrch 60 are
currently open and a further 9 have planning consens.

Our Reading store achieved the highest ‘Bxcellent' rsting onthe Building
Research Establishment’s Environmental Assessment Methodology
("BREEAM"), in the industnal indldings categony, fallowng our store
m Sheen achieving the same rsung last year. (i store at Fmckenhom
whsch opened in May 2009 adueved an A+ raung on carbon
ernissions, indicatng that 1 has net zeso 002 emissiens.

K
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Dovolopmont Pipeline

There are a further 10 freehold sites (inchuding three sites within Big Yellow Limited Partnership) to be developed into new Big Yellow self
storage faailiues These sies are at vanous stages of planning and construcuon which, when fully developed, will increase the 1021 capacity
of the porfolio w 4 4 million sq ft. The development prpeline 1s summansed m the table below-

Wholly cenod miet Locaton Strhs Anbcouted capxcty

Chiswick, West London On the A4, tugh visibility from Consent for radeveiopment 75,000 aq ft
M4 fiyover, cumently occuped as purpose bt store granted
by Sctheby's

Etham, South East London Junchon of A20 and A205, on Under consiruction, opening 70,000 aq ft
busy South Cxcular roundabout March 2011

Enfield, North London Promnent site on the A10 Consent granted 60,000 sq ft
Great Cambndge Road, London

Guildiord Central Prime location n centre of Conserd granted 56,000 5q f
Gusidiord on Woodbndge Meadows

Gypsy Comer, West London Highly vistde ate on A0 n Consent granted 70,000 sq ft
Acton, West London

Manchestor Carral Frime location on Water Street Planning under negotiabon 70,000 oq ft
n ceritral Manchester

New Cross, South East London Prommnent location on Conser granted, development 60,000 sq ft

mearly 212

Sites withn BYLP Loczton Ssxm Antcxaried copxcty

Camberiey Prorwnent locabion on Under constructon, 65,000 sq ft
A30 London Road, Surrey openng January 2014

High Wycombe Promment locabion on A20 Under construction,
London Road, Budanghamshse opensng June 2010 53,000 sq ft

Stockport Fromment locabon wisible from MG60,  Consent granted 60,000 sq f

Greater Manchester

We expect 10 open three stores in the currers finaneal year, one within the wholly cwned Group (Eltham], and two withn the Pantinership

{High Wycombe and Camberley)

The Group manages the construcuen and fir-out of ns stores m-house, s we befieve 1 provides bath bevtey control and quating, and we have
an exeeflent record of building stores on trre and withn budget. The total construction spend i the year {incuding in the Parcnershogp) was
£26 million, We are currently on sie a the three stores that wll open in the finanaal year




Risk Management

The managemen of nsk 1s a fundamental part of how we have controlled
the development of Brp Yellow simnce nts formaton in Sepiember 1998,
and the openmng of out first purpose boilt stove th Richimand, London in
May 1399. The pnncipat areas of nsk that the Group faces are
consiered betow.

Selt Storago Market Risk

The UK econormy has begun to edge out of recession followsng GOP growth
of 0 4% m the fourth quarter of 2009 The demand for self storage has
slowed since the Equadsy cnisis i August 2007, however we believe that
the structural need for self storage remams, and we are pleased at the
relauve resifience that has been shown to date by the sector, witha
gradual peck up of demand,

Of the customers moving mto the business i the last year, our surveys
indicate approomately S8% are (n some way Bnked to the housing market,
of which 22% are customers rentng siorage space whilst moving withm
the rental sector, and 36% moving within the owner occupeed sector We
have seen a small recovery in demand duning the year from customers
withun the owner occupsed sector, consistent with the stowly improving
picture for mortgage approvals and housmg transactions. Dunng the fast
year 10% of our customers who moved tn 100k storape space as a spare
room for Iifestyle purposes and apprinamately 23X of our customers used
the product because some evertt has ocourred m therr ives generating the
need for storage; they may be moving abroad for 2 job, have inhented
furnsture, are petung mamed or divorced, are students who need storape
dunng the hodays, or homeowners developmg it therr lofts or basemems.

The batance of 9% of our customer demand i the year came from
businesses ranging from start ups and market waders 1w retters and
farper multnationals. These businesses store stock, documents,
equipmers, or promotional matenals 2il requinng a conventem flexhble
sotution to their storape, esther to pet started o to free up mare expensve
space The demand from usiness customers, who wpically ocoupy
Grper rooms, has been relatively robust, as they seek a cost effectve,
flexible sclution to therr storage requirernents, prefermng seif storage

to the commument of a fong lease.

Business cusiomers typecafly stay longer than domesuc customers, and
will also on average oocupy farper ooms. Whilst only represenung 9% of
new customers durnng the year, busmesses represent 20% of our overall
customer base, ocrupymg 33% of the space i our stores. The average
room size occuped by business customers 1s 101 s ft, agamnst 51 sq ft
for domesuc cusiomers.

Our busmness customers ranpe across a nember of mdustry wpes, such
as retailers, professional sesvice companses, hospitaliny compantes and
Importers/exporters.

Self storage 1s a relatively mmature masket in the UK compared to other
self storage markets such as the Unied States and Australia, and we
bedreve has fusther eppornuniuy for growth. Awareness of seff storage and
how it can be used by domeste and business customers is relativek) low
thrsughout the UK, akhouph hegher in London. The rate of growth of
branded self storage on mam reads n good locations has histoncally
been kraned by the difficutny of 2equnng snes a1 affardabie prices and
ainamng plannmg consent. The tack of avaitability of credit wathin the
economy has further reduced thes rate of growth since the Iquadity
crists in 2007

Big Yellow onky invests i prime Storage ocatons, developing hiph quaking
self storape cemres m the larpe urhan conurtiztons where the dnvers n
the seif storape market are at thew strongest and the barriers to compeunon
are a1 thew hiphest. We kave focussed the busmess on London, where
we befieve the drivers and resilience for the preduct 1s strongest

Big Tellow users - demand profile in the yeax
endod 31 March 2010

Proportion of current customern -
32 same steres by length of siay in the basiness
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We have a large current storape customer base of approxmnatety
30,500 spread across the portfolio of open stores and many
thousands more who have used Big Yellow over the years. In any
meonth, customers move in and cut at the margin resulungin
changes in occupancy Despate the curren environment, tus has
remained a seasonal business and wpcally ene sees growth over
the spang and the summer months, with the seasonafly weaker
penods besng the winter months. The wble below flustrates the
seasonality of the business with move-ins to the portfoio of wholly
owned stores that were open at 1 April 2009 Twickenham opened
n May 2009

Yemr ended  Yeor ended

MMwch 31 Moch

Mowens 200 2000

Aprd to June 9,357 8413 {1%)
July to September 2,919 9,289 7%
October to Decamber 8,042 7483 7%
January to March 8279 6,962 10%
Total 35507 33,157 7%

This also llustrates the year on year activity level rmprovemertt

in the cummernt year for the kast three quarters. The performance m
terms of occupancy, revenue and EBITDA of our stores can be seen
from the Portfofio Summany on page 28

The average length of sty in Big Yellow's stores 15 also increasing,

A 31 March 2010 the averape length of stay for exsung oustomers
was 18.6 mortdvs, 2n increase from 18.0 months o the prior year For
all customess, inctuding those wha have moved out of the business,
the averape length of stay has increased from B4 months w 8.5
morths. This transhites mto a loyal customey base. In o 32 same
store portfolio, 40% of our custamers have been stormg with us for
over three years. A further 178 m these stores have been inthe
business for between ene and three years.

That said, we have seen 2 smaill deckne in the financad year of the
length of sty of custoeners who moved out dunng the year

Thes fzll 1o .1 months from 8.6 months in 2009, albes tha was a
sizeable ncrease from 24 momhs @ 2008, Tws is consistemn with
the mmproving demand from customers using the product for
refativel) shor penods of tme, nked 1 the main 1o house moves
and home mprovemers.

Property Risk

Big Yellow's manapernemt has significant expenence in the property
industry generated over many years and o particutar m acquaring
property an main roads in high profile locations and obxainmg
planning consents.

We do take planneng nsk where necessany, atthough the more dismessed
propesty market will i our view provide more oppartunity tw buy
sites on a condironal basis. The plannmg process remams difficult
with some planning consents takng in excess of twelve months to
achieve, althouph gven we have planning consem on afl bar one site,
the resk to the Group has recduced sgnificankiy from prics years.

We mzanape the construcoon of our properiies very nghky. The
bukding of each site ks handied thouph a desipn and build contract,
with the fit out project managed oi-house using an established
professional team of externa! advisors and sub-conractors who
have worked with us for many years to our Big Yeflow specificztzon.

Troasury Risk

The Group barrows m sterling at ficeting rates of sterest and uses swaps
10 hedge as suerest rate exposure. The Group has derwvatives in place to
ensure 3 least 50% of our bank borrowings are hedged, the batance
15 left figaung paymg marpn over LEOR. Ax 31 March 2010, we had fixed
rate swaps i place over 63% of our outstanding bank borrowmgs,
inchuding hedpwing of 2t feast 70% of the svesiment ranche of our sersor
detn faciny, as required by our loan doaumertanon. The hedging expres
i Seperber 2015, two years beyond the expiry of the facifity, ths
providing interest rate sk mropaion when the faciyg & refinanced.
The Group does not hedpe actours is rterest RRe derivatives, 2l
movemnents mn fair value are ken through the income statement.

The Group monstors compliance with &5 banking covenants dosely.
Dunng the year it complied with afl s covenamts, and is forecass to
do so for the foreseeable future.

Cur ponfolio rs retatively high yiekding and we believe 2 flexihis
appeoach to our hedpng is approprate for aur Srategic ims, given
ouT conservative balance sheet.

Interest Cover and Balkance sheet Risk

The Group reviews s crrent and forecast projecons of cash flos,
borrowing and inerest cover 25 [art of its momthy managemen
accounts. kn addfitaon, an anakyses of the empact of sipnificamm
wansaeoons is casmied out regularly, a5 well as 3 sensivity analysis
2SSUMING MOvemends i mtevest rtes and ocoupancy 0 the stores
on gearing and interest cover




Creciit Risk

Our customers are requared to pay a depesst when they stan o rem
a seif storape room and are also required w pay in advance for thew
four-weeldy storage charges The Group 15 therefore not exposed ©o

a stgruficant arednt risk, 74% of our current customers pay by direct
debrt, however of new customers moving Imo the business m the kst
year 83% have paud by direct debrt, Businesses ofien prefer to pay by
cheque or BACS. Bunng the recession, we did not See an increase n
the levels of bad detns and arears. Our bad debt expense represents
0.17% of revenue in the year (2009 0.17% of revenue)

Taxation Risk

The Group 1s exposed to changes in the tax regime affecung the cost
of corporauon tax, YAT and Stamp Duty Land Tax ["SOLT) We regutarly
monitor proposed and actual changes in legisianon with the help of
our professtonal acvisors, through direct laisen with HMRC, and
through wade bed:es to understand and, if possible, miugate or
benefit from thes mpact.

Real Estate Investment Trus! ("REIT”) Risk

The Group converted to a REIT with effect from 15 January 2007
The Group is therefore exposed ta potentia tax penatties or loss of
ws REIT status by &aifing to comply with the REIT legrstation, The
Group has internal monnorig procedures n place to ensure that
the approprate rules and legrsiation are compbed with. To date afl
REIT repuiations have been complied with.

Emmnan Resources Risk

At Big Yellow we have developed a professional, ively and enjouable
working environment and beeve our SUCCess stems from atractng
and retaming the nghit pevple. We encourage all our s@ff to build on
therr skills through appropnate traming and regular performance
reviews. We belteve i an accessible and open cufture and everyone

3t all levels 1s encouraged (0 review and challenge accepted norms,
50 3s 10 contnibenie to the performance of the Group.

Reputational Risk

Bip Yellow's reputation with alf s stakeholders 15 somethung we
vaiue hrghly and will always lpck 1o prtect and enhance. We amm to
communicate clearky with our customers, suppliers, local authorues
and communsaes, employees and shareholders and o ltstento
and take account of therr views. Big Yeflow's mtranet and websie
[begyeliow.co.uk] are Importan avenues of commumcation for
both employees and shareholkders.

Securily Risk

The safewy and seaunty of our customers and stores cemains a key
priority. To aclueve this we invest m state of the arnt access control
systerrs, individual coom atarms, digital CCTV systems, aruder and
fire atarm systems and the remose monstoring of ail our stores otk
of our rading hours.

We have mnplemented customes secamy Eocedures in fne with
advice from the Police ang continue t work with the regulatony
authormues an issues of SecurTy, reviewng our operavonal procedures
reputarly. The imporance of seaxmy and the need for vigilance 1s
communicated to afl store stff and rewnforced through tatnmg and
routine operauonal procedures. We have continued to run cowrses
for 2 our staff 10 enhance the awareness and effecoveness of our

procedures m relabon to secumy.

Corporate Soctal Responsibiiity

The Board employs a Corporate Social Responsibility Manager, who reports
tothe Board through the Operanons [Krector We remain commutted 10 ow
formal corporate scoml responsibility [ “CSR”) poficy. This is shown below.

Cotporate Social Respensibility Policy

The Boand recogmses that hagh levels of corparate secal responsibility
(“CSR™] Imked to clear commertzl objectves, will create a more
sustamable business and increase sharehofder and customer value.
Th:s Policy covers all of Big Yellow's operatens, 2s both a self storage
developer and operator Big Yellow is seeking to meet the demand for self
storape from businesses and pnvate indniduals proveding the storage
space for thesr commercial and / or domestic needs, whilst axding local
employment creauon and contnbuung o local community regenerauon.

The Board commits nself to

> complymg with refevant sotal and environmentl legislauon

> esablishing a farmal imtegrated CSR managemern structure to
tmplement "best pracuce”

> prevemmg poliuucn 2nd the waste of resources to protect the
environment

> consuking with stakehatders on spcial aspects to improve their
services to the Group

> prowidmg capnal for sustamable development that 1s economically
vable

> reporung anmally on onproving ethecal, community and
environmental pesformance

Operationally, Big Yeflow comauts wo:

> Development — 10 address refevant issues on local commumay and
dmate change aming to achxeve best practice on sustamabitity
checklists and local planming guxiance

> Design — to minumise its carbon footprint as far as pracucsble
through the apphicaton of passive buiiding prnciples, viable
renewable energy and other sustainabilty orter

> Construcuon —w amm for buid site sustainable practices bx) msng
ervwonmervial and health and safety standands theouph the
Consuderate Constructors Scheme

> Estates and Facilives — to monstor enerpy, waste and water provades
performance in ordey to Wdentify areas for operational efficency

Onprovements

> Operauons — 1o keep store managers and customners informed of the
ethxal, safewy, secunty, enerpy use and waste minmisauon aspects
of storage and packaging

> Sales, Markeung and Customer Care - to Gcfue external
commumicaton of sustainabiity and ethical marke differesmation
and improve customeys satsiacton

» Human Resources — 1o imeprate the Group [SR pofiny withn o

mema communicstion of ervronmentz! performance and cost
effectiveness of enerpy usage, waste paper reducnon, recycded
paper usage, and the recycling of wasze paper
The CSR Manager will facifitate the Board and Group Operations to
achieve these commaments by estabfiching more specific cigectives
withn the masting managemer stucture and impiemennng puidance
w0 meet agreed conunuous mmprovement targets The CSR Manages s
atso responsible for recortding key performance mdicators for anmual
reporting and review by the Board.
A detailed review of our work in corporate Sogal responsibility s
mctuded within the (SR Report en pages 36 to 49

|~



Financial Review

Financial Results

Revenue for the year was £58.0 million, a fatl of £0 5 milion from
£58.5 rollion for 2009 £0 4 million of this decdine was due to a faft
n tenant refated mcome on sites where we have obtamed vacam
possession pror 1o the commencement of development of 2 new Big
Yeliow store. Other sates |included withm the above), comprising the
sefling of packing matenals, msurance and storage relaed charges
represented 18% of storage meome for the year (2009 17%] and
generated revenue of £8.3 million for the year, up 4% from £8.0
million m 2009

Storage reverxe for the fourth quarter mcreased by 5% 10 £13.7 million
from £13.0 million for the same quarter last year Encouragmgiy,
storage reverie in the seasonally weaker second half of the year
was £277 million, up 1% from £274 milkon for the first half of the

year, and up 31 from £26 8 milkon for the second hatf of the year
ended 31 March 2009 Annualised store revenue at 31 March 2010
was £56 6 milhon, an increase of 6% from 31 March 2009

Total revenue for the fourth quanter was £14.3 mikon, up 3% fom
the same quarter kst year; the increase not as marked as for storape
revenue principally due to a fallin conswucuon managemem fees
eamed from the Partnership on the same quarter last year.

The EBITDA margin for the 32 same stores was 64% [2009- 65%)
There was a reduction i revenue of 7% for the 32 same stores,
however the effect of this on the margm was partally offset by

a reduction m same siore operaung costs of 7%. The table below
dlstuates the performance of the 32 same stores and the lease-up

stores dunng the year

Cagpacily Occupancy Foverams ERTDA
31 March 10 A MIThO0 3 Maxch 10 S Moch() M March 10 31 Mt 00
Whally ownexd store performance: 000 wq 000 uq it 000 aq ft £000 fseil fre i 000
32 sarne stors portiolio 1,042 1,350 1,378 41,346 44,555 28,649 28 887
15 lease-up stores opened
pre: 1 Aprl 2008 1,008 a7 320 11,787 10,238 6,037 2175
4 lease-up stores openad
post 1 April 2008 277 7 24 2,00 473 62 (100
Total 3227 1,798 1,732 55,134 55,266 2748 205

0f the 15 lease-up stores which opened pre 1 Aprl 2008, three stores
opened before 31 March 2006, six stores apened in the year ended
31 March 2007 and six stores opened tn the year ended 31 March 2008.

The Group made 2 profit before tax on the year of £10 2 million, 3
sipnificant improvernent from a loss of £71.5 miltion in the preor year.
Thes mmprovement m Group profitabifiny reflects the mcrease n the
valignon of the Group's open stores coupled with the emproved
recusring profit offset by the wizte down of assets in the course

of developmert,

After adpesting for the 1055 on the revai s of iINESTment properaes
and other matters shown in the table bedow the Group made an
adprsted profit before tax in the year of £16 5 milion, up 20% from
£13.8 million m 2069




Profiti(Less) Betoro Tax Analysis

2040
On

Profit/joss) before tax

Loss on revaluation of mvestiment propertes
Movernent n far value on nterest rate denvatves
Net losses on non-current assets/suplus land
Refinancmg cosis

Share of non-recunng (gans)/losses N assoaat®

10.2
3.6
27
20

2.0

Adgustad profit before tax

18.5

The movement in the adpssted profit before tax m the year s

tilustated in the table below-

om

Increase n share of recuming loss n BYLP

138
©8)

an
69
an
06

Adjusted profit before tax - March 2010

165

Basic eaminps per share for the year were 8.11p (2009 loss per
share: 62.86p} and fully dihsied eammgs per share were B.03p
(2009 toss per share- 62 34p). Adpsted eammngs per share bosed
on adusted profit after tax was up 9% 1o 12 88p [2009: 11.5%)

{see note 12).

Exponsos
Adrmssuative expenses were £6 9 million compared to £5 8 mullion

m 2009 This ncrease 1 due to a £1.1 million increase in the non-cash
IFRS 2 charge, pnnapally arising from the Long Term Bonus Performance
Ptan approved at the Group’s ABM in July 2009 Cash administrauve
expenses have been held to the same level as last year.

We have implemented ught cost control in the Group. Salanes for all
saffwere frozen for the year ended 31 March 2010, and we have
sought to reduce cost (n the 6roup where possible. This 15 evidenced
by the decimne m same store operatng costs hghliphted above In
line with the improved perfarmance in the second half of the year,
the bone:s payoun t the store [evel and at head office has increased
n 2010 compared 10 2009

Interest Bxponto on Eank Barrowings

The gross bank merest expense for the year reduced sipnificantiy to
£11.4 million from £181 miKion n 2009 refiectng the restruciunng
of our hedging arrangemeits carried out i March 2009 The averape
cost of borrowing dunng the year was 3.6% aganst 5.9% nthe

oo el

Interest payzble has decreased in the tycome statemerst from

£17.5 milkon w £12.3 milion followng the reducuon in averape
witerest payable, offset by a lowes level of capiafised mteyest in the
year. Fewer sites weve under developmest in the year compared

10 the pror year, resulimg in capialised intevest G¥ng from
£1.9million to £0.3 million

tn March 2010, the Group spent £245,000 extending the expuy of &s
£70 million inevest rate swap from Seprember 2013 to Septemnbey
2015. In March 2009 the Group setded &5 oustanding derivatve
posiuons 31 3 cost of £14 9 mikion. Both of these costs are included
m the mcome statement in the relevant year, but sre added back n
the adjusted profit before tax catcutatson.

o



Finoncial Review
continued

REIT fiatus

The Group converted to a Real Estate Investment Trust ["REIT"} on
15 January 2007 Since then the Group has benefited from a zero tax
rate on the Group’s qualifymg seif storage earmungs. The Group only
pays tax on the profits attnbutable to our residual business,
comprising primanky of the sale of packing matenals and msurance,
and fees eamed from Big Yellow Limnted Parmershup, from the
management of the Amadilio portfolio.

REIT status gyves the Sroup exempuon from UK corporation t@x on
profits and gamns from nts qualifiyng portfobio of UK stores. Future
revaluation gans on these developments and our existmg open
storess will be exemga from corporauon tax on capral gams,
provided certain crmena are mev

The Group has a npormus iemnal system m place for monaonng
compliance with crteria set out m the REIT repulznons. On a monmthiy
basts, a report to the Bosrd on compliance with these cmteria 1s camed
out. To date, the Group has complied with all RETT regulations, mchximg
forward looking tests.

Taxation
There rs no cash tax payable for the year. There 15 no tax charpe for
the year ended 31 March 2010 (2009 £1,150,000).

Dividonis

RETN reguiatony requurements determme the level of Property Income
Dividend [P0 payabie by the Group. Dn the bases of the full year
distributable reserves for PID purposes, no PID s payable due tothe
tevel of shadow capetal allowances avatkable to the Group, coupled
with brought forward notronal losses i the tax exempt busmess

(31 March 2009 nd PID)

The Boart is recommending the paymem of a final discretionary
ordinany divdend of 4 pence per share. There was no mtertm dividend,
50 thes 1S the wital dvidend for the year Subyect to approval by
shareholders at the Anrual General Meeung to be heid on 5ty 2010,
the final drvdend will be paid on 14 July 2010 m sharehalders on the
Remster on 11 Sune 2010

Financing and Treasury

The Group 15 stronghy cash penerative operationally and draws down
from s longer term committed facilties as required to meet obiigatons.
A summany of the cash flow for the year 1s se1 out m the tbie below-

Yowcoxind  Yearended
 Mach 81 Morch

00 2000
£000 000
Cash fiow from operabons nan 2,074
Finance costs (nef) (12,208) (213871)
Free cash flow pre non-recurring
items within finance costs 19,063 10,203
Non-recurmng tems pasd
wathwn finance costs -  (16234)
Frea cash flow 19,063 5,035
Capxtal expenditure (14,388) (34553
Asset sales 1827 26,603
Investment m essocate {1,500) o.A29)
Cash flow after investing activihes 5102 (19.415)
Ordinary dividends - (6309
REIT conversion charge pad - 80
Issue of share capdal 33,634 26
{Decrease)/increase n bormowngs (nef) {11,339 27330
Net cash milow 271397 1,551
Opening cash and cash equavaents 322 1,671
Closmg cash and cash equivalents 30619 3229

Free cash flow pre copral expendinae increased t £19.1 mallion for the
year [2009 outflowof £6.0 milion) In the year capral expendinsre
outflows were £14.4 mllion, down from £34 6 miflion in the pnaor
year The cash flow after mvesing activities was a net inflow of £5.1
millian ;m the year, compared wan outflow of £19.4 million n 2009,
demonstratng the cash conservaton m the Group within the year.

Balance Sheet

The Group’s 51 whally owned stores and seven stxres under
developmem at 31 March 2010, whieh are dlassified a5 investmernx
properues, have been revalued by Cushman & Wakefield [CBW™)
amd tws has resuted i 2n investment propesty asset value of
£795.6 million, comprising £710.4 milion [89.3%) for the 44 freehold
[wxckeding one tong keasehold) open stores, £51.2 million [6.4%)

for the seven short leasehold open stores and £34.0 million [4.3%)
for mvestment properties undes constructon.

Froperty

Yalue st  Revaloation
FHiMach mownet
Mo of 200 npE=
Aralysin of propeesty portiolio Incations m ra
Invesiment property 51 7616 a7

Investment property
under construchon 7 340 {13.3)
Investment propesty total 58 7956 6.5
Surplus band 7 202 [#d¢
Total 65 8158 [ -]




Investment property

The value of the mvestment property portfolio at 31 March 2010 was
£761.6 miflion, up £26 5 million from £735.1 million a1 31 March 2009
The increase m valuatcn of the 50 stores open at 31 March 200915
£11.3 million, representing 3 1.5% total increase, of which we estumate
0 8% 18 a function af capial mprovermemt with the balance of 0 7%
merease due to operauonal performance The batance of £15 2 million
is the valuatron of our Fwckentham store whech opened m May.

The revahuation gain on 44 freehold stores was £14 3 milion, with
the seven short leasehold stores showing a revaluatmon deficrt of
£4 & mdlion, Thes Blustrates that our freehold bos 1s well placed
and will dnve greater returns for shareholders

Each store ts reviewed and valued ndnaduatly by Cushman 8 Wakefield
LLP, wha are the valuers to a significant proportion of the UK and
European self storage market There has been a slipht improvement
in capiialisauon rates of 12 bps, coupled with improvements in
operating performance aibert there has been a reduction in the
stabilised occupancy levels of certain stores. it should be noted that
there have been three ransacuons in the year in the secondary

self storage space onby

The valuzuon mciuded in the accounts assumes remtal growth in
future perods, a5 descnbed in note 14 (f an assumpbon of no rentat
growth s applied 1o the extemal valuaton, the swinfised yretd pre
admmistration expenses s B A44% [March 2009 8.55%) This s based
on an average occupancy over the 10 year cash flow peniod of 78.2%
across the whole portfolio. The mature occupancy assumed 15 84 2%,
athieved on average m 42 months from 31 Manch 2010

Investiment property wider construction

The Group adopted compuisory amendments to [AS 40, Investment
Properyy, durng the year These changes require investment property
under construction 10 be vatued, rather than camed 3t the lower of
cost and vatue in use, 33 had been the case when they were accourres!
for under IAS 16, In accordance with (AS 40 the prior year comparatives
have not been restated 1o reflect ds change m accountmeg policy.
C&W have therefore valued seven whoily owned sies [six with
planning consent), and three withun Big Yellow Limned Partnership
{aRwith planning consents), in addiuon to the open store portiolio

tn the past, where the Group had assets i the course of construcoon,
these had been held 3t cost, and an assessment made of the
antopated srpius to be adweved on the opening and leasing up of
2 Big Yellow self storage facility within the branded portfolio. if this
supported the exasting book cost, takng account of projected costs
1o compiete, no provision was made apainst the cost. The external
valuauon takes a different approach, and ineffect s assuming a sale
o a therd party of an asset in the course of construcoon, assuMing
COMMPEndIes on CONSITUCTION COSTS, assessmen of alternatve use
where plannng nsk remasns and a level of developer's profit, An
external valuation also has to consider market evidence, which is
cleark) imated m the cument economi: climaze.

As aresult, and grven this 1S the first ume tUws standard has been
applied by the Group m s annual results, we have booked a defin
of £13 3 million agamst the Group assets, and have included 2

£0 2 million deficn as our share in Big Yellow Lented Parmershnp.

h should be noted that C&W's forecast vahuatmns for when the
assets have reached statwfised cooupanoy, mduimg assumptons
m relaton to revenue and operating cost growth withun these assets,
currently pomt to a revalustion surplus on totzl development cost
of £99 millicn { 118%) on the seven wholly owned developmest sites
and £26 million { 105%) on the three sites within Big Yellow Limuted
Partnerstup,

In thetr report to us, our vatuers, Cushman & Wakefield, have drawn
attention to valuation uncertainty resuttng from exceptional
wvolaulny in the finanaal markets and a lack of transacuons in the
property investment market. Please see note 14 for further details,

Surplusland

These sites are those which the Directors do nat imtend to develop
mto seif storage cenues The sies are held at the lower of cost and
net realisable value and have not been externafly valued. The Drectors
have assessed the camying value of these sites. In the pnor yezr, a
provision of £11.6 milion was made against these snes, represenung
approamatehy 3 third of the cost of the tand. The Birectors have made
a further proviston in the currem year of £2 G million aganst a site
where the planning ouicome 1S arTemtiy uncertain.

Purchasers cost adjustment

As in pnor years, we have msurunied an altemative vakuation on our
as3ets using @ purchaser's cost assumpgion of 2.75% (see note 14
for further details] w be used m the cakcutauon of our adjusted
diluted net asset value. Thus Red Book valuation on the bases of 2.75%
purchaser’s costs, results i a higher property valuston 3t 31 March
2010 of £831.2 miltion [ £37 1 million heghver, inchuding £1.5 million
for the share of the uptiftin Big Yellow Limited Partneyship, than the
value recorded in the financi! statements or 26 3 pence per ghare]
The revised valuation transtates into an adpsted net asset value per
share of 453.3 pence [2009- 440.7 pence) afier the diluuve effect of
outstanding share opuons. The pnor year comparatives have been
adjusted 1o reflect the placng whech took place m May 2009

Movement i Adfusted HAV
The year on year movemernt is ilustated in the table below:

EFRA
Equity  =fowted
sharsholdery”  NAYpwr

Movernent in sipusiod nol sssct valos funchs sicmw
1 April 2000 543,816 4570
Equity raisng 31,534 {16.3)
1 April 2000 (proforma) 575,350 440.7
Revaluahon movermnents

fnclucing share of BY1 P) .52 na
Movemnent n purchasers’ cost adjustment 4467 34
Adusted proft 16,514 126
Other movernents (ag share ophons) (1.053) 23
31 March 2010 593,756 453.3




Financial Review
continued

Bomrowings

We focus on mmproving our cash flows and we currently have healthy
Group rerest cover of 2.7 tmes based on Group EBITDA agamst exsting
mnterest costs, alllied  a relatrvely conservative debt stucture
secured pnncipally apanst the freehold estate,

The Group has a £325 milion semor debt faciliy amanged by HSH
Nordbank AG, Burmg the year, Lioyds 758 Bank pic took a paricpation
of £100 milon m the facikity, with HSBC Bank plc takong an mmal
parvapatcn of £25 mill:on. The bark loan 1s seared on 51 of the
Group’s properues. The loan 1s due to expare on 15 September 2013

The facititg +s divided o two ranches, Tranche A, up 0 ameoarmam of
£50 milkon 15 used o finance non-stabilised properues within the Group
and cames a margm of 150 bps. Tranche B s used to finance Stabxfised
Group propeyues, and carmes a margmn of between 112.5 bps and 150
bps dependent on the Tranche B mcome cover The Group is aunrenty
panga margn of 112.5 bps on this Tranche. As the properties within
Tranche A stabilise they mauy be ransferred o Franche B, reducing the
marpm payable. There 1s no loan to value covenant on the faciliy.

Certam of the covenars of the core fanfity were amended durnng the
year {at no cost ta the Group) to grve the Group more finanaal
flexibikity and 1o faciktate the syndication, The Group was comfortably
th compliance with these revised covenants a1t 31 Manch 2010, 2s
tltustrated i the able below

Previous Revead 2 3 March
covenant Covenant 2010
Miramum mncome
cover on Tranche B
properties” 125x 14x 3.75x
Mramum net assets  £350 millon £250 miflon £547.3 milllon
Maxamum gross lcan
to net assels gearng 1.1 131 0.55:1

*  The inooma cover ooverant rses 1o 1 5x iom September 2011, 25 per e
origingl agreement, and thesa has baen no Changs In this covenant.

At the end of the year, the Group had net debdt of £269 4 million, 3
redocuon of £387 million over st year follomng £14 4 million of
capital expendinre, £1.5 million equmy comribetion o the
Partnership and £12.2 million of net miterest paxd (mctuding finance
lease costs), offset by operatmg cash flow of £31.3 millon, land
disposal proceeds of £1.9 milbon, and £33.6 million from the 1ssue of
shares (£315 milion of which was the net proceeds of the placng)

The Group has £55.6 mliton of cash and undravn bank faakues and
reizuvely conservative tevels of peanng. The Group currently has a
net debit 1o gross properyy assets atio of 33X, and a net deit o
adpusted net assets muo of 455

£190 miftion of the Group's debi s hedped by waty of interest rate
Swaps w September 2015, Two years beyond the expery of the
current detx faciity. £120 milbon of thes 15 fed a1 2.99% { mduding
margn) The remamng £70 milion 15 foced 71 3.93% [exduding
margin}, the expery of this swap was extended from 2013 w 2015 m
the year followang a papremt of £0.2 miklion, whils: mairtamng the
rate pagable. A1 31 March 2010 we had floaung rate debt of £110
milEon, on which we are paying one morrth LIBOR plus appicable
margm. The mterest rate profile of the Group’s debt 1s shown in the
table below

Aokt wirrest cost —lmm
of debit ot 3 March at 31 March

010 210 2000
Fixed rate debt £190 milion 4.5% 4.5%
Vanable rate debt £110 milion 1.7% 2.3%
Total debt £300 milion 3.5% 37%

A 31 March 2010, the fatr value on the Group's interest e
denvatives was a iabiliny of £8.0 milion; a loss of £2.4 milion has
been charged 1o the income statement to reflect the movement from
the prior year. The income sunemem charpe atso mchudes the:
payment made to extend the swap referred to above. The Group does
not hetdge accoun its imerest rate denvatives. As recornmended by
EPRA [European Public Real Estate Association), the fair vahue
movemems are elxnmated from adjusted profit before tax, adjusted
eammgs per share, and adjusted net assets per share.

Treasury conunues W be dosely monstored and s policy approved
by the Board We maimtam a keenwatch on medsum and fong term
rates and the Groups poBicy m respect of Merest r3tes is o maintain
2 balance between flexibiity and hedging of interest rate nsk.

Cash deposns are only placed with approved financial msututons
m accordance wih the Group's policy,

Ruxe Capital

in May 2009, the Company issued 11,549,000 shares by way of a
placing a1 £2 85, which represented a 6% premnsm to the previous
day's closing share price

The share capstal of the Compamy totalled £13.1 milon a1 31 March 2010
(2009 £11E milion), consisung of 130,980,837 ardinary shares of
10p each (2009 115,592,541 shares)

Shares issued for the exevcrse of options during the period amounted
t0 2.759.296 at an average exertise pnce of 77p.

The Group holds 1,905,000 of 1ts shares within an Employee Benefit
Trust ["EBT) 100,000 shares were wransfesred from Treasury during
the year to the EBT, and a fusrther 1,090,000 shares were issued to
the EBT The wansfer and the issuance was to enzhle options to be
gramed m respect of the Group's Long Terrn Bomus Perfarmance Plan
These shares are shown as a dedxt i reserves and are not included
n caleulanng net asset vatue per share.




2010 0

No. Ne.

Opening shares 115592541 115,514,119

Shares ssued n placing 41,540,000 -

Shares tgsued to EBT 1,090,000 —
Shares ssued for the

exercrse of ophons 2,750,206 78,422

Closmg shares n 1ssue 130,890,837 115,592.541

Shares held m BBT and Treasury (1,905,000) {815,000)

Closing shares for NAV purposes 120,085,837 114,777.541

113,703,436 shares were traded in the market dunng the year ended
31 March 2010 (2009- 128,892,785) The averape mid market price
of shares traded dunng the year was 344 8p with a high of 4375p
and alow of 201.3p.

131 March 2010 there were 107,502 shares subject 10 share option
awanis to employees of the Group at a werghted average stnke prce
of 84p. In adduon there are 1,488,780 il pawd options, pramted
under the Group’s LTIP scheme and 304,175 share options gramed
under the Group’s SAYE scheme at 3 wesghted average strike pnee
of 166p.

Rlg Yellow Limited Partnership

Big Yellow Limnted Partnership, a jount venture with Premenca Rea!
Estate Investors Limnaed, owns seif storage centres and developmen
snes m the Madlarats, the North, Scotland and four southem towns.
in the consoliisted accounts of Big YeBow Eroup PLE, the Pannership
1s treated as an associate We have adopted equity accourdmng for
the Partnership, so that our share of the Partnershups results are
disclosed tn operatng profit 2nd our net investment 15 shown m the
balance sheet within “Investment m Associate™. We have provided in
note 13e the balance sheet and income statement of the Partneyship,
aslong with the Group’s share of the Income siatement captions.

The table below shows the spint of stores and development sites
between the Group and the Partnership
BoYelow B Yelow

fwholy Laveted

owned)  Partnerchp Total
At 31 March 2010
No of stores tracing 51 4] 60
No of stores under development Il 3 10
Total number of stores and sites 58 12 70
Development sites with

planrang consardt 6 3 9

Open store capacity (sq ff) 3.23m 0.56m 3 78m

Development ste capacity g} 046m  0.18m  064m
Total planned capanty (sq 3 68m 0.74m 4 43m

* this inchudes our sk m contra Manchester wihich has a sale contract o
Big Yalow Limited Partnarship, conciional on the buliding being comypleted
by 31 December 2010. The terins of the Candract will not be met by
31 December 2010, theruitre the ste s being showmn as a wholly owned
development Ste.

Rruchoe

The Group and Pramenca have commrtied equityin a one third, two
thirds split respectively. The Board of the Partmersiup comprrses two
representauves of both Premenca and Big Yellow Pramerica have the
casung vote over the approval of the Partnership's anmuml busness
plan.

The antcipated remaining capnal expendrture on the three stores in
the Jomt Venture 1s £16 million, which willl be funded twough equiy
from Pramenca Real Estate Investors {20%) and by the Group [10%),
with the remainng /0% funded through a commited development
finance facihity. This will take the number of stores 1n the Parmership
10 12 and the Partners have resoived not to develop any further
stores. Qur total further commmment required 1 fund both the
cutstarding capaal expenditure and tading losses to break even's
estmated an £3 millon,

The Group eamns certain property acquisition, planmng, constrscton
and operattonal fees from the Parmership. Forthe yearto 31 March
2010, these fees amounted 10 £1.2 million [2009- £1 4 mill:on]

Funding

Afive year term development loan of £75 miliionhas been secured
from the Royal Bank of Scotfand pic t further fund the Partnership.
£30 milGon of this loan has been syndicated w HSBC Bank pic and
HSH Nerdbank AG. £55.1 miThon of this laan had been drawn at

31 March 2010.

The Paninership’s policy ts to fix 21 leasy 507 of drawn amaoums o
30 June 2013 (as required in is facility agreement ], and to leave
the balance benefiing from the cormreraly low levels of short term
overest rates £29 8 million of the £55.1 milfion drawn doem at

31 March 2010 has been fixed to 30 June 2013 a1 a werghted average
terest cost post margn of 5 67% The werghted average imerest
cost of the fadility at 31 March 2010 was 4 2% nduding margn.

Results

For the year ended 31 March 2010, the Partnerstap made a profit of
£4 0mullion [2009- loss of £4 8 million), of whch Big Yellow's share
was £1.3 milfion (2009- loss of £1.6 million} After adjustng for non-
recumng tems [revalustion gans of £6.1 million, gam on disposal of
surplus land of £0 1 midBon, and faw value loss on mterest rate
denvauves of £0.2 miflion), the Partnesshup made an adjusted loss
of £2 6 mullion (2009- loss of £0.2 rmifion), of which the Group’s
share is £0.7 miliion (2009 share of loss of £0 § million) The
majonty of the stores withan the Parmership have opened m the past
year, operattng losses are expected in the earky phases of lease-up.
The Partnership s tax transparent, so the fimnted partners are taxed
on any profits.

Big Yellow has an opton to purchase the assets contained within the
Partnershap or the interest m the Partnership wisch it does not cwn
exprcrsable fram 33 March 2013, On exit whether by way af exerose
of the opton or 3 sale to A thind parwy, Brg Yellw is enotled t cenzm
promotes, whech could result m Big YeRow sharmg m the surphes
created in the Partnership ahead of ns equay parocipaton.




Portfolio Summary

March 2040 March X000 Narch XHO Mach 2000
Wholly owned  Whaly owned Big Yellow Big Yellow
Shores™ wores LP stoves LP ctores
Number of stores 51 50 g 4
As at 31 March 2010
Total capacity (aq fi) 3227000 3,152,000 556,000 251,000
Cceupeed space (8q ff) 1,798,000 1,732,000 117,000 43,000
Percentage occupied 56% 55% 21% 17%
Net ront per sq ft £26.85 £25 57 £18.99 £16 98
Arnuaised revenue (F000) 56,000 52,025 2823 944
For the year:
Average occupancy 55% 57% 14% 14%
Average ennual rent psf £26.31 £26 53 £18.06 £17.27
£000 000 210 1] [+ e 1]
Self storage revenue 46,763 47,206 1417 620
Other storage refated reverues 8.282 7,964 462 200
Ancilary store rental revenue 89 96 k) -
Store revenue 55,134 55,266 1880
Dwect store operatng costs {exduding deprecation) {20,424) {20.301) @178 (com
Leasehold rend® {1,962} (2,010 - -
Store EBITDAR 32,748 32,855 208) 121
EBITDA Margn® 59.4% 50 6% {£5.09%) 14.8%
Cumlatwe captal sxpeSitors Bm £m
to 33 March 2010 348.8 75.2
to complete 4.1 27
Total cost as09 T7.9

Stores 100% owned by the Group

Packing materials, naurance and other sinmga retated foes.

"
7 Stores operating in Hig Yelow Lim2ed Partnership. The Group owns a 33.3% intevest i1 the Partnership
a
L]

Fent for seven short and one long leasehokd groperty within the wholly owned stores accountad for as investment properties and finance legses under IFRS wah total sef

storage capaclty of 486,000 =q 1.

A Eamings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortsation. The diect store operating costs indlude 2 sales and marketing costs incurred centrally and the cost of our head

OTICH CUSIDIMEr SLPOOI certra.

A Ofthe wholly osnad stores, the seven short leesehold stores acheevod an BRITIA of £4.4 milion and EBTDA margn of 45% The 44 feehold stores achioved an ERITDA of

£25.3 milion and EBTDA masgin of 63%




Reading, December 2009
MLA - 60000 sq ft

Noitingham, August 2009
MLA -65000sq ft

MLA - 60000 ft

Sheen, Docember 2008
MLA -64000 7 ft

Merton, March 2008
MLA - 70000sq ft

Sheffield Bramall Leme,

Poole, August 2009

September 2009 MLA - 40000 sq ft MLA - 53000 sq ft

Edinburgh, July 2009
MLA - 60000sq ft

Sheiffield Hillsborough,
October 2008 MLA - 60000 s ft

MLA - 139000 5 ft

Twickenham, May 2009
MLA -76000sq ft

Birmingham, February 2009

MLA - 60000 sq ft

MLA -66000sq ft

MLA - 60000sq ft




Barking, November 2007
MLA - 60000 sq ft

Gloucester, December 2006
MLA - 50000 sq ft

Bristo! Ashton Gate, July 2006
MLA - 610005q ft

Bristol Central, March 2006
MLA - 64000sq ft

Beckenham, May 2005
MLA -71000 s ft

Ealing Southall, November 2007 Sution, July 2007

MLA - 54000 7 ft

Edmonton, October 2006
MLA - 80000 sq ft

Finchley East, May 2006

MLA - 54000 7 ft

December 2005 MLA - 51000 5q ft

Tolworth, November 2004
MLA - 56000 ft

MLA - 70000 sq ft

Kingston, August 2006
MLA -61000sq ft

Tunbridge Wells, April 2006
MLA -57000sq ft

Loods, July 2005
MLA -76000sq ft

Waitord, August 2004
MLA -64000sq ft




Swindon, April 2004
MLA -530005q ft

Chelmsford, April 2003
MLA - 54000sq ft

MLA -55000sq ft

Guildford, June 2002
MLA -55000q ft

Batfersea, December 2001
MLA - 34000 sq ft

Orpington, December 2003
MLA - 64000 sq ft

Bow, November 2002
MLA - 132,000 sq ft

New Malden, May 2002
MILA - 81000 sq ft

iford, November 2001
MLA -58000sq ft

Byfloot, November 2003
MLA -48000 sq ft

Weost Norwood, January 2003
MLA -57000sq ft

MLA -59000 s ft

Hounslow, Decomber 2001
MLA -54000sq ft

Cardiff, Octobex 2001
MLA -75000sq ft




Portsmouth, October 2001
MLA - 61000 ft

Wandsworth, April 2001
MLA - 57000 sq ft

Staples Comer, March 2001
MLA -111000 sy it

MLA - 50000 5 ft

Oxtord, August 1999
MLA - 330005q ft

Norwich, September 2001
MLA - 48000 sq ft

Luton, March 2001
MLA - 41000 ft

Romiord, November 2000
MLA - 70000 sq ft

Slough, February 2000
MLA - 67000 5 ft

Croydon, July 1999
MLA - 81000 sq ft

Dagenham, July 2001
MLA - 50000 s ft

Southend, Maxch 2001
MLA -57000sq ft

Milion Eoynes, Seplember 2000
MLA -61000sq ft

Hanger Lane, Oclober 1999
MLA -65000sq ft

Richmond, May 1999
MLA - 35000 s ft




Report on Corporate Govermance

Infroduction

The Company s committed to the peinciples of corparate governance contamed m the Combxned Code on Corporate Governance that was issued n 2006
bej the Financal Reportng Council ['the Code | for whech the Board 1s accountable to shareholders. The Board also takes accours of the corporate
governance pirdelines of mstrunonal shareholders and their representative bodies

Sutemoent of Complionce with the Cambined Code
Throughou the year ended 31 March 2010, the Comparwy has been in compliznce with the Code provisions set out in section 1 of the Code.

Statoment about Applying the Principles of the Code

The Company has applied the pnnoples set out m secton 1 of the Code, mcudmg both the main principles and the supporting prnciples. by complying
with the Code as reported above. Further explanatsn of how the prinaples and supportng pinaples have been applied s set out beknw and n the
[(irectors” Rermemeration Repart and Audit Commuttee Report.

The Board and iis Principal Commiticos

The Directors befieve it 1s essentual for the Group to be led and controlied by an effectrve Board that provdes entrepreneunal leadersiupwithina
framework of sound controls which enables nsk to be assessed and manaped The Boand 1s responsable for setung the Group's strategic aims, 1ts values
and standards and ensunng the necessary financial and human resources are in place to achueve its poals The Board ensures that its oblfigabions to
shareholders and other skeholders are understood and met. The Board also regularhy reviews the performance of management.

The Board currenthy consests of esght Directors: four Executives and four Non-Executives The Board consaders Tim (Tark and Mark Richardson to be wholly
ndependent and free from any busmess or other refauonship which could materatly imerfere with the exerose of ther pdgemem throughou the year.

The Board does not consader that Philip Burks 15 an independant Non-Executive, grven that he was a co-founder of the Group and was an Executive Director
from September 1998 until March 2007

The Board does not consader that Jonathan Short 1S an independem Non-Executive, as he has sesved on the Board for more than nine years, exceeding the
Combined Code recommended kst The Board however wishes to retain the services of Jonathan Short, as he contmues to add ssgruficant value to the
Company and provades a nporeus independem chalienpe to management. Jonathan Shart ts proposed for re-elecuon in accordance wah the terms of the
Comiwned Code.

Tim Oask 1s the Sernor Independem Non-Executive Director

The Board 15 asTentiy m the process of recnaing an addiuonal independern Non-Executive Jirector 1 joan the Board. Given the size of the Company, and
rs ownership structure, the Board befieve that follgwing thes planned apposment the proporton of mdependent Non-Execuives will be appropmate.

Al the Non-Executive Dectors bring considerable knowledpe, judpemeni and experience to Board defiberat:ons. Non-Exeoutive Directors do not
parucipate #n any of the Company's share option or bonus schemes and their service s non-pensionable The biopraphecal details of the Qirectors of the
Eroup are set out on page 62.

Chatrman and Chief Executive
The division of responsibiEtres between the Chairman and the Cheef Executive has been apreed by the Board and encompasses the followmg parameters:

> the Charmans role 1S to provide contmuity, expenence, governance and strategic advice, while the (luef Executive provides leadershep, drives the
dauy-to-day operations of the business, and works with the Chairman on overall strategy

> the (hairman, workmg with the Semor Independent Non-Executive Drector, 1S viewed by mvestors as the ulumate steward of the busmess and the
guardian of the imesests of ail the sharehokters;

the Board befieves that the Chairman and the Cluef Executve work together 1o provide effective and complementary stewardship;
the Charman must.
> take overall responsibilny for the composmon and capatliin of the Board; and
> consult repulary with the Chef Executive and be avattatie on 3 flexible basis for prowiding adwice, counsed and support to the Chief Executive.
> the Chuef Executive must.
managpe the Executive Directors and the Group's day-w-day activives,
prepare and presem 1o the Board suategc opuons for growth in shareholder vahue,
sex the operaung plans and udpets required o delver agreed strategy; and
ensure that the Group has i place appropnate sk management and contral mechansms.

Y Vv Vv ¥




Report on Corporate Govemance (conhnued)

Board of Directors

Detaits of the Board and s prinoipal commtees are set out below All of the Committees are authonsed to obtan legal or ather professonal advice as
necessary, to secure where appropnate the attendance of external advisers at its meetings and to seek mformation required from any employee of the
Compary m order to perform ns duties.

Nichwlas Yetch Executive Charrman)

Philsp Burks (Non-Execuuve Direcior)

Tim Clark (Non-Executive Directos, Servor Independent Director)

Mark Richardson  [Non-Executive Director)

Jonathan Short [Non-Executive Directos)

James Gibson [ Chief Executrve Officer]

Adnan Lee (Operations Director)
John Trotman [Chief Financial Officer)
Company Secretary: Michael Cole

Attendance at meetngs of the mdndual Directors at the Board and for the members of the Commattees s shawn in the table betow-

Rermanerzhon Narmantons
Boord  Auckt Cornendies Corneratiss Coxrrestion
Directer [5 rmeeanga) B meeng} & meetngs) {2 rmetirgs)

Philip Burks
Tien Clark
Jarnes Gibaon
Adnan Lee
Mark Richardson
Jonathan Short
John Trotman
Nicholas Vetch

A RHMh O
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The Board meets on a regular basts approximately once every two months to discuss a whole range of sgmifican matters ncuding stratepic dedisons, i
major asset acgensittons and performance A procedure to enable DBarectors to take ndependent professional advice if requered has been agreed by the

Board and formaly confirmed by afl Directors.

There 13 a formal schedule of matters reserved for the Board's attertion mcuding the approval of Group strategy and pofices, major acquesitons and

disposats, major capstal projects and financing, Group budpets and materal contracts entered into other than e the normal course of business The Board

also considers matters of non-financal nsk

Al each Board meetng the istest available financal information 1s produced which consists of detailed manapement accourits with the refevam
compansons to budget A curent trading apprarsal 1s given by the Executive Directors.

Each member of the Board 1s subyert to the re-election provistons of the Artiicles of Association, which requires them (0 offer themselves for re-election at
least once every three years In the event of a proposal to appomt a new Director, thrs woudd be discussed at a full Board meetung, with each member
being grven the opportunsty to meet the indvadual concerned poor to amy formal decision bemng taken,

Pertomance Evaluation

Each year the Board undertakes a formal evatuation of s own performance and that of its Committee and ots ndividua] members. Dunng the year, the

Chatrman evzhated the performance of the Executve irectors, and the pesformance of the Chairman was evahuated by the Senor Independent Non-

Exeanmve rector. k was consadered that the indivaduals, the Commriees and the Board as a whole were operating effectively, with appropriate \
procedures put in place for mmor areas identified for improvement.

Jonzthan Shert 1s bemg propesed for etection 3t the Annual General Meetng. Following the perfermance evaluation above, the Eommattee has determmned
that hes performance is effecuve, and that he demonstrated commpument to the role.

Informatton and Professiondl Dowlopimont

All Directors are provided with detaifed financial mformation throughout the year On a weekiy basis they receive a deiled occupanay report showing the
performance of eath of the Group's open stores. Management 3ccounts are crcutated to the Board monthity, and a detaded Board pack is distritated 3
week prov to each Board meeung,

All Directors are kept mformed of dhanges m relevant legistaton and dhanging commerdal nsks with the assistance of the Company’s legal advisers and
sSuditors where appropriate. During the yesy under review, thes has inchuded consaderaiion of Directors” responsibiktes and an update on developments in
Imernguonal Finanaal Reporung Standards. The professional development requirements of Executve Deectors are idemnfied and progressed as part of
each mdivadualls annual zppraisal AB new Directors are provided with 3 full inducton programme on jorting the Board.

Non-Executive Drectirs are encouraged to sttend seminars and undertake extemal raimng at the Company's expense i 2reas they considersobe
appropriate for thewr own professwonal development. Each yeas, the programme of sentor management meetngs 1s 12ilored t0 enable meetngs w be held
at the Company's properties. During the year, the senior management team made visis to all of the Group’s open stoves.




Report on Corporate Governance (contnued)

Renmmuneration Commitioo
Tim Clark [Chairman)

Mark Richardson

Jongthan Short

The Commttee 1S responsible for determning broad polkcy for the remuneration of the Executive Directors and the Company Secretary. Withm the terms.
of the agreed policy the Commuttee wall determme the total indivdual remunersation package of each Executive Director, including, where appropniate,
bonuses, ncentive payments, pension arangements and share opuons The Commitiee will select, appam and set the terms of reference for any
remuneration consutiants who advise the Commiriee, The Commstiee wll ensire that the contractual tesms on tenmmatian, and any payments made, are
farr to the individual and the Company, that fadure 1s not rewarded and that the duty o mrugate loss s, where appropriate, fully recognised

The fees of the Non-Executive Directors are reviewed by the Board at regular intervals. The statement of remuneration policy and detatls of each Drector's
remuneration 1S set out in the Directors’ Remuneration Report.

The terms of reference of the Committee are available on the Company’s webste bigyellow co.uk.

Nominations Committee
Tim Clark [ Chairman)
Jonathan Short

Mark Richardson

Tim Clark took over as Chaarman of the Communtee from Jonathan Short dunng the year

The Nominatens Committee ts responsible for repularhy reviewing the sructure, sze and composion required of the Board and gving consaderation to
succession plannmg for Drrectors and other sensor Executives. Where changes are requared, m1s alkso responsible for the rdevufication, selecton and
proposal to the Board for approval of persens sunable for apporiiment or reapporritmerd to the Boand, whether as Exeeuuve or Non-Executive Directors
and to seek approval from the Remunerston Committee to the remuneration and terms and condibons of service of any propesed Executve Director
appointment. The Chazman of the Committee presents reports to the Board as appropriate to enable the Board as a whole to agree the appointments of
new Directers. The Commattee meets a1 least once a year and othevwise as required and a5 detenmined by ns members.

The terms of reference of the Commuttee are available on the Company's website brgyellow co.uk. The tenms and condibons of apposmtme n for the Non-
Executive Drectors ts available for mspecuon at the Company's Head Oifice dunng normal workmg hours. They are also avzilable for inspection 31 the
Compamy’s AGM.

shareholder Relations

The Board befieves that the Anmual Report and Accouts plaxy an mmpertant part m presentng all shareholders with an assessmend of the &0Ups posion
and prospects

The Board aams to achueve clear reporting of financial performance 1o all shareholders. The Beard acknowledpes the importance of an open diglogue by
both Exeasuve and Non-Executive Directors with its msUtutonal shareholders and communicates regutariy with them throughout the year through bath
formal and mfosmal meetings. The Executive Birectors have partcipated in rwestor conferences and meetngs durng the year, throughows the United
Kingdom, and aiso abroad [for example in New York, Amstesdam and Frankfurt)

The Board also welcomes the imterest of private investors and believes that, i addruen tothe Annual Report and the Company'’s websne, the Annuad
General Meenng 1S an ideal forum 31 which 10 communicate with investors and the Board encourages thew participation. At each Board Meeung, the Board
15 updated on any shareholding meetngs that have taken place, and any views expressed of issues rased by the shareholders i these meeungps.

Ary quenes rarsed by a shareholdes, eaher verbally or tn wnung, are answered immediately by whoever s best ptaced on the Board to do so. lrectors are
mreduced to shareholders at the AGM, including the idenuficauon of Non-Executrve Directors and Commmee Charmen. The number of prony voies cast in
the resalution 1s announced at the AGM.

Risk Management and Intomnal Control

The Directors ave responsible for the Group's system of nsk management and imemal controt and for reviewtng thesr effecuveness. The system of mtemnal
control was m place throughout the fimancad year and 1o the date of this report The Board reputarly reviews the process, which has been i place from the
start of the year to the date of approval of this repart which 1s in accordance with revised gusdance on intemal contral published n October 2005 (the
Turnbud] Guidanee) Such a system s designed to manage. rather than eliminate, the nsk of filure to achieve business obyectives and can only provide
reasonatile, and not absolute, aSSuRNCe IFEINST MItEnS! MISSItement or loss.

The Group operates a nporous Systen of pxernal control, wieth is desipned w ensure that the poessibility of misstnemen of I0SS 15 eyt o 3 Minemum.
There rs a comprehensive system m place for finanaal reportng and the Board recetves a nuinber of reports 1o enable a1 carty out these functions inthe
most effioemt manner These procedures include the preparation of manapement accoumts, forecast variance analys:s and other ad hoc reports. There are
dearly defined authormy Emes throughout the Group, nckeding those matters which are reserved spectdically for the Board.

in compiiance with provisson C.2 1 of the Comniened Code, the Board regutariy reviews the effectiveness of the Group’s system of mtemal control. The
Board's monstonng covers il controls, nduding financal, operatonal and compliznce comels and sk manapement. [ s based prnopaily on reviewing
reports from management to consider whether significant nsks are dentified, evahuated, manaped and controlled and whether amy sipnificant
weaknesses are promptly remedied and indicate a need for mere extensive monnormg. The Board has also perfarmed 2 specific assessmen for the
purpose of this annual report, This assessment consxiers all significam aspects of imema! comtrol ansing during the penod covered by the report, The
Auxdit Commattee assists the Board m discharping as review responsibikues




Report on Corporate Govermance (continued)

RsX Managoement and Intemal Control (continued)

Aformal nsk idenuficaton and assessment exercise has been camed out resutung i a nsk famework document summansmg the key nsks, porenal
tmpact and the mugang factors or controls tn place. The Board have 2 stated polioy of reviewing this nsk framework at least once ayear or i the everit of
2maerat change. The nsk idenuficauon process also conswdered sigraficam non-financial nsks.

Dunng the reviews, the [irectors:

chaflenged the framework to ensure that the it of significant nsks 1o business obyecuves 1s still valid and complete;
consktered new and emerging nsks to business oyectives and included them m the framework if sgnificant,
ensured that any changes in the mpact or Ekelihood of the nsks are reflected in the nsk framework, and
ensured that there are appropnate acton plans in place to address unacceptable nsks.

The results of the exercise have been commurucated to the Board and the Audnt Commntee. This was in the form of a summary report which included:
a pnoriesed summary of the key risks and thelr sigmficance;

any changes in the st of signsficam risks or thesr impact and ikelihgod since the last assessment,

new or emerging nsks that may become significant obyecuves m the future;

progress on action plans o address significant nsks; and

amy actual o polenual conioi fattures or weaknesses durtng the penod (tnduding “near misses™).

Dunng the course of its review of the system of internal control, the Board has not deniufied nor been agvised of 2ny faflinps or weaknesses which i has
determined to be sigruficant. Therefore, 3 confirmaton in respect of necessary acoons has not been considered appropnate.

v v v Vv
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Intermal Aadit

The Group does not have a formal miemal audi fimcuon because the Board has conduded that the internal controls systems disoussed above are
sufficem for the Group 21 thes tme. However, the Group employs a Store Compliznce Manager responsible for reviewing store cperatonal and fnancal
controks, He reports 10 the &roup Finanazl Conrolter The Store Compliance Manager visits each operatonal store twice 3 year to canry ot a detailed store
aufit These audits are unannounced and the Store Compliance Manager cames out detailed tests on financal management within the stores,
admnistratve stizndands, and cperational standards, Thes role 1s supported by an Assistam Store Complance Manager, enabling addiuonal work and
support to be carmed out across the Group's store portfolio, Part of the store staff's bonus 1s based on the scores they adueve o these audits. The results
of each audit are reviewed by the Chief Financgl Gffacer and the Head of Store Dperations.

Asummary of the principal risks and uncertamnes within the business are set out i the Risk Assessment section of the Business Review from page 19

Going Concem

Areview of the Group's business actvitres, together with the factors fikely (o affect s finure development, performance and posinon are set out on papes
1410 27 of the Business and Financa) Reviews. The financial posruon of the Group, ns cash flows, liquadiny pesraon 2nd bomowing facilnies are shown in
the balznce sheet, cash flow statement and accompanymg notes in the financral statements, Further information conceming the Group’s objectives,
polices and processes for managing s capniak /s financial nsk management objectves, details of /s fimancial vsiruments and hedpmng acuviues, and s
exposures to credit nsk and Gqudity nsk can be found m the Operaung and Financial Review

After reviewtng Group and Company cash bakances, barrowing facinees, forecast valuation movermnents and progected cash fiows, the Deectors believe gt
the Group and Company have adeguate resources to contime aperations for the foreseeable future. In reaching this conduston the erectors have had
regard to the Group's operating plan and budgpet for the year ending 31 March 2011 and projecuons contzmed in the longer term business plan whach
covers the perod to March 2016 The Directors have consadered carefuily the Group’s rading performance and cash flows as a result of the uncertzin
pobal economic environmerx, the shortage of credin available in the bank fsance market in partsoular and the other panapal risks W the Group's
performance and are satsfied with the Group’s pesitioning. For thes reason, they continue 1o adopt the pomg cancem bes:s o preparing the financial
statements.




Report on Corporate Governance (continued)

Directors’ Rospensibilitios

The (krectors are responsible for prepanng the Annual Report and the finanoa) siatements in accordance with applicable laws and regudations.

Company taw requues the Dwectors to prepare such financal statements for each financal year Under that law the Guectors are required 1o prepare
Group financial statements 1n accordance with Intemational Financs! Reporung Standards [FRSs) as adopred by the Furopean Unson and Article 4 of the
IAS Regulation and have also chosen to prepare the parent Cempany finance] statements undes IFRSs a5 adopted by the European Union. Under company
Eaw the Directors must not approve the accounts uniess they are satisfied that they pive a true and fair view of the state of affarrs of the Company and of
the profit or loss of the Company for that penod In prepanng these financal statements, the Drectors are requred to-

> properly select and appiy accounung poliaes;

> presemt informauon, incfuding accounung pabaes, in a manner that provades relevant, relable, comparable and understandable informauon;

> provide 2ddiuonal disclosures when compliance with the speafic requirements m [FRSS are msuffitient to enatie users 1o understand the impact of
parucutar ransacuons, other events and condstons on the entity's financal postuon and financial performance; and

> make an assessment of the Company’s ability t conunue a5 a gomg concern.

The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accountng records that are sufficemt to show and explam the Company's transactions and disclose with
reasonable accuracy at any time the finandal posiuon of the Company ard enable them to ensure that the financal satements comply with the
Companies Act 2006 They are 2lso responsibie for safepuanting the assets of the Company and hence for @king reassnable steps for the preversizon and
detecton of fraud and cther orepulanties.

The Directors are respons:bie for the mamienance and imegnty of the corporate and financial informauon inchided on the Campany’s website. Legiskation
in the Unsted Kingdom governing the preparauon and dissemination of financial statements may differ from legpsiation in other punsdicuons.

Directors responsibiny statement

We confirm to the best of our knowledge-

1. the financial statemnents, prepared m accordance with ntemnatonal Finanoa] Reportng Standards as adopted by the B, grve a true and £ view of
the assets, liabilioes, finanaal posstion and profit or loss of the Company and the underakinps mcuded tn the consolidation ken as 2 whole; and

2 the management report, which 15 incorporated into the Drectors report, iIncludes a faiy review of the developmen and performance of the business
and the postuon of the Company and the vndertakmgs nckded in the consolidation taken 25 2 whole, topether with a descripuon of the pnncipal nshs
and uncermintres that they face.

By order of the Board

Secretary

|
Michasl Cole i
14 May 2010 |




Audit Committee Report

summary of the Role of the Andit Committoe

The Audit Commartee 15 appointed by the Board from the Non-Executive Birectors of the Group, The Audit Commitize s terms of reference mciude il
manters indrcated by Disdesure and Transparency Rule 71 and the Combined Code The terms of reference are conswdered annually by the Audnt
Commmiee and are then refesTed to the Board for approval.

The Audit Committee 1s responsible for

> monrtonng the integrty of the financial statemnens of the Group and any formal announcements refaung to the Group’s finanaal performance and
reviewmng swgraficant financi3l reportmg judgements contained therern;

> reviewng the Group's internal financtal controls and the Group’s Intemnal control and nsk management systems, nchxing conssderation of the need
for an imemal auda functon;

» making recommendatons to the Board for a resolution to be put to the shareholders for thewr approval m peneral meeting, on the appoinument of the
extemal audirors and the approva! of the remunerauon and terms of engagemen of the external audiors,

> reviewing and menstonng the extemal auditors independence and chjecuvity and the effectiveness of the audrt process, taking iito considerauon
relevam UK professional and regutatony requurements, and

> developmg and mplementng a polity on the engagemem of the external audrtors to suppky non-audit services, @long Mo accoum relevant guidance
regarding the provisicn of non-audit services by the extemnal audr firm.

The Audit Commuttee 1s required to repont #s findings to the Board, denmufiing any matters on which 1t considers that acuon or improvesment ts needed,
and make recommendations on the steps to be wken

Composition of The Andit Commiltoo
The members of the Audit Committee are:

Mark Richardson {Charman)

Tim Clark

Jonathan Short

Membershep of the Commitiee 15 reviewed bx) the Chaimman of the Commuttee and the Executive Chairman, who is not amember of the Audit Commitee, a1
regutar imervals and they recommend new appomiments to the Nominauons Commutee for onward recommensdatzon to the Board.

The Audis Committee structure requires the indusion of one finanaally quakified member [as recogrused by the Consuftatve Commatee of Accountancy
Bodies} Currenthy Mark Richardsen, 2 a Fellow of the Instute of Chartered Accountants of England and Wates, fulfils tis requirement. All Audrt
Committee members are expected to be financafly erate

The Committee I normally compnsed of three Non-Executive Directors, a1 least two of whom have to be deemed independent, with a mmimam of three
members at any time Two members constitute a guorum.

The Group provades an inducton programme for new Audn Commutee members and on-going training to enable 21 of the Committee members 1o carmy out
thex duues The mductuon programme covers the role of the Audit Commstee, as 1erms of reference and expected time commament by members and an
overview of the Group’s busmess, induding the mamn busimess and financial dynamics and nsks New Committee members 2lso meet some of the Group’s
staff On-poeng wamung includes attendance at formal conferences, intemal company seminars and brefings by extemna) advisers.

The Board expects the Audit Committee members to have an understanding of

> the pnnciples of, contents of, and developmems m finandial reporung inchxding the applicable accountng standards and statements of recommended
pracuce;

key aspects of the Group's operations induding corparate polioes, Group financmg, products and systems of internal control;

maxters that mftuence or destort the presentation of accounts and key figures,

the prnciples of, and developmerns in, company taw, sector-speafic kaws and other relevarn corporate legrsiation;

the role of external audimg and nsk management,

the regulatony framework for the Group’s busmesses, and

environmeniz2) and sotizi responsibifity best reparung practces.

The Commttee have revewed the amangemems for “whistleblowmg” by employees o ensure that theve s a consestent policy) in the Group 1o enable
employees 10 voice concems parurularly in respect of possible financal reporting impropneties. A whestiebiowing poficy is included i the emplogee
handbook.

The terms of reference of the Committee ase available on the Company’s website igyellow.co.uk.

VY VY VYY

Maotings
The Auxiit Commuttes 1S required to meet three umes per year and has an agenda nked to evertts m the Giowp's financel calendar The agenda s

predominantiy cydical and 15 therefore approved by the Audit Commatee Chasman on behaif of his or her fellow members. Each Audit Commmtiee membery
has the ngix 10 requare reports on matters of erest n additon to the cydlical nems.

The Audit Commitee invites the Chuef Executive, Chief Finzncial Officer, Financal Controller, and senor represemiauves of the extermnal auditors to attend

all of s meeungs m full, akhough n reserves the nght to request any of these individuals to withdraw Gther senior management are invited to present
such reports a5 are sequired for the Committee to drscharge its duties




Audit Committee Report (continued)

Ovarview of the Actions Taken by the Audit Commiitee o Discharge iis Duties

Since the beginning of the financial year the Audst Commzttee has.

> reviewed the March 2009 report and financial statememts, the September 2009 half-yeariy repoert and the rading updates ssued i Jukj and Januarny.
As part of this review the Commuttee recerved a report from the external auditors on thew audit of the annul repen and financal statements and
review of the half-yearhy report,

considered the cutput from the Growp-wide process used o denufy, evahure and migne nsks,

reviewed the effectiveness of the Group's imernal controls and disclosures made in the annual report and finance! statements on thrs matter;
reviewed and agreed the scope of the audit work to be undertaken by the auditors,

consxdered a report from the external auditers on therr review of the effectiveness of controls across the Group;

agreed the fees to be pad 1o the external audrtors for thesr audit of the March 2010 finandial statemems and September half-yearly repart,
undertaken an assessment of the qualification, experuse and resources, and independence of the external auditors and the effectiveness of the audit
process. This induded consxderaton of 3 report on the audt fim’s own quakity comrol procedures and the audit fm's anmuad Tansparency report,
assessed the risks associated with the possible withdrawal of the extermal audsor from the market,

met the Group's external vaiuers;

undertaken an evaluation of the performance of the extemnal auditors; and

reviewed its own effectiveness.

VY VV YV Y

vV VY Vvy

Extornal Auditors

The Audit Commttee 1s responsible For the development, anplemenation and manetorm g of the Group’s policy on extemal audit. The polioy assipns
oversight responsibility for montoring the independence, styecuvity and compliance with ethucal and reguiatony requrements to the Awdit Conumatee,
and day to day responsibily to the Chief Financial Officer The policy states that the extemal suditors are jomik) responsible to the Board and the Audit
Committee and that the Audit Commattee 15 the primary contact

The Group’s poicy on externa! audit sets out the categones of non-audn services which the external auditors will 2nd wifl not be aflowed to provide to the
Group, subject to de munais levels

To fulfil s responsibifity regarding the mdependence of the extemnal auditors, the Audit Committee reviewed:

> the changes in key extemal audit s12ff in the external audnors” pian for the current year;

the arrangements for day-to-day management of the audn refavonshp;

a report idemtifying the number of former extemal audst stafl now emnployed by the Group and thesr postiions within the Group;

a report from the external auditors describing therr amangements to Mdentify, repent and manage any conflicts of imeresy, and

the overall extent of non-audnt services provided by the external audsors, m additon 1o thetr case-by-case approval of the position of non-audit
services by the extemal audnors.

To assess the effecoveness of the extamal auditors, the Audit Commitiee reviewed:

> the amanpememts for ensunng the extemal auditors’ independence and obgectivity;

> the external auditors’ fulfiment of the agreed audi pian and varaaons from the plan;

> the robustness and perceptveness of the audiors in their handling of the key accountng and audn pdpemerss; and

> the contern of the extemal auditors’ comments on conuo] mnprovement recommendations.

Regard is paxd to the nzume of, 2and remuneraton recefved, for other services provided by Betorte LLP 10 the Group and, mey alia, confirmation s soughs
from them that the fee payahie for the annual audit s zdequate to enable them to perform their ebligauons in accordance with the scope of the audi
In respect of the year ended 31 March 2010, the audons” remunerauon comprised £143,000 for 2udis work and £120,000 for ocher work, prindpaliy
reltng to corporation tax work.

As par of this year's decssion to recommend the re-appoimment of the auditors, the Aucfit Committee has taken into account the tenure of the audikors
and the audit partner and the need W consider 3t east every five years whether there should be 2 full tender process. The auditors Deloitie LLP ave been
in tense since 2000 and the nETem 2udit partnes has been m place since the audi of the 2009 financs! statements. There are no corxraciual chilgations
that act 1o restrict the Audit Committee’s choce of extemnal axiGiors.

As a consequence of 0s ssusfaction with the results of the acuwities autfined above, the Audi Committee has recommended to the Board that the external
udstors are re-appoimed.

v v vy

Overviow

As 3 result of s work durmg the year, the Aud Commutee has conchuded thet n has acted in accordance with s terms of reference and has ensured the
mdependence and obyectivity of the extemal auditors

The Chaaman of the Audit Commatee will be available at the Anrd General Meetung 1 answer any questans about the work of the Comtmsttee.

Approved by the Audst Committee 2nd signed onits behalf by

Mark Richardson
Audit Committee Charman
14 May 2010




Corporate Social Responsibility Report

1.

INTRODUCTION

Big Yellow i contimung to meet s CSR prionty of carbon reduction through vestment in long tenm enespy effinency programmes over is whole
siore portfobio Under the regulation of the Clmate Change Act. Carbon Reducoon Commitment [“CRCT) Big Yellow has gamed the Carbon Trust Smndard
by reducing its absotute emissions between the years 2007 10 2009 We have investment programmes in place for measunng energy efficiency
through mstalling Smart Meters at our stores 1 order to benefit from energy reduction oppertunsies and savings We contnue o invest in renewable
€Nergy peneration m our new store development programme, which will now provide an improved return on investment through the Govemment's
renewable energy ‘cash back’ scheme faunched on 1 April 2010 These programmes add value to the store portfolio and finanaal savings in
aperations, for every kWh of renewable enerpy penerated and gnd electaty displaced, whale reduting carbon emissions and operatonal cosis.

CER Policy

Brg Yellow's CSR Policy commits the Group 1o striking the balance between s socal, economic and environmestal responsibilines as an aperator and
developer of self storage buildings. in order to continue 1o develop a sustainahle busmess the Boand has once more commitied significard resources
w the CSR aspects of its operattons. Our CSR poley also sets overarching environmental and socwl ohectives for the Group which are measured by

key pesformance indicators ["KPis"), the most sigruficant of which have been reparted belfow

CER Management

Overall responsibinty for the CSR Policy 1s provided by the Operations Director, Adnan Lee, through repular CSR commmee meeungs chaired by the
CSR Manager. The Group's Board Reports communicate progress on CSR oyecuves to all of the Birectors. Through thrs structure, the (SR Manaper
contnues 1o mtegrate sonal and emvironmental aspects of the Group s new develospments and STOre CPERAUONS IO 1S SASTING ManJgement
systems, balanced with its commercial obyecoves.

C3R Roporiing and Targets

This 15 the Group's thurd annual CSR repont and s largely based on the sockl and emvironmental aspects of our operations and the devefopment of our
new store portfolio. Thrs year, we have restated cur carbon enission data for the last three financal years, tn kne with the Deparument of Energy and
Oumate Change ("DECCS™) new gude fines. We have also restated our health and safewy data over the same peniod of ume m onder o wiroduce the
more comparaiie Annual Infury Incdence Rate ["AIIRT) mdicator. Store and constructicn waste managemesnt perfamance have been measured m
erder 1o monitor these refatvely lower scale, ervaronmental impacts The KPis benchmark our currem (SR performance and nts conumed
mprovemens over the past three years Based on the benchmark data for the year ended 31 March 2010 and extemal performance sandands, the
Group will get new tarpets, where approprate, for the year ended 31 March 2011

Scope of CSR Report

Thes repon focuses on the estabiishment of ous CSR policies in the new stores that were under construction ard opened tn the financal year ended
31 March 2010 These include our stores a1 Twickenham; Edinburgh; Nottingham; Poole; Sheffietd (Bramall Lane), Reading and High Wycombe We
also report on the contimung CSR performance of the exisung self storage portfobo and therr ongomg opersuons More detarls of CSR pofices,
previous reports and awards can be found on our investor relauons web site at hitp://bepyellow.hemscottr.com/csr

Solar panels, Fulham Wildhfe pond, Terckenham Sotar display panel, Tmckenham




Corporate Social Responsibility Report (continued)

2. HIGHLIGHTS
Beiow 15 a summary of the (SR hughlipivs for this financial year:

1

The Environmental Real Estate Index

In Fetruary 2010, research commissioned by the Universmes Superannuation Scheme, APG Asset Management and PGEM [nvestrmems reported
that owt of 688 property comparues surveyed Big Yellow was the leader in the pan European Environmental Reat Estzte Index” ard was ranked
second globaily The mdex compares property companies environmena! credentials based on evidence of emvronmental managenent practices

and thesr implemsntation.

The Carbon Trust Standard CTS)

in Jonuary 2011, Brg Yellow recerved centification for achsewng the ET5. The certificate was awarded because of our reducoon in carbon esssions
across the whole store portfalio and operations with an absolute reducton of 4.8% and a refative reductuon © wrnover of 28%. "t shows tha Big
Yellow is 21 the forefromt of reducmg the carbon emsssons thix & s directky respansible for, rather than just payng others w off-set their emessions.™

Store Enargyy Perrommance Certificates CIPCE”)

Our new store in Twickenham achieved Brg Yellow's first et zevo carbon’ EPC. Net zero carbon means that over a penod of ane year, the predicred
nanonal gnd slectricity demand and assocated powe Station carbon emsssions would be equzl o or less than the energy saved by increased
buitding insuuon, energy efficent desipn and speafications, and the supply of on-site renewable enerpy. Only about 3% of the whale store area
requered hesung and cooling and the predicted EPC recorded -5 kg (D, emisstons pev squeare metre.

Buflding Resodareh Establishmend Envizonmental Assessmerd Methodology ("BREEAMN™)

In DPecember 2009, Bag Yellow's new store in Reading was the second store in the pontfoio 10 achueve an Excellert” BREEAM rating, after Sheen
last year h s one of the highest benchmarks of emiranmental excellence required by planming anthontes. Ratngs were huphest for design and
constructon enerpy efficiency, renewable enerpy, sustanable materals use, waste recycling, water effaency and landscape biodiversimy.

Local Anthority Awards

In November 2009, Big Yellow's Liverpool store was awarded the ‘Green Busmess Ambassador” certificate by Liverpool (iny Coumcil. The award i
for ‘commitment to reducing ervironmemal impacts” and 'steps tken to reduce C0, entissions.” In the same month our Barkmg stove received a
“heghly commended” Green Business Award covering all East London Boroughs for s enerpy efficent speaficauons, wind wrbme, varweater
harvestng system and green roof In February 2010, our Bromtey store recesved a second award for ‘Green Buldmg of the Year covexmg the
development of new busldings in afl South-East London Borouphs.

‘How Groon is My Company?

In March 2010, Big Yellow daimed 7th postzon out of 964 corngpanes i the ‘How Green 15 My Company?” part of the “Sunday Times Best
Compan:zes  Work For’ sirvey. Saff feedback indicated that 80.1% wese m support of Bip Yellow's effores m proteo: the ervironnnent. Staiff are
engaged M ruatives such as customes wasze recycling, store energy efficency checks, renewable enerpy monstning, green trevel plans and
atax free ‘aycte 1o work purchase scheme .
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3

EXECUTIVE SUMMARTY

Cur most significant socal and environmental performance improvements in the last year are summansed as follows.

By Yellow Total Carbon Dicxde Foolprant

Yeor 200 2040

Store electhncity emessions (tCOx) 6,087 6913 {1 1%)
‘Fit out” diesel & electricty emessions (t00,) 1696 23 36%
Store fiend-office gas emssons {{CO,) B8 [ ] 11%
Absolute carbon dicade emessions ((CO5) 7.271 7,205 {0 9%)

Total carbon dxvode enmssions decreased in abschute terms by 0 9%. Thes 15 the second consecutive year m which Big Yellow has managed 2n
absofute carbon reduction.

Store Bacincity Uss, COy Exsesions o Carbon b

Yer 2000 2040

Bectcty Use (kWh) 12.866,186 12,730,855 {1.19%)
Absolute carbon emssons (Kg CO;) 6,886,725 6,913,238 (1 1%)
Carbon Intensity (Xg CO5 / m2 total space) 2390 231 (3.4%)
Carbon Intensity (g CO, / m2 occupred space} 434 38.9 {10 49}

Big Yellow achieved an absotute reducton in store carbon ermussions of 1 1% and carbon enissions per square metre decreased by 3 4%, meetung our
carbon mtensay target for 2010

R abde Energy G ard €Oy Ex R

Yo X% 0
Renewable energy generation (kWh) 57,000 124,722 119%
Carbon dicade reduchon {({COq) 25 68 -
Renewable energy percentage of total energy use 0.3% 0.9% -

Renewable energy peneraton walled 124,722 kWh for financal year ended 31 March 2010, an increase of 119% over the previous year, resulting in a
carbon emission saving of b8 tonnes of C0,

Canssierale Corstructors Scheme

Yerx 2000 2010
Nurnber of Canstruction Progects 6 7
Perceniage of Regestered Sitze > UK average 77.8% 81.8%
Average Pomnds Score For A8 Sies 308 a1

81.8% of our sites met or exceeded the CCS natonal averape pouds score for 3l constructon sites in the UK. Two sies actweved 35 posds or more and
emes the wop 10% of consTucton compandes i the UK 10 be reviewed for the Schemes Nanonal Awards. (ur Reading construcnon sue achieved a
Bronze award a1 the (€S National Awards for 2010 and our High Wycombe construction site received a ceruficate for Performance Beyond

Compisance’.

STAKEHOLDERS
Big Yellow confirms ns commitment to CSR by engaging with all ts mam stakeholders. We have provaded information and gained usefud feedback from
awide range of stakeholders, 2s described below

4.1 OUR CUSTOMERS
Big Yellow provides 2 high quafity, safe, secure and conveniert self storape environment for domestic customers who need move space to de-chutter,
extend or move home. We also provide storage space for office and workshop based customers, 10 assist new busmess start up or exasting
business expanswon,

CSR Rolicy and Communications

Beg Yellow has made s storage customers aware of as (SR policy and has provided waste management guidance withzn the ‘Guade to Self Storage”
whuch is given to all new customers. Gur Sales and Marketing Departmen has provided o customers with short CSR news ardes and aceess o
an Eco-Store’ victeo via You Tube, Facebock and Twitter [ htp://begyelicw hemscotur com/csr] We also prosade key cent accoumns with tender
support information on more detailed socad and esvironmenial palic), management systems and performance thmeet o exceed thedr
requIrements.

Waste Recyciing

This year we have drawn the atenton of our dormeste CUSIOMers toin-store posters providmg them with puidance on bocal recycling centres by
posteode, comntact tedephone numbers and traved distance. We: have aiso supported our business austomeys in providing sdditonal recyding
faciives for thew waste in ondes to 25575t them (o estebiish or maintan reprstered Ervmonmentad Managennent Systems.
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4.1 OUR CUSTOMERS (continuad)

Grogn Travel Pians
In our Sheen and Reading stares customers are encouraged to use more sustaimable mades of transport other than the car, by providmg them
withinformation packs,

Eco-labelled Packaging Materials

Brg Yellow is a reprstered brand user of the Recycle How' lopo which encourapes customers w recycle our cardboard baxes and packaging.

The logo ts owned by the Waste and Resources Acion Programeme, 2 bovernmern-funded agency that promuetes recyciing m England. Our
candboard boxes and packapinp materals have recycled contents rngng from 70% to 100% Plastc storage containers are predominantly
recyciabie polypropylene and our collapsibie contatner 15 made frem 100% recyded polypropuiene corntent. Some types of our storage shelvmg
are made from recycled polypropylene or umber Gur iose fill packmg matenal 1s made of a muwmurn 90% recycled polystyrene and all of oxr

packng tussue paper 15 50% recycled content,

Local Community
Brg Yellow also provides services, employment and chantable support t fs customers and local communes withn the catchmertt of many of
fiS Stores.

Some storage space is provided for local chanies at a descounted rate or free of charpe Big Yellow has comtmued 1 support Cancer Research UK
as fts preferred chanty partner, at the same tme asststng numerous other local chanties with connecuons  cur store, staff or customer
catchments,

We provide free storape to many other chamies, such as Read Imematonal, the Batsh Heart Foundation, Diabetes UK and Srule Inmemnatuonal.
The value of free storape provided to chanties in the yeas was £277.000

4.2 OUR STAF?

The CSR Manager contimutes 1o work with the Human Resources, Fanilitres and Operations Managers to ramse staff awareness of the socral and
emaronmenial aspects and impact of ther work.

CSR Policy & Training

A CSR Policy poster was disttbuted to all store siaff tn 2008, This ts displayed in poster formatin each store and on the staff otranet. Inntal
tramtng for new employees includes a2n INtroduction 1o the Group’s (SR dlyectives. Last year the Group s mamng work books were improved o
raise awareness and set wsks on the environmental aspects of store operations. ‘Energy Efficiency Check Lists” are comnpleted on 2 seasonal
basis by all staff Swff at our newest 15 ‘Eco-Stores” also report cemrally on renewable enerpy generation and preen travel plans status, where

required.

Storo Epargy and Envirenmenial Manuals

From the opening of our Sheen store in December 2008, all new steres have been provided with manuals covenng their CSR Policy, enerpy
efficency and renewable enerpy mstzilshen speaficatons. Gundance is afso provided on waste recyding fadtues, rainwater harvesung
mstaliztons, water saving features and biodiversmy plans.

Solar pansl mstalavon, Reading Greenwall, Sutton
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4.2 OUR STAFF (contimuiod)
Groen Travel Pians

Staff are encouraged to use more sustainable modes of wanspory, ather than the car, m waffic congested aregs and where required by Local
Ptanning Authomues. To encourage this the Group has prowided showers and changing facilives at stores 1o encourage walking ard cyucing to
and from work.

Travel Carben Foetprint
Folipwnng a swff wavel urvey bunched o Autumn 2008, our emplogee travel carbon footiprnt can now be estmated on an anmuai bass by the
averape number of saff employed each year The esumated average carbon emissions per employee 1s 2,19 100, per year.
Empioyos Travel Cartion Footprint
Yeor

208 2000 10
Average Number of Employees 218 239 252
Estmated Annual Employee Travet Carbon Footpmnt 477 100, 523 tCOy, 553 tCOy

Mase detalls of the travel survey can be found in the case stud:es secton at hitp://tpyellow hemscottr.com/cse

To encourage change to more actve modes of travel, promate employee health and well being and reduce our Tavel carbon foorpnm the (SR
Commuttee has mplemented the following m the kst year-

> A efficiem cycle purchase scheme for all employees,

> A Group wide subscription to www.acttravelwise org to provide puaidance on ‘green travel plans’, and

> Showerand changing room fzolmes pronded in new stores and 1o be considered in future store refurteshment programmes where viable
“Your Yoice’ Survey 2009

Our be-annual s=ff survey provides s with feedback on busmess communscation, manapement, employee development and benefits. i1 also

provides a measure of staff awareness of corporate socal and environmental responsibifity. The degree of engapernent of siore staff on (SR
between the surveys m 2007 and 2009 can be summansed as follows:

CSR awareness and communicauons have improved;

The greatest nse in engagemem was for suppartng local commurnty wedfare and charitabie causes,
Awareness of CSR policies anproved; and

Commitment to CSR values and ervionmenial improvement were sustamed.

v ¥ v ¥

Averoe of wees, Twickenham Sustanable dranape systems, Landscape conseyvation and
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4.3 OUR SUPPLY CHAIN

Ows supply chamn of consultants, suppliers and contractors can signsficanty nfluence our sotl and envronmental performance, especialiy m
the areas of planming, design and the construction of stores. This mfluence 15 also corumued m the operaton of stores through our facfites

management contracts.

Encrgy Sorvices

Big Yellow's enerpy service company has provided tota! energy use data for the store portfolio for annual carbon emission reporumng 2nd the (75
Our energy sesvice company will also be providing “Smart Meters’ to analyse energy efficiency improvemens for our ‘Carben Reduction
Commitment

Amajor supplier of enerpy t our business has provaded ‘Carbon Reduction Commitment” workshops, ‘Energy Efficiency Toolkns' for our stores and
1s purchasing the renewable energy that we generate at our Balam and Merton stores. Ten solar installanons and two wind wrines are m the
process of bemg transferred, under the Office of the Gas and Electnaty Markets (“0FGEM™) to the new Feed i fariff” provided tn the Enengy Act.
Th:s will mcrease our revenue on the sale of our renewsble energy to energy companies and provide an mproved retum on ouf renewable encrpy
investments

Ronowable Enorgy

In Autumn 2009, we jured the Support Solar campargn of our suppliss to encourape the Government ta increzse its Feed m Tandf [‘cash back
scheme’] to companies {ike Big Yellow, who are makmng sigruficam capetal mvestments in renewable technology. The aim was, not ony 1o morease
the rate of rerum on investment, but atso to hetp increase ns uptake and create mare ‘green’ jobs within the UK. A presentation was given by the
CSR Manager at the anmual Eco-Bunld Extwbiiion in March 2010, together with other industry peers and represematives from the Government

Sore Waste Managemsent and Recycling

Store waste peneration consists mamdy of paper, cardboard and packzgng, whech has a retatively minor emaronumental impact m tesms of cost, &
represents onky 3 53 of our emvironmernal impact. Timber paiflets, flusrescent lmps and small quantiies of gily wastes are recyded. The whis
below provides estmates of the bulk volume of waste penerated by 3 growing store portfolio.

Estensizs of Store Mon Har Bk Waste Yol

Yew B 2000 00
Estimated total bulk waste volume () 4,248 4,360 4,380
Nusnber of stores 48 54 60

Our waste disposal costs have nsen by 28% m 2008 and 15.3% m 2010 {n March 2010, a ‘snapshot” survey of 22 of our 60 stoves was
underaken to esumate bin waste desunaton percentages to recycking centres and kndfills over the past three years.

This survey indicated that the waste from 87% of the sample went o recyding centres, but an unknown quantity of residuz! waste was semt 10
fandfill after sorung. [t was also estimated that waste from about 13% of stores went direct to landfill,

A review of waste manapement to improve the quantity of recucling at our siores was mplemented by the Fackiies and Admimsuaton teams
last year. A new waste contractor was selected because they use waste as a source of raw matenais for thew cardboard production. The contractor
camed owt surveys at 16 siores and this has wenufied that the majporiny of waste rs mixed dry recyclables. The remaming peneral waste — food,
food packagmng, plass and other non-recyclable ems will be sent to a sorung station o idenufy further reayciabies, before the residual waste is
sem o landfill.

In the next financiad year our contractor will continue to CamTy out surveys at ather Big Yellow stores and will dscuss exsting waste volumes
with the store teams so they can advise us an the approprate bin szes and colleruon frequenaes for aff stores. Once the surveys are complete,
delivery of bans, information packs and posters will start 1o amve, sn each store has all the informauon and equpme m needed for the stan

of a new waste manapement stheme.
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4.3 OUR SUPPLY CHAIN (confinued)

Construction Waste Manaogement

Big Yelkrw seieets waste contractors for the ‘fit-out stages of our new store constructon that can provide waste manapement and recycling data.
Thes daw s wsad for performance improvements in Bulldig Research Establishment Environmental Assessmen Methodology [BREEANT) raungs,
where requwed. Demolinon and excavanon wasies are excluded i the BREEAM assessment and therr standard 1s to divert at feast 75% by wesght
or 65% by volume of non-hazandous waste from kandfill. Genenc recydiing and landfill dispesal percentages, nchudfing dernolivon and excavaton
wastes, have been provided by one of our mamn conractors for Bromiley and Twickenham in the whie beiow. These waste figures represen the
total tonnage processed by the cortractor, inchading ather construction sies, dunng the penod that Big Yellow was ficing out Bromdey and Reading,
Example: Contractor Flecyciing ond Landiill Dispocal Percentages for Bromiey smd Twicksahem

Fit Cut Peroc Aprd 2000 - June X008 Judy 2000 - Segzrrrier 2000
Total contractor waste {tonnes) 45,307 44,851
Total contractor waste — recycled (%) a32 800
Total contractor waste — landfil (%) 68 101

Ths infermation ind:cates that relsuvely high percentapes of our construction waste were recycled from our Bromley and Twickenham sites.
Reading fit out waste recyycling will be reported next year High percentages of tember are recycled dunng fit out. Smafler amounts { < 1%) of iron,
top soil, paper/cardboard, plasterboard and plastes are also recydled. Big Yellow's construction waste management performance for 2ll of our
development sites 1n the fnancl years 2009 and 2010, are summansed in the tahie befow.

Fit Our' C MNaon H: Wmts

Year 08 00 o
Total waste siagp volume {m?3) No data 1012 1,754

Average Waste Resource Eficency m?/100m?2 GIA of store™ No data 364 34.1

Ptasterboard recycled — supplier ‘take back’ [md) No cita 189 216

* 8 siows ncluced = 5 stores induded = GIA = Gross ntermal Aves of The new stoe

Thrs table excludes dernoliuon and shell construcoon waste, but helps Big Yellow compare performance between sites by the rato of waste
volume ovey the buiiding area [our averape waste resource efficency) dusing the *fit out” phase of build that rs managed by Brp Yellow
Construrvion. Typecally, tota] anaus] waste volumes for five or six stores remain under 2,000 m3 per year and we reaycle piastevhoard directiy
back to the supplier

The Considarate Consiructors Schome ("CCS”)

All Big Yeflow's contractors for demaolition, shell and fit out works are mstructed 1o regrster with the (S and 2l siies have been in compliance with
ther mnsmum standards since 2008 Sites are montored agamst a Code of Considerate Pracuce oviding gudeines that are beyond sianstony
requirements. Areas of managemert performance mciude the ervironmerit, the workforce and the generat public. A maximum of 5 ponts can be
gaimned by site workers for each of the following categones: bemng cornsiderate; prtecung the environment, manamnng cleanfiness; bemg a peod
nerghbour; respectabiiiny; safety; responsiveness; and accountatulity. ECS auditors wisit gur sites and assess performances out of 3 maxnam
score of 40 pomts. Repons are then sent to the Construction erector and CSR Manaper for review and actions if required.

C C Park

Year 2008 2m AHO 2011 Torget™
Number of Construchon Proects 6 B 7 -
Percentage of Regstered Sites > UK average” 76.5% 778% 81.8% -
Average Points Score For All Sites 3090 308 2.1 N0

Comnpltance with the schemes gode = 24 paints and above
*  Achisving the UK average soorm of all registered Sies = 31 points
= CCS have iIndicated they wil be fviewdng therr scoring system in 2010 Our 2011 trgot may nead to be adusted to relact ths.

H1.8% of our sites met or exceeded the CCS nauonal average poums score for all construcoon swes i the UK. Out of 11 site reports, 8 scored above
the UK average of 31 poimts. We exceeded our averape poins score wrget set for 2000 (30 ponts) by achieving 32 points, an improvernent of
4.2% on last year Sheffield [Bramall Lane) and Reading it gut sites both acteeved 35 pomis or sbove and enter the top 105 of constructon
companies in the UX to be reviewed for the OCS Natonal Awards Scheme. Reading and High Wycombe received a coruficate for Pesformance
Beyond Compliance’ on 5 Manch 2010, The Reading sie also achieved 3 Bronze award at the 005 Nauonal Awards for 2010.
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44 GOVERNMENTAL ORGARTSATIONS

Governmemt organisatons that Big Yellow has engaged with last year ncluded the Deparntment of Emvirgnment and [limate Change on the ‘Carbon
Reducuon Commitment’, and the Envirenment Agency “EA”) who will be managmg the legisiauons implementztion. We have also engaged with
OFGEM, which secures Britain's enerpy supplies, contnbutes to reduaing dimate change and aims at increasing sistamable development i the
energy industnies, Bip Yellow has aiso engaged with trusts that the Government has set up, such as the Carben Trust and the Building Research
Eswablishmem

The Department ¢f Environment and Climate Change ("DECC™)

In the UK, the Ctmate Change Act has recently sntroduced the ‘Carbon Reduction Commmment’ ["CRCT) to thousands of non-ortensive busmess
users of energy These companies will form a league table that will trade in carbon deficts and surpluses In order to prepare for ths legisistion
Brg Yellow has been measuning and reporung ns 1ol energy use and carbon emissions in its Annual Report since 2008.The CRC leprstanon is an
economic Insirument that requires companies 10 conduct long term planning and mvestment to deliver enerpy efficencies. Big Yellow has
successfully demonstrated a reducton in the absolute amourd of carbon it has been emsttng year on year; even whilst undertaking a substania!
Expansion in {ts store opening programme in the kst 12 months. This adeevernent was cerfied by obtaming the Carbon Trust Sandant m 2010

The Carbon Trust Standard (CCTS™)

Beg Yeflow actweved CTS certsfication for as reducton i carbon emissions for the financial year ending 2009 against the average emissions for
the finantial years ended 2007 and 2008. In absolute terms the reduchon m carbon ersszons was 4 8% and relatve 10 anmual wimover it was
7.8%. The CTS cerufication indicates that Brg Yellow 1s taking real acton on dinate change and has commattad 1 ongomg emission reductions.
The CTS requores Big Yeflow to keep reducmg ns carbon footprmt and to recerufy every two years.

omce of the Gas ard Eloctricity Markets ("OFGEM™)

The Renewable Energy Gbligation requires 3 proporuon of the enerpy used at our stores o be supplied by on-sie renewable enerpy and s
increasinghy bemng implemented twough the planmng process. Big Yellow considers this sigmificam capial expenditure 25 2 bong term investment
n ns development programme. With the establishment of the Govemments Feed m Tanff for renewable enerpy we are working through 0FGEM ©
regrster all of our solar and wind renewable energy mstailations into the new ‘cash back’ scheme, for an uproved retum oninvestment.

Enargy Performance Cartiicates CEPC™)

Since Detober 2008, EPCs are required for 28 commercal buridings whether built, rented or sokd. The EPC records how enerpy effioent a property
15 3% 2 building and provides ratings from A o 6. Ths aflows prospective mvestors, buyers and enants 1o see information on the energy
efficency and carbon emmssions from thesr building so they can consader energy costs as part of thew investment. Since October 2008,most new
Bag Yeflow stoves have been cerufied 31 or one leve! above expected enerpy efficiency benchmarks for new buidmgs in England or Scotiand. in
the case of our Twickenham store, it achieved a net zero [0, emssion @aung,

Local Planning Authozities ("LPAS™)

An increasing number of LPAs are requirmg hegher levels of achievement m the Burlding Research Establishment’s Envirenmersal Assessment
Methodology ("BREEAM™) Big Yellow's Sheen and Reading stores have acheeved ‘Excellent” BREEAM raungs They scored highiy m sustamable
building des:gn, energy efficiency, water conservaton, waste manapemern and bodiversity. All of these mprovemernts will help to protect the
envirpnmer and reduce the stores’ operational costs over bath the shory and long term. fn recemt years Big Yelow’s efforts have been recoprsed
by different LPAs, with Green Bunlding Awamds won for the Group s new stores at Barking, Bromley, Liverpool and Merton. The performance of the
new renewable enerpy technolopies, together with ram-water harvestng, are remotely monnored by 3 system provading the LPAs with ongoing
mformabioh about the most effecuve forms of technology bemg used. By bemg part of thes research effort Big Yellow Jims to lead and mformn the
debate on the benefits of the new technaloptes and help others w make the nght decston.

Considerate Constructors Scheme, Wind rurbine, Barking
Reading

&
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4.5 THE INVESTMENT COMMUNITY

The mvestmen community includes ethical and environmental investors, analysts, and research and informauon senvaces. It also includes
sustamable busimness index series and their assoctated eco-funds

FTEE4GOooOd and the Ithicol Investmertt Research and Information Service (“EIRIS™)
In the year ended 31 March 2009, Bip Yeflow recesved feedback from ETRIS on s 2009 CSR Report that nt sausfied thesr social and ermronmentat
standards for membershsp to the FTSE4Geod’ index senes. in 2010 Big Yellow will be updating therr informatxm on the progress made on our

policy obectives, managerment systerms and key performance indicators.

Tho Carbon Disclosure Project (“CDF*)

Brg Yellow vook part i the sorth Carbon Drsciosure Project [“CDPET) in the year ended 31 March 2009 The CP 1S an mdependent ‘not-for- prafit
Ofganisanon agmung to create a relabenship between shareholders and companies regardmg the implications for shareholder vatue and
commercial operations presented by ciimate change The CDP pravides a coordinanng secretanat for insuuuonal investors with a combxned
US $52 mrilfion of assets under manapement

The Envirenmental Real Estate Index

In 2009, Maastnich Univessity were commusstoned by the Unaversiues Superannuation Scheme, APG Asset Management and PEGM Investments
to conduxt a report o the emvronments! perfasmance of European propert) rvestmen and developrrent companies. They reported that ot of
688 Eurcpean companmes surveyed, Big Yellow was tie leader m the ‘Environmental Real Estate Index” and was ranked second globally. The irdex
compares property comparnes’ emvironmental credentsals based on the evidence of environmeniz! management practices and thew implementaton.
The survey results were announced in February 2010 and measured what real eswte companes wese doing to reduce materal risk and to benefit
from sustamable business opportursties through envwonmenta! key performance indicawrs. The survey represented 80% of the Bsted Eropean
property market The Maastnd susvey is Ekely to be repeated every other year and 1 become an increasingly impartam part of the propery
tvestor's decrsion-making process

5 CIR KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
The most significant environmental impact of Big Yellow s activines 1$ 1ts carbon emisstons from operational stores. This 1s due to the longer tesm use
of energy m these stores, compared to the shorter demands from store construction and work related travel. Big Yellow has re-catnated 1s carbon
dimade {C0;] emissions fos the past three years using the new DEFRA / DECC converston factors published on 30 September, 2009.

5.1 STORE ENERGY USE - CARBON DIOXIDE EMISSIONS

&

Score energy use rs predaminantly etectricry from ‘offsne natonal gnd supply for lighung, Bfts, hezung, cooling and ventilaton., This twpe of
emission 15 classified as “Scope 2° from power siauon combustion The table below summanses the Company’s usage and esmissons over the last

three years:

Sxore Bo Use, COy Es sons and Carbon & ty

Year 208 2000 o 2011 Toget
Blactricity Use (kWh) 13800604 12,866,186 12,730,855 {1 1%) -
Absohte carbon emesssona (Kg CO:) 7547002 6986725 6,913,236 {1.19%) {(19%6)
Carbon Intensity (g CO5 / m? total space) 276 239 231 3 4%) B3%)
Carbon Intenssty (IKg CO, / m? occuped space) 47 434 389 (10 4%) 3%}

Birp Yellow actweved a serond ahsokute reductionin store energy use and Girbon ermssions of 1% [200F 74X). Last year's redurtion was larpely due
o the instaflaton of mouon sensor hghting i store corridors. Carbon dicdde ermissions per square metre of uxal storape space, aiso known as
“Carbon Intenssty’, takes i acoours te growth of the store partfdiio. Thes measure decreased by 343, exceeding o 33 Carbon nterrsisy reduction
tarpet for 2010. Earbon reduction refatve W occupied space, taking imo acrounk busmess activity: showed a spndicant 10.4% savng in energy
use and carbon emissions compared to previous Years. Our tarpet will be to conténue 10 reduace carbon inensiny by 3% far 2011. This will became
a more challengng tarpet 10 acixeve, as the benefit of our vestments N Store enerpy efficency become less dhie to defiver sipnificant savings.
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5.2 STORES GAS USE CARBON DIOXIDE EMISSIONS
Flex-office services are provided alongside self storage in efeven of the sixty open stores. Most stores with fien-offices use ges heating, wiich
causes ‘'onsite’ combustion, known as “Scope 1' carbon emissions.

Stores Flex-offices Cas Usage

Yex 2008 200 010 2011 Tope
Reo-cffice gas energy usa (KWh / yeer) 366,523 478,354 482,229 0.6% -
Carbon diccade emiszions (Kg COy) 67,285 85,000 88,528 0.6% 1%)
Final Office Area (m?) 2.955 3.282 34 36% -
Flexa-office carbon mtensity (Kg CO;/ m?) 28 268 2.0 (3.0%) 3%)

More stores with flexi-offices were opened n 2009 and 2010 Therefore increased pgas use caused an absolute carbon diade emissions increase
of 0 6X. Howeves, carbon (made emrssions per square metre of office space [carbon mensiy), decreased by 0.8 kg C0; /m? meeung our
reduction target of 3% A programme for increasing gas boster energy efficiency will be considered for the future. A small reducunn m carbon
emissions from ground source heat pumps has contnbuted to carben reductions relative to affite areas at Bromley and Kenningten.

5.3 CONSTRUCTION TTT-OUT' STACE - CAREON DIOXIDE EMISSIONS
Annual enstruction ‘fit-out’ enerpy usage 1S determuned by the number of stores buiht in each year, the avaibabiliyy of a gnd etecricmy supphy, and
the size and the local site conditons of each project. Store ‘fit out' is the final stage of construcnon wiuch Big Yellow directy controls. This year
seven stores were esther fully or party undes ‘fiz-out’ consmuaction and diesel consurmpton and grid elecricty usage 15 recorded @ the hie below.
Big Yellow Fit Oct' Energy Use & Carbon Dicoxde Enissmrs
Yo

28 2000 2010
Total fit out diesd use {fres) 60,532 37.062 50,571 33.2%
Total fit out elecincty use (KWh} 135,600 177 047 127 843 (27.9%)
Carbon dioxde ermssiona por area (gCO5; / md) 50 48 44 B8.3%)
Absoluts total metnc tons (CO;) 233 106 203 3.5%

An absolute increase in carbon enissions of 3 5% occumed due to the moreased use of diesel. However, the Girbon irtensity or emissions per
square metre of new buid, decreased by 8 3% idicating a more efficem management of enespy resounces on sie compared to the previous years.

§.4 BIG YELLOW’S CARBON FOOTPRINT
Brg Yeflow's carbon footprint 15 se1 out in the 1able below
Big Yellow - Absckute Carbon Foot Prsst

Yeor 2008 2000 2010 21 targot
Store dlectncdy carbon dicodde erressions 1C05) 7.548 6,087 8913 (11%) (1%}
‘Fit out’ ciesed & dectnaty carbon dicvade amessions ({CO9) 233 106 203 36% {196)
Stora flex-office carbon dicdde esmessions (IGO0} 67 88 [} 11% {19%)
Total carbon dicnade emissions {tC0;)" 7848 7.271 T.205 (0.9 %) {19}

BExpressed as metric tonnes of carbon dicodde

Tota) carbon dicoade emissions for combxned store and operationa! emissons decreased in absohute terms by 0 9% Thes s the second
consecutive year m which Bip Yellow has manaped an absofute carbon reduction. tn financial year 2011 Big Yeliow plans 1o contnue /S
programme of mstalling enerpy effinent tamps and the mswilaton of Smart Meters (0 355ESS energy WSe in o S1ONes Mmore 3ocurately. Lonper
term enerpy efficenny programmes will also be reviewed wheve appropnate technologzes can be devaified.
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5.5 RENEWAELE ENERGY
I the year ended 31 March 2010 3 further four stores generating renewable enerpy were added to the portfolio. To date Brg Yellow has renewable
enerpy assets that include ten sofar pheto-voltaic mstallauans, five ground source heat pumps and two wind wrbanes. The generation from

ground source heat pumps has been esumated usmg manufacturers specifications. Next year gusdance from the Feedin Tanfl for ground source

heat pumps will be used for more accurate readings.
Renperable Energy Goneration and COy Emmsaan Redacton

Yoo 208 0 2010 2011 Tapees
Renewable energy generabon (KWhj 3,297 57.000 124,722 119% +35%
Carbon dicxade reducbon (CO;) 2 25 €3 172%
Renewable energy as a % of enargy use 003% 0.3% 0.6% -

Enerpy genesaton totafled 124,722 kWh for financial year ending 31 March 2010, aninorease of 119% over the previous year, resuftmg in a carbon

emisson saving of 68 tonnes of 00, Sodar photovoliaic enerpy has proved to be the most refiable technology for meetmg: Local Planning Authormy

carbon dioxide reduction rgets. Also, due 1 the financa cenuve of the Teed m Tanff retum on investment has reduced to aboua 10 years and

can porentaily provide a significant income stream in the longer term A further three stores with salar phot-voliaie nstaflatons [Edinburgh,
Notungham and Reading} have been opened dunng the year Renewable enerpy penerated from these stones will be measured at the end of next
year t compare speafication agamst actual performance and to gam ‘cash back’ from the Feed i Tenfi for enerpy penerated and used on site.

6. STORE PLANNING, DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION

The following secuon summanses Bip Yellow's inn@tives m reduce 1S carbon footprmt and morease ts environmental perfarmance trough store
design, speaificauon and the installauon of renewable energy technologies,

Plannmng authomzes requaoe esvarcnmental assessments of new bulldmg desipns and constructon w be undertaken. In December 2009 our new
Reading Store achieved an “Excellent’ raung from the Building Research Establishment s Emaronimental Assessmen: Methodology (BREEAM) The
environmental performance of the Reading store performed wedl in the design and constructon stapes for enerpy efficency, renswable enerpy,
matenals sefection, waste management, water consevation and landscape iodiversity amongst other cmtena. The ‘excellent” BREEAM raung at
Reading follows on from the same rating we achueved in 2009 &t Sheen. These types of ervronmental assessments are required for several of our
future stores and we aim for more Excellent’ and Very Good” raungs in the future The tables below summarises afi the environmental performance
improvement features from our Most recem steres developmems (our “Eco-stores”)

knp u Sustainebles Dovel & Eco-Efficernt Stove Operstions 2007 - ZHO

Moton Seray  Enargy Effoentt Renewable Green Tl oy Wander Enproved
Ero-store Lighting Lightirg Energy P Hwvwesang Green Rocfs Ecolagy
Suttoni! 4 - - - ' v J
Barlang? U4 - 4 - 4 4 "4
Ealing 7/ - - - - - v
Balham® 4 - 4 s/ - - "4
Fulharm® s - 4 ' - U4 4
Merton ’4 - U4 - 4 - 4
Kersington® 7 7 7 - - - 7
ShefSeld Hishorough U4 - - - V4 '
SheerP 4 4 v s - - 4
Bromiey® v 4 4 - - - 4
Binrangham P 4 4 - s - - 4
Liverpock Ve 7 - - 7 - s
Terickenhamin 4 4 4 - - - 4
Edinburgh® 4 4 4 - - - 4
Nottngham# s 4 U4 - - - 4
Poole 4 4 - - - 4
Shefiicld Bramal Lane 4 U4 - - ' - 7
Reading® 4 U4 4 - - - U4
& Groenwal B ‘Exceflent’ Buldng Reseach Estabiishment Evironmental Assessment
a4 Wina babhe Methodology (BREEAM) Rating
@  Sobw pands and Ground Sourcs Heat Putes R Sobr pangls anly
% Soby poncls and vl e B Net 22y carbon Enengy Periommance Certiicate
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4. STORE PLANNING, DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION (continuoed)
All Big Yellow store managers have responsibily for a seasonal ‘Enerpy Efficiency Walk Round” checklist and, where indicated m the @able above,
responsitaly for wavel plans, bodiversity plans and renewable enerpy generation reporting. Travel plans are implemented where traffic conpeston in
tnner crty or urban environmennts are 3 planning issue and ean offer information on modes of wansport for our swff and for our customers other than
the tar Raimwater harvesung and sustamable urban dramage systems [“SUDS™) are installed where advised by LPAS usually tn assoaaucn with an
adpacert flood risk area. Green roofs, green walls and tandscape add opportunsties for improvement in bradiversity and haixtat. They also reduce the
mpact of the ‘urban heat rstand affect’ and flooding by wates retenson. All stores have motion sensor hghtng as standard and enery effioen Egiing
has been standard in al! new stores from Kenmngton omwards, The Faciliues Team s rolling out a programme of energy efficent T5 re-lampmng in the
estng store portflo and tis will kave a sigrifican effect on enerpy demand reductuon gong forward. Reliable solar pv energy generaton will 2iso
mprove our carbon emsswon reducuans and connbute to Energy Performance Certificanon [EPC) above the nauonal benchmarks for new and

exsting buildmgs.

7. HEALTH AND SAFETY
The Group has estabiished self storage, construction and office health and safety policies and management systems 1o protect our saff, customers,
vrsitors and contractors These polioes were reviewed in the year ended 31 March 2010 and an overarching Group Policy was pus into the public reatm
on the Investor Relauons websae. Heatth and safety daw s monrtored and recorded by the Faclues team and the Construction team for our whaolly
owned stores, pannership stores and Anmadillo stores that we managpe on beha!f of therd party ovestors

Store Customers, Confracticrs and Visttets
There were no customer, contractor and visstor Near Misses and a reduruon in Mmor Ingunes of approomately 30%

* RIDDIR = Reperting of Injunies, Diseases and Qangerous Decurrences Regulaton 1995
Big Yollow Solf Starage - Store Cuxiomer— & Visitor Heith and Sefety
Year

2000 2010
Total number of customers {move-ms) 40,421 34,160 39,297
Mror Inpries 54 75 53
Reportable iqunes (RIDDOR) 1 - 1
Annual inqury Incidence Rate (AlIR) per 100,000 customers 247 - 254

Minor Injunes were predominantly related o the handimg of personal possessions by customers when putting them i of taking them out of storape.
One reportable ingury tn 2010 has resutied m a refatively low Aanual inuny Inadence Rate (AIR) of 2 54 using the number of “move-ins™ per year. No

fatal munes, NoUCes or ProsecLUlons oocurred.

Salar panels, Trckenham Green roof, Rutham

K
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7. HEALTH AND SAFETY (continued)

$tore and Office Stafl
With an inerease of about 5% in annual average employment over the previous year, there have been no Near Misses and a 54% reducton m Minor
Injumes.

Big Yellow Scif Storage ~ Stalf Hoalth el Seluty
Yeer

Average Number of Staff 218
Near Misses 1
Minor inunes R
Reportable inpnes (RIDDOR)” -
Annual Inpry Incdence Rate (AIIR) per 100,000 staff -
Notices 1

g 8|8
8.2, B8

I
b
| & -

*  RIDDOR = Reparting of kuries, Diseases ol Canperous Occumences Raguiation 1005

No fatal inunes, notices or prosecunions ocourred (nby one reportable mjury occummed but the Annual Injury Incidence Rate (AlR] reduced by 5%
Health and safeny nsks are assessed by independent consultants for Stores and Head Office. Approamatety six stores per year are audited by an
external consuttant and therr feedback has hetped to reduce the to1al number of inoidents agamst a nsing number of staff, customers and store

openmngs. Employees are tratned in first ard and all are rerained every three years.

Big Yellow Construction Company Limited
An average number of 12 staff per site per year are employed duning the ‘f-out’ stage of construcuon.
Big Yeflow Cormtruction Company Lamsted - Fet out Stage Heolth and Sefety

Yeor

Average number of staff
Nezr Migses

Minor nguries

72 78

oaB |8

mwmmmnmmsuwmmedmmewaﬂed 31 March 2010 and for the previous two years. Two Minor
Injuries represented 3 70% recucton from the previous year, mdrestng a well controlled envaranment for staff and conractors on sxte. Construcnon

Design Management Reguistion traming was completed for the year ended 31 March 2010

CIR PROGRAMME FOR 2011
Sarategy

Pragamme

Obyectaes / Tarpets (2011)

The Carbon Reduction Commitment
{CRC)

Complete regsirabon for the 6 morh penod to
30 September 2010 end report financial savings

Position n the upper half of the CRC
league table

The Carbon Trust Standard (CTS)

Mamiamn CTS certification for carbon reducton
and eficiency ndiatves.

Certification from 1 Aprd 2011 to
31 March 2013

Energy Efficiency Jo mstal Smart Meters where required to gan a Invesiment to be compisted by
real-tame and ecourate analysis of energy use of 31 March 2011
dl stores

Renewable Energy Revenues To trans’er all exdstng and new renewable enargy Clasm ‘cash back” from the new
generating stores to the "Feed m Tan scheme {October 2010)

bniproving Real Estate Value To am for the lughest BREEAM standards n new Increased asset value and owver
store eco-eficency” enemgy; matensls; waste; water el operatng costs

Energy Performance Certificates To achieve carbon emmussion ratngs on new stores Certiicate ratngs > asverage new build

[EPCs) better than the LK average on eosimg and new stock  of a samilar desagn

Environmental Real Estate Index

Mardain environmer dal polices, managament systems

To mantan a leading posibon in the

and reportng on emplementation of programmes real estate rvestrnent sector
FTSEAGo0Od Index Series Maintzan social and environmerdal polices, Subxresson to Etecal investons
management systems and reporting for mernbershey Research (BIRIST)
Store Waste Recyciing To carry out wasts surveys for waste types and Provide sppropriie recycling bn szes
volumes and 1D adfust the waste colecton and cotechons

program accordingly
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VERIFICATION STATEMENT

scope

Upstream Sustainatsfity Services, Jones Lzng LaSaile has been appointed by Brg Yellow Group PLC (Big Yellow’] to conduct an independent venficaten of
the Company’s 2010 CSR Report, covering the peviod 1 Apil 2609 1 31 March 2010 Thes statemen 15 mtended to provide Brp Yeltlow's stakeholders wth
assurance that the mformation contamed withen s report 1S accurate and refable. The obsectves of the venfication a5STpnMent are Wo:

> Prowde mned assurance of selected report content, ncluding all Key Performance Indicator (KPY) data for the year ended 31 March 2010 and a
Bmited number of factusal sistements relating to the Companys CSR acowvbes in the year ended 31 March 2010

> Test the underkyng systems and processes that are in place for the gathermg and analysis of selected mformaton contamed withn thes report. this
statemnem does not seek w provade 3 commentzsy on Bip Yellow's CSR policies, arpets, performance or strategy, nor performance paor o the
financal year ended 31 March 2610.

The [Emrted scope of the venfication statement means that i s not intended (o be used as the basis for any decrsions, mchuding financz! or nvestmem
deaswons.

Mothodology
As part of thss venficauon assignment, Jones Lang LaSalle undertook the followng:

> Areview of managemen repofts and data spreadsheets produced in the penod 1 Apni 2009 to 31 March 2010 by B Yellow The purpose of this
review was 1o venfy the factual statements and KPL data included wattun the scope of this assignment., As such, we have only venfied data collection
systems and processes, We have not venfied data or factual statements 31 source,

> Imerviewed the (SR Manaper at Big Yellow to corroborate findings from management reports and data spreadsheets to build a peeture of the
underiymg data collecuon siystems and processes.

Findings and recommandations

Based on the findings of this venficaton assignment, it is Jones Lang LaSalle’s opmnion that.

> The KPl data and factual statements reviewed accurstely reflect the data reconded by Big Yellow as part of standant management reportng and data
collztion processes for the CSR report.

>  The underkpng management systems for reconding K data across stores, fit out and construction actimities appears to be sufffoentiy robxst for

reporting pusposes. In certain arcumstances these systems could be improved 1o rnake the venficaton process more effioent and 1 make
performance measurement more effecuve, parucudariy with regards to waste data. Jones Lang LaSalle therefore recommends that g Yellow

develops more formal data capture and recording systens for waste KPls m particular.

Deciaration of independence
The venfication team assigned to this progect do not have any involvemnent with Big Yeflow 2nd there are no conflicts of interest that would undermene the:

ngour of our condlusions. Fusthermore, the Upstream Sustanabikny Services business uni has no finanoa) dependente-s on Big Yellow beyond the scope
of this engagement.

Abigail Dean Jonny McCaig
Sensor Consultant Consuf@ant
Dated- 14 May 2010




Directors’ Report

The Drvectors present thewr anmual report on the affairs of the Group, together with the financa! sttements and auditors’ report for the year ended
31 March 2010

Principal Activity
The prncipal acuviny of the Compamy and ris subsidianes 15 the provision of self storape and related services

The subsadiany and assocated undertakungs prinapally affecung the profit and net assets of the Group m the year are fisted in note 29 of the financal
sttemems

Reviow of Businoss

A detailed account of the Group's progress dunng the year and ns future prospects 1S set out in the Chauman'’s statement on papes 4 1o 7 A detailed
Bustness Review and Financial Review have been prepared and are set out on pages 14 1 27, and more specifically as follows.

the business objecuves and strategy 1s set out on page 14,

the finanaing cbyectives are set out on page 14,

the princtpal nsks and uncernamues within the business are set out in the flisk Management secuon from page 19, and

the key quantiztive and qualiauve performance indicators are included withan the Highlights [see page 1), Portfolio Summary [see page 28} and
Financzal Review [see pape 22)

The Chairmans statement, the Busmess Review, the Financrl Review and the Corporate Social Responsibifity Report are ncorporated by reference into
the Directors Report.

v ¥V Vv V¥

Financial Instruments
The financial risk management objecuves and policies of the Greup, along with any details of exposure to any iquadity and carsh flow nsk are set out Inthe
Busmess Review on page 20, and notes 2 and 18 10 the financal satemens.

Resulls and Dividends

The consolidated income statemnent 1s set out on page 64 of the financia! statements.

The Directoss are recommending the pagment of a final andinary dividend of 4 pence per share for the year [2009 ndl perordinary share) Nointenm
ordinary dvidend was paid m the year {2009 nif] No property ncome dividend rs payable for the year

Subject W approval by sharehokders at the Annual General Meetng to be heid on 5 July 201D, the final dividend will be paxd on 14 July 2010 w0
shareholders on the Regrster on 11 Jure 2010

Share Capftal

Details of the authonsed and issued share capstal, topether with detaéls of the movernenis in the Company’s issued share capral dunng the yeas are
shown m note 22 The Company has one class of ordinary shares which caery no nght to fixed income. Each share cames the right t one vote a1 eneral
meetings of the Compary.

There are no speafic restncuons on the size of a holding nor on the wansfer of shares, whech are both governed by the general provisions of the Articles of
Assocation and prevailing legrsiauen. The Dwectors are not aware of any agreements between holders of the Company’s shares that may result in
resinctions on the transfer of secunues or on voting rights.

Dewis of employee share schemes are set out mnote 23

No person has any speaal ngits of control over the Company's share capral 2nd all issued shares are fully pad

With regard to the appountment and reptacement of Directors, the Company s governed by ns Arudes of Assodation, the Lomixned Code, the Companees
Acts and retsted legrstation. The Arudles themsetves may be amended by spedial resoiunon of the shareholders. The powers of Directors are desarited in
the Corporate Goverrance Report on pape 29

There are a number of agreements thai ke effect, alter or terminate upon a change of contro! of the Company such as comme ! contracts, bank loan

agreements, property lease arrangernents and employees’ share plans. Rone of these are considered to be sigraficant n temns of thew Ekedy impact an
the business of the Group as a whole. Furthermore, the Directors are not aware of any agreements between the Company and its irectors or emplogyees
thay provide for compensation for loss of office or employment that octurs becsuse of 3 takeover bad.

Bunnp the year the Company ssued 2,759,295 shares o sausfy the exercse of share opuons.




Directors’ Report (continued)

Diractors and thatr Intoresis
The Directors of the Compant) who served throughout the year 2nd to the date of approval of the: financnl stxeme s were as follows:

Philip Burks

Tim Oark
James Gihson
Adnan Lee
Mark Richandson
Jonathan Short
John Trotman
Micholas Yetch

Details of the intevests of the Dectors in the shares of the Company are set out in the Report on Birectors’ Rernuneration on pages 53 1o 60. No changes
ok place in the interests of the [hrectors between 31 March 2010 and 14 May 2010

Biographical details of the Exeeutive and Non-Executive Directors are set out on page 62.

Reappotniment of Directors

The Dwectors fisted above consututed the Board dunng the year

Follewing a performance apprassal process, the Board has conduded that the Dwectors retrmg by rotuon are effective, committed to their roles and
shoutd comtinue n office.

Nicholas Yetch, Adnan Lee and Jonathan Short offer themsetves for re-elecuon i accordance with the arnces of assocation of the Company.
The trograpiues of all Mirectors standing for re-electin areincluded on page 62.

Directors’ and Officers’ Liablltly Insummnce
The Company purthases fability insurance covermg the iirectors and efficers of the Company and ris subsatianes.

Paymont of Suppiiors

The palicy of the Group is 10 setile supplier rvoices withmn the tenms of ade agreed with mdividual suppliers. Trade creditos days of the Group for the year
ended 31 March 2010 were 28 days (2009- 33 days) This represents the ratio, expressed i days, between the amounts invoiced to the Group by its
suppliers m the yeas and the amounts due, 3t the year end to trade creditons wiitun one year

Propesties
The chanpes In iwvestment 2nd development property durng the year and details of property valuations at 31 March 2010 are shown & notes 13aand 14
10 the fingnicial statements. Further commen tary on our investment property parifolic 15 contamed t the Business Review and finanaal Review

Donalions

Chamable donanons toslfing £17000 (2009 £28,000) were made to UK resadent chanties m the year The Group also provided free storape to chanties
during the year worth £277,000

o polintal donations were maxde in ethes year

The Group encourapes employee nvolvement in charmabile giving and frequenily matches any amounts rassed by mdinduats. Key management have been
sllocated budgets to support lncal charmable cuses and the commaunity.

Subshanttal Shareholaings
0On 14 Mzy 2010, the Comparmy had been notified, n accondarsee with Chapzer 5 of the Misdosure and Transparency rules, of the following voting fights as a
sharehnider of the Cornpany.

Directors 18,808,756 14.37%
Forks investment Maragement SA 8070505 6.16%
Cahen & Steers Inc 7.966,181 6.08%
Morgan Starey bvs Mg Ltd 5,731,207 4.38%




Directors’ Report (contnued)

Employees
Adnan Lee, Gperavons Director, has responsitainy to the Board for all employee matters.

The Broup seeks o ensure employee commmtment to ns chyectves in a number of ways. Strategic chanpes are communicated directly to all staff who are
encouraped to address quesies to the Executve firectors. The Directors’ Executive meetngs are held in stores frequenly and tn addiuon Daectors and
senxf manapement visA the stores on 3 regular basis. Furthenmore, theve are reputar team bnefings at store leved 1o provide employres with informauon
about the performance of and inmatves in thetr store. A wide ranpe of informatuon 15 also commumscated across the Group's Imranet, inchuding the
e-publicaton of the Boup’s financial resudts and all press releases, the publication of a guarterly newsletter, and the publication of a weekly cperations
budletin. The Group cames out annual! stirveus of employee satrsfaction.

Employees are encouraped to paructpate i te Sroup's performance through Empioyee Share Schemes and performance related bomuses.

The Group was pleased to be awarded 25th place in the 2010 Sunday Times 100 Best Lompanies to Work For survey,

Customer service 1S a key pnomty of the Group and this 1s achseved through recruting good people and investing in aming and development leading to
high levels of retention. The Group s recrutment policy is commted to promote equality, judging nerther by race, natienalmy, religion, age, pender,
disabiiny, sexuat cnentation, nor political optnien and to treat all smkeholders farly

Applications for employment by disabled persans are always fully conswdered, bearing m mind the aptitudes of the applicant concemed. In the event of
mesmnbers of staff becoming disabled every effort 1s made to ensure that thetr employment with the Group contmues and that appropriste Taming 1S
amanged. itis the policy of the Group that the training, career development and promation of disabled persans shauld, as far as possible, be identtcal to
that of cther employees

Anmual General Maooling
The notice for the 2018 Annual Benetal Meeting is distributed as a separate document The meeting will be held at 20 Moorgate, Londen EC2R 6DA on
5 huly 2010

Feqlfh and Safely

The Board recognises the mportance of maintaining huph standards of health and safewy for everyone who may be affected by our busmess.

The Gsoup’s Health and Safety policy 1s reviewed on an ongoing bases. htis appked m two distanot areas — construction and operanans. The policy states
that all employees have a responsibility for heahh and safety but that managers have specal responsibilives. Addiuonal dwties are placed on Adrian Lee,
Operztons Director, to keep the Board adwised on health and safewy rssues, compliance with the policy m respect of consuction acuviy and store
operatons respectively.

The Group has a Health and Safety Commetiee, which meets quarterly and compnses Adrian Lee and apported manapers. They meet 1 discuss any
issues that have been reported from meeungs held at head office and the stores, and any construction sies.

in addiuon, the Group has appainted an external consudiant o review policy and perform audits of stores on a rolling programmee 1o ensure the
implementation of the Group’s Heafth and Safety policies. Health and Safery mufits are also camed out by external consuitants on each CONSTNACDIEN sae
paior 10 the opening of 3 store.

Areview of health and safety for the year is ncluded within the Corporate Socsa! Responsitefity Report on pages 36 1 49
Auditors

In respect of each Director of the Company, at the date when this report was approved, to the best of thew knowledge and belief
> so far as the Director1s aware, there 15 no relevant audn mformation of which the Company's audntors are unaware, and

> he hasaken all the steps that he meght have reascnably been expected 1o take 2s 3 Dmecuor m order 10 make hmmself aware of 2my refevam audh
mformauon and w establish tha the Company’s suditors are aware of that informauon.

This confirmation ts given and shoutd be interpreted in accandance with 5418 of the Compantes Act 2006

Dedortte LLP have expressed thewr willingness to conunue i office as auditors and a resohution to reappoint them will be proposed at the forthcommg:
Annual General Meeting.

Approved by the Board of Dereciors

sipned on behalf of the Board
Yol

Michael Cole

Secretary
14 My 2010




Remuneration Report

Introduction
This report has been prepared in accordance with Schedule B w the Accounting Regutstions under the Companies Act 2006. The report 3iso meets the

relevart requuements of the Lisung Rules of the Financial Services Authonty and describes how the Board has appled the pinesples relaung to irectors”

remunerstion i the Combrned Code As required by the Act, a resolution to approve the report will be proposed at the Arnua! General Meeung of the
Company at which the financral statements will be approved.

The Act requires the audtors to report to the Company's members on certain parts of the Directors Remuneration Report and 16 st whether in ther
opunzon these parts of the report have been property prepared m accordance with the Accounung Regutations The report has therefore been dividedinto
separate secuens for audited and unaudsted information.

Unqudited Informaticn

Reymuneration Commitioe

The Company has estatlished a Resnuneration Comminttee which 1s constiuted m accordance with the recommendauons of the Combmed Code The
members of the Commttee at the year end were Tim Cark, Mark Richardsen and Jonathan Short. Tim Clark angd Mark Richardson are both independert
Non-Executive Directors, hence the Commintee has a majonny of independem Non-Executrve Directors. The Committee s chawred by Tan Clark.

None of the Commintee has any personal financal merest [other than as shareholders), conficts of merests asrsing flom cross-directorships or day-to-
dzy tnvolvernent m running the business. The Commattee makes recommendations 1o te Board. No Director plays a part i any discussion about hes or
her own remuneraton.

In determining the Directors’ remunerauon, te Committee consufted the Exeantive Chasrman Nichotas Vetch about ks proposals. Durng the year the
Committee also recerved benchmarking advice on structuring and salary levels of the Directors” remuneration packapes from Pricewaterhouse(oopers
LLP and Defortte LLP Defortte LLP are 2iso the Company'’s extema! auditors.

Remuneration Pelicy

Executive remuneration packages are desipned 10 atract, mouvae and retam Directors of the high cafbre requised and to reward them for endancing
value to shareholders. Individuai remuneranon packages are structured to align rewands with the performance of the Companmy and the mierests of the
stareholders. The perfarmance measwrement of the Executive [irectors and the determenzoon of their annual remuneration package s undevtzken by
the Commuttee m consuitation with the Executive Chairman, save for discussions on his remuneration package. No Director is involved m setting His own
remumeration. The remuneration of the Non-Exerutve Directors 1s determined by the fufl Board.

The benchmarking adwice recerved by the Commitiee conciuded that overall remuneration of the Executve Directors was at the lower end of market
practice 2nd in some areas significamtly betwnd the market. The repornt hughligined tha base salanes were between 303 and 50% befow the market
mediary; the 2008 long 1erm tncenuve awards were around 40% below market median and the maximum annual bonus potential and pensicn provision
were both around 307 below the market, The actual bonus payout to the Executive Orectors has been around 75% below the market (atbert n 2009 the
Executive Directors wasved ther bonus) The Commmiee has thesefore made some changes to the structure of the overall resmuneration packape which
w2s approved at the Group’s Anmual Beneral Meeung in July 2009

There are currently five main elements of the remuneration package for Executive Directors and senior manapement.

Homent Purpcee

Salery To provide competitive fixed remuneration that will attract and retasn key employees and reflect ther expenence
and posibon o the Comparny
Annual head office bonus Incentivisess acheevernent of annual absectives wihach support the short to rmedium tenm strategy of the Company

end applies across the head office tearmn.

Long term shese incentives Long Term incentive Plan ncentvses Bxecutives o acheeve supenor rehams to sharcholders over a ivee year

penod,
Retain key ndwduals and align sttarests with shareholders.
Long tenn borkes To ensure that the total rermunerabon package: & mare competive end supports the Campany's long tean
paricrmance plan strategy. Incerimses and Todks-n" Bxecutives and eligns rtarests with sharaholders.
N Prock Sive post z

Each component of Executive rermuneration is explamned betow.

1 Bosxe salory
Basic satarny s determined by the Rerunerauon Compitte 3t the beginnmg of each year and when an individisl changes positon or responsibiliny.
Approprate salary levels are set by reference to the performance, expenence and responsihilines of each mdividual concerned and having regard to
the prevailing market condoons. Exeautive Duectors” contracts of service which inchude details of remuneration will be avaiable for mspection 21 the
Antwial General Meeung. Salanes are reviewed annually with changes takmg effect on 1 April each year, takmg into account ndividual pesformandce,
market data and levels of mtreases applicable 1o other employees m the Company. The Drectors did not recenve an marease to they basic satany for
the year commencmg 1 Apnl 2609, due to the prevailing economic conditons.




Remuneration Report (continued)
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Rennmeration Policy (comtirmed)

1 Basi sofary {contmued)
The satanes for the Executive Birectors for the finandial years begmmning on 1 Apnl 2009 and 2010 are a5 follows:

Diructor 1 Apwil 2010 1 Aprid 2000 % Irrase
James Gibson £262,600 £257 460 2%
Nicholas Vetch £239,450 £234,800 2%
Adnan Lee £1684,400 £190,600 2%
John Trotman £135,000 £125,000 8%

Z Annual head office bonuses

Execuuve Owrectors participate in the Company's annua! head office banus amangements. There 15 no separate bonus plan for Executive Directors.
Bonuses are discretonary and are performance related. They are assessed annually, determined by the Rernunerauon Commattee and based on
corporate pesfarmance during the year The bonus armangemems are structured S0 25 NOT (0 encourage inappropriate rsk taking. The bonuses are
directly tinked 1o the Group's profit and operaung cash flow performance. There is no defesrable element of the bonus, and it is non penssonable. The
mzarnurn bonus potentia! is 25% of annual basic salary.

The Committees approved the payment of the head office bonws of 10% of basic satan; for the head office staff, nduding the Execuuve Oxecurs, for
the year ended 31 March 2010 For the year ended 31 March 2009, the Executive Directors wanved their bonus payments. Executve [hreetors
bonuses were 10% of satary for the year ended 31 March 2008 and 15X for the year ended 31 March 2007

3 Pensonamongements
Pension contbutions of 10% of basic satany are paxd m1o a personal pension plan for each Brector

4 Share mcesttives
Long Term Incentive Plan [the “LTTP™}
Approval was granted by shareholders at the 2004 Annual General Meetmg for 3 Long Term Incentve Plan.

The Remuneration Committee has determmed that an incentive plan using an award of nil-priced optons 1s the most appropriate way to provide a
compeutve and market-refated long term equsty opportuniy.

The pnnapat reasons for the Remuneration Commattee favounng the use of nil-priced optons are:

> the greater afigonnent of Executive reward with shareholder mierests; and

> the reduced volality of nil-prced ophons to general share pnce movements.

Parucipation in the LTIP 15 only avatlable w Executive Directors and selected senior management.

The first awards under the LTIP to Directors were made in June 2005 Instial awands were designed (o incentvise the Executive team for the period
between 2005 and 2010, althouph awards are made under the LTIP on an anmal basss.

Indhndual grants of options to Executve Directors smce the meepuon of the LTIP scheme have been determined by the Committee. All awards to date

have been approved by shareholders, through approval of the Company's Rermuneration Report.
In respect of the current year and in all future grants 1o Executive Directors, o 1s inmended that the maamum annual gram of awands will not exceed

100% of a parucpam’s annual base satany, exceps where the Commuttee consaders there to be exceponal aroumstances which psafy an award above

thiss lanm.

The Commuttee awarded options under the LTIP at a level of between 75% and 100X of salany i 2009 For 2010, rUis proposed that the awarnds are set

at 100% of satany for all Executive (rectors. Thes remains at the lower end of the market, particularty m bght of salary levels for the Executive
Otrectors. The most recent awards are shown in the wble below

Opatiems ot

M. of shorey
Dorocks 3 Aogoet 2000
James Gibson 76,200
Nichotas Vetch 60,500
Adnan tee 42300
John Trotman 27,800

The mznber of ordiary shares issuable pursuant 10 awards pranted under ts LTIP and 21l other employee share schemes adopred by the Comparny

many not be more tan 10% of the onknary share capaad th any ten year penod.
Any award under the LTIP that does not vest at the end of the spenfied performance penod will apse
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Remmuneration Policy (continued)

4 Share incentives {continued ]
The extentt to which awards granted under the LITP vest and become exertisable 1s determined by reference to the Company’s total shareholder rewmn
(“TSA") relative to 3 comparator group The level of vesung 1s set out below-

Total Shareholder Retumn Performance Level Amount of Award Vestng %

Uipper Quartile Full vesung [100%)

Medan to Upper uarule Pro rata vesting on a straght line basis (0 1 100X]
Medzn and below Nt

The LTIP vesting Is also subject 1o the adjusted earnings per share ["EPST] growth aver three years exceeding inflavon. This EPS underpin target must
be saustied before any part of the LITP award can vest

For awards made in 2005, 2006 and 2007 the Commutiee selected the comparues in the FTSE All Share Index as the comparater group because they
enable the Company’s performance ta be compared to a broad ndex that reflects the corporate performance of UK companses. The Commitiee
reviewed the refevance of this comparaor groupin 2008 §t was noted that the performance of the index was heavily influenced by the financal,
enerpy and pharmaceutical sectors and as a resuft had less refevance to the financial pesfermance of she Company. The Commitee therefore
concluded that the performance of comparnues in the FTSE Real Estate ndex was a more refevam benchmark of the Company’s performance. As
et the LTIP awards made i 2008 and 2009 are, and the proposed awards for 2010 will be, based on the perfamance of the Company compared
to comparnes m the FTSE Real Estate index. The Committee employs a thard party to report to it on whether the performance targets m respect

of TSR have been met.

The Committee has considered these reports an the performance of the 2005 and 2006 LTIP option grams and determined that the criena have been
met, and the awards have therefore vested. tn 2005 the Company’s TSR pesformance was 75th out of 574 compamnes, andin 2006 the Company’s TSR
performance was S96th out of 499 companres, The 2007 awards will be wested m July 2010 on the third ansuversary of their award.

The Commitiee reserves the nght tovary the Performance Condtton for future grants provided that m ns reasonable judpment the new t2rgers are no
less challengmg m the light of the Company'’s business arcumstances and ns inzemal forecasts.

The Committee has been adwsed that zero vestung for medan performance 1s below the market average but theve are currently no plans o change this.

Sharesave Scheme
The Group's Sharesave Scheme is open 1 all UX employees (mduding Directors) with a mirimum of sox months” service and meets UK HMRC approval
requirements, thus enabimg a!l efigitie employees the opportunay to acquire shares m the Company in a tax efficent manner

The Long Termn Bonus Performance Plan

Bockground

The Commritee believes a key strength of the Executive team has been ns abllty to react quickky to changmg market condiuons, revismg busmness
su=tegy 2nd direcoon as needed Ths can be diustrated by the Pramerrca jnt venture a1 the end of 2007 and the successful early refinancmg m
2008 of faciinties due to exprre in 2010 The Commuiee corminues to befieve it has the ngin Execuave team in place to take the busmess forward but1s
concerned 10 ensure that they rematn ncemmnsad and locked m to the business through a compettive T2l rermuneration packape.

The Commuttee therefore concluded that the best way to acheeve thes, whilst as far as possible mmimesing any addinonal cash cost 1o the Group
was to ntroduce 3 new perfarmance based plan, the Long Term Bonys Performance Plan [the “Plan” or the LTBPP7) The Commuttee mstructed
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 1o wark with ¢t to implement the Plan. Sharehoiders approved the Plan at the Company’s Annual General Meeting
n July 2009

Mechanxs

1] Summory
The Plan is structured as a share plan and operates in 2 semilar way to a deferred bonus. Awards are subject 1o performance over 2 twee year
pesiod during which the vakse 2coruing w partapams can be clawed back. Parncpants will be parthy or wholly rewarded in shares with any
shortfall defivered m cash. Cash shortfall paymens under the Ptan cannot exceed 507 of any wial payout due and 3t least 50% of any payout will
be m shares and will be subject to a further lock in. Further detadl is provided below.

2] Nowure of nterests ond performance condinons
Undler the Ptax, the Execusive Directors have been awarded resuicted interests in ordinany shares m the Company. The interest entitles a partcipant
to benefiz from the prowth tn the vatue (if any) of a number of ondinary shares in the Company over wiach the mterest 15 aapuared. The parucpant’s
interest 1S capped at growth in value of £2.00 per share measwred from the share pnce at the date of Jward winch was 368 8 pence. Vestng of
interests will be subyect 1o performance conditons. The Commattee sets a ange of performance conditions each year, both financial 2nd non-
financial. Total sharehoider return will not be used; tes will remain the measure for LTIP awards. The Commuttee annually denufies surtable
indicators of future performance agamst whech Executive Directors should be measured. The Commaiee then sets the pesformance wrpets for
the Plan, on the basis of business needs and pionties 1t has dentfied. At the end of each yeas, the Commatee ndicazes the exter o which
tnterests have provisonaly vested under the Ptan on the basis of the performance tarpets which have been set. The Cornenatee will have the

cight 10 adjust wrpets and, where appropate, introduce new wrpets if business needs chanpe.
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Remuneration Policy (comtrmed)

4 2

3)

Nawre of imerests end performance condruons {continued)

Where appropnate the Commstee may daw-back any awands that have already provisionally vested if subsequemt performance dunng the three
year penod 1s below the tarpets. Interests under the Plan will not vest unl the end of the three year performance pertod and notheng will be paid
out withm this three year pestod other than in exceptonal arcumstances (eg a good leaver] The Commuttee feels the flmability in the Plan will
altow 1t 1o adapt to a rapidly changing environment. tt will also ensure that any gain made by the Executive Directors 1S commensurate with their
performance over the period and the financial and other performance of the Company The Plan shoutd avoid the drsadvantage chesent i marmy
lonper term Incentive arrangements, namely betng constrained by performance measures set at the outset whith subsequernthy can prove 1o be
out of stepwith the obyectives of the business.

Vesting
Ifthe performance conditions are satisfied and the awards vest, shares will be wansferred to the Executive Directors equal to the grawth in value

of the shares under award (subgect 10 the £2 00 cap on growth invalue) If there is insufficcent value i these share rerests to defiver the
required payout, the Executve Directors wil first be enutied to exertse an opteon to acquire further shares to make up the shortfaB, and if thes is
still insufficrent to defiver the requared payout, a top-up cash paymen will be made. However, any cash payment cannot exceed S0% of the overall
pauyment due to the Executive Directors.

The mavamum payout in shares and cash w the Executve Derectars as a whole an the end of the twee year penod will be up to 2 wial of £3 midkon.

Based on current salary levels thus represems a maamum poterntid reward for each Executive Brrector of arca 1105 of salary for each performance
year The awards that were approved t the Annual Ceneral Meeting m July 2009 were as follows:

Nexrber of showes n wheh Maxxxan value of
Dirwcior Dirwcior hors on inkerest award slter Cwee yurs
James Gibson 500,000 £1,000,000
Nicholas Vetch 500.000 £1,000,000
Adrian Lee 250,000 £500,000
John Tromman 250,000 £500.000

As noted above any payout wifl be delivered m shares as far as possible Shares equal to 50% of the vatue of any payout [after permitted sales
10 mees Gix Gabidmes ) will be subgect to further restncbons. The Exeauuve Drectors will be required (o hold hatf of these shares for a further year
followtng vesung and the other half for a further two years. During thes holding pertod the Executive Drectors will not be entriled to sell thewr
shares. This ensures that the imerests of the Execuuve Directars and shareholders remain aligned for up to five years.

The performance tarpets for the LTBPP are nm disclosed for the year zhead, given the commertiily sensiuve nawre of a number of the targets,
The Committee reports on ther assessment of the key prior year warpets, exchading any tha are stll commenmlly sensitve, and whether or not
maznagement has been able to meet these wrpets. The report on these Rrpets, which were now amended dunng the fimancia! year, is summansed
mthe t3hie betow-

Objectwe Connoalten: Conunent

Rame new captal to fund continued growth n the busmess whilst  Thes was achieved va an 9.9% placing m May 2000, rsing
mantasing gesing at the cument levels. £31.5 milion (net of expenses).

Work wath HSH Nordberk AG on syrdicating the core bankang Lioycis TSB Bank pic joned the Group's core barkang syndicate
facility and devaiop rdfationships wath key UK banks, dung the year, taking a perticapaton of £100 mifion. HSBC Bark pic

have also jomed, tang an insbal parbopabon of £25 milion.

The dosng and average occupancy ior the 32 same siore portialio
was 70%. Durng the year, the occupancy did dip below 70% dunng
the seasonally weaker watter period.

Grow net rent per square foot across the wholly owned stores The diosng rent per aquare foot across the postiolio was £26.85,
from £25.57 per square foot to n excess of £26 .50 per square foot  a growth of 5% from £25.57.

Martawn same store occupancy above 70%.

by the end of the financial year

Meet budgeted revenuse and pxofit targets. Reverwse ard peotit for the yesr ended 31 March 2010 are ahead
of buctget.

Control costs across the Group Salaries were frozen across the Group n April 2000 Total store
operating costs and have been reduced by 7% year on year for
the 32 same stores.

Capex has been controlied with expendiaae (£12.6 milion)
significantly reduced from the pnor year (£35.8 roilkon).




Remuneration Report (continued)

Remmmeration Policy (continued)
4 3] Vestng {ronunued)

Obyectre

Coowmiltns Comment

Meet or exceed the recumnng profit before tax targets of the
average consensus of the analyst cormmunty

The consensus of the analyst community follosang the May resuits
was £14 4 milion. This consensus was upgraded to £15 0 mllion i
September The actual recurmng profit before tax for the year was
£16 5 milion

Comply with all bardang covenants and mastan mcome cover
comiortably m excess of two, and mantan a net worth m excess
of £500 mison

All covenanits have been met in the year The mcome: cover per the
baniang covenant at March 2010 15 3 75x. Net worth 18 £547.3 milion.

Sel at least £6 million of the £25 milion of surphus land n the
current year, or two of the surplus sites.

Surplus land has been sold at Teackenham for £3.2 rmilion dumg
the year No other land sales had been contracted at the year end.

Secure plannng consent on the Richmond surplus land and
Blackheath n the curment year and on Camberley and Stockport

Consent on Camberley and Stockport have been achieved
FRichmond and Blackheath are still m progress. |

withmn Big Yellow Limted Partnership.

Maintzn the Group's brand leadierstsp to be measured The September 2000 survey ghowed the Group's brand awaraness

by therd paxty survey in September at 80% n London and 45% throughout the UK, stll three fimes
shead of our nearest compettor

Reman in the Top 100 Best Comnparses to work for (med-txe) Big Yellow was ranked 25th i the Top 100 Best Companses ths year,
u from 68th m 2000

Following careful consideraton of the performance tarpets and actual performance of the Group and the Executve Daectors, the Commntee
has conswtered that the award in respect of the financial year ended 31 March 2010 has provisionally vested 25 to B5% of ns potental amount.

As hughlighted above, thes award 15 subject 1o clawback, and may also be adjusted upwards, in future years.

Directors’ Contracts

It is the Company’s policy that Execuuve Direciors should have contracts with an indefinie term, providing for one year's notice. All Executive Directors
have contracts which reflect thus policy. If a comractis termmated at short nouce, the Company has not waved any nght which tmay have at law to
require the Bxecutive Director to mmugate tus loss afthough the Company 1s enttled (3t rs discrenon ] w pay the satany 1 which the Executive Director

would otherwse be entrtled, m lieu of notice.
The dates of the Execuuve Dwrectors agreements are as follows:

Nicholas Vetch 25 Sepiemnber 1998
James Gibsen 25 September 1998
Adran Lee 31 March 2000
John Trotman 25 Seprember 2002
Hon-Exocufive Dirociois

The Non-Executive Directors do not have service contracts with the Company. Ther appaimments are poverned by letters of appoimtmers whech are

available for mspection on request a1 the Company’s repystered office and which will be available for inspection at the Company's AGM. Exch appomntment
1s for a period of up to three years, usually 1o the dre of the AGM a1 which a resohuton o re-appount the Director would nexy be put 1o sharehalders,
althouph the coninued appoumtment of 2l Drectors 1s conswdered on 20 anal bases. In adduon, the appointment is terminable by erther pary gving
notice of three months. Non-Executive Directors cannot participate m any of the Compamy's share opuons schemes and are not efigible to join the

Company pension scheme
The dates of appomtment of the Non-Executive Directors are as follows:

Phifip Burks 30 March 2007 {previousky an Executive Drector]
Tim Clark 1 August 2008

Mark Richerdson 1 July 2008

Jonathan Short 16 Februany 2000




Remuneration Report (continued)

Extornal Appointments

The Execuuve Directors’ contracts do not aliow them to engage mn any other business outside the Group except where pror wrtiien consemn from the
Remuneration Commmee is received The Company recognises that Executive Directars may be invited to become Non-Execuuve Directors of other
comparies and that this can hetp broaden the skills and expenence of a Director Executive Directors are normally permitied 10 accept extemal
appoimiments with the approval of the Board and may retaun the fees for this appaintmem

Nichotas Vetch rs a Non-Executive Director of Blue Self Storage S.L, a Spanrsh self storape busmess, and The Local Shopping REIT pic, aUK bisted property
bustness. James Gibson 15 a Non-Executive Directos of AmyJunk Limied. Nicholas Vetch recerves a Non-Executive fee of £38,000 per annum from Blue
Sedf Storape S.L and £30,000 per annum from The Loca! Shoppmg RETT pic. James Gibson does not recesve any fees for hes services.

Ron-Executive Directors’ Renuneration

The remunerauon of the Non-Executive Directors 1s determined by the Board kg into accourt independent surveys of fees pad to Non-Executive
Directors of other simitar companies. No further fees for work performed for the Group i respect of membershep of the Remuneration, Nommation and
Audit Commimiees are pard Non-Executve Directars cannot parucipate m any of the Group's share aption schemes or Long Term tncenive Plan and are

nor efigible 1 jom the Group's pension amanpements.

Petformance Graph
The Total Shareholdes Retum (“TSR™) performance graph below sets out the companson of the Company's TSR aganst the FTSE AB Share Index and FTSE
Real Estate Index.

TSR measures share pnce growth, with dmidends deemed to be resnvested gross on the ex-dmdend date, and the TSR 15 shown as the one month average
on each day.

Audited Information
Aggregate Directors’ Remuncraiton
The 1oxal amoums for Directors’ remumerauon were as follows:

o0 00

[ £

Emoluments 1,051,740 965.268
Gamna on exercse of share ophons 5,924,060 —
Money purchase penson condributions 80,7896 80,786

7,056,586 1046054




Remuneration Report (contnued)

Directors' Remuneratton
ot 2010 2000
Texabls
Selwyfocs  Aoacl Boes benefits Sab total Permen Totad Totad
e ] [ [ £ £ £
Executive
Nicholas Vetch 234 800 23,480 8,403 266,773 23,480 200,253 261,023
Jamea Gibson 257,460 25,746 8,140 292,346 25,746 318.002 286,574
Adnan Lee 190,600 18,060 5875 215,535 18,060 234,585 212,516
John Trotman 125,000 12,500 4,565 142,086 12,500 154,586 139,207
Non-Executive
Tm Clark® 37,500 - - 37,500 - 37,500 25,000
Philip Burks 32,500 - - 32,500 - 32,500 32,500
Mark Richardson” 32,500 - - 32,500 - 32,500 24375
Jonathan Short 32,500 - - 32,500 - 32,500 32,500
Dawd Whte** - - - - - - 9,602
Dawd Ross™ - - - - - - 22,667
Aggregate emcluments 942,860 80,786 28,004 1,051,740 80,786 1,132,526 1,046,054

Appointed as Non-Bxecutive Cirectors during the year ended 31 March 2009
" Refired as Directors during the year ended 31 March 2000

Diroctors’ Interests
The imterests of the curren Directors in the ondinary share capstal of the Comparny are shown below-
At 31 March A 31 Mach

010 2000
Ordiinzzy shuwes of 10p each Mo Mo.
Nicholaa Veetch (inchuding trusts) 8,767,524 5,417,000
Philip Burks (including trusts) 6620849 7370840
James Gibson (including trusts) 2418,119 2374260
Adnan Lee finchuding trusts) 889,267 889,267
Jonathan Short 100,471 91,700
Tim Clark 15,000 15,000
Mark Richardson 10,263 5,000
Jobn Trotman 7263 2,000

None of the Derectors had any direct imterests m the share capstal of any of the subsudian undertakings of the Company m the year. The interests shown
above exclude those shares over which the Directors have a partal miterest m as part of the Group's Long Testn Bonus Performance Plan as follows:

A1 Maech 121 Mach

o10 00
Orcrcry shares of 10p each No. No.
Nicholas Vetch 500,000 -
James Gibson 500,000 -
Adnan Lee 250,000 -
John Trotman 250,000 -

Tota 1,500,000 -




Remuneration Report (continued)

Direciors' share Options

Agpregate emoluments disciosed above do not mctude any amounts for the value of optons to zoquire ordinany shares n the Company grarted t or held
by the Directors, Dunng the year gans of £5 9milkon were made on the exercse of share aptons by the Company’s Drectors. Theye were no share opuon
exercises by Drectors dunng the course of the prior year

Opuons tn respect of ordinary shares for Drectors who served durtg the year are as follows:

Mo of Mo of
shares under sheres urcier Market
option st Grants Exercraed Lapeed aplen =t price =t Date from
D3ts oplon H Mavch durng dunng aomg 31 March Exorce date of wituch first

Mo grawind 200 ey the pear the year o ] bk Expwy Date
Nicholas Vetch 5May 2000 243,000 - (243.000) - - 100p WV0p 5SMay2003 4 May 2010
4 June 2001 300,000 - (300,000} - - 131 5p 300p 4June2004 3 June 2011

15 May 2002 300,000 ~  (300,000) - - 102p 375p 15May 2005 14 May 2012

16 Dec 2002 185,000 — (185,000 - - 815p 368p 16Dec2002 15 Dec 2012

13 July 2007 133,333 - - - 133,333 nlp — 13Jy2010 13 July 2017

QJuly 2008 55,000 - - - 55,000 nlp - SJduy 2011 9 July 2018

3 August 2009 - 69,500 - - 69,500 nip - 3Awgust 2012 3 August 2019

Philip Burks 6.June 2005 66,667 - - - 66,667 ndp - 64ne2008 6.Jumm 2015
QJune 2006 66,667 - - - 66,667 nl p - GJune2000 9June 2016

James Gibson 6June 2005 166,667 - (166.,667) - - nlp 390p 6.4ne2008 6.hme 2015
GJune 2006 166,667 - (166,667) - - nlp 374p 0ne 2008 O.hme 2016

13 July 2007 166,666 - - - 165,656 il p -~ 3Juy2010 13 .July 2017

9July 2008 60,000 - - - 60,000 il p - QJuy2011  QJuy2018

3 August 2000 - 76200 - - 78200 olp - JAugust 2012 3 August 2018

Adrian Lee 5 May 2000 30.000 - {30,000 - - 100p 300p 5 May 2003 4 May 2010
4 e 2001 221,000 - 221,000 - - 131.50 300p 4June 2004 3 June 2011

15May 2002 191,500 - {181.,5000 - - 102p 368p 15May2005 14 May 2012

16 Dac 2002 106,470 - (1064700 - - 81.5p 368p 16Dec 2005 15 Dec 2012

6 June 2005 50,000 - (50,0000 - - nip 368p 6June2008 6.June 2015

9 June 2006 50,000 - (50,0000 - - nip 368p BJe2009 9.4hme 2018

13 Ay 2007 50,000 - - - 50.000 nip — 13Juy2010 13 July 2007

9 July 2008 45,000 - ~ - 45,000 nlp - 9 July 2011 8 July 2018

3 Auxast 2000 - 42,300 - - 42,300 nip - 3August 2012 3 August 2019

John Trotman 13 July 2007 21,750 - - - 21,750 nlp — 13Juy 2010 13 July 217
9 July 2008 29,000 - - - 208,000 nlp - Bhly 2011 9 July 2018

3 August 2009 - 27,800 - - 27,800 nlp - 3August 2012 3 August 2019

Opuons shown with a nil exercise price are LTIPs Optons granted up W and ncuding 16 December 2002 have 2l been assessed by the Commttee. The
Commmiee has confirmed that these options Have met the performance conditions, and may therefore be exerosed.

The Cornmintee has consrdered the performance of the 2005 and 2006 LTTP opton grams 2nd determned that the antena have been met, and the awards
bave therefore vested.

The market pnce of the Company’s shares at 31 Manch 2010 was 340p. The highest market pnce during the year was 437 5p per share, the lowest masket
pnce dunng the year was 201.3p, and the average pnce dunng the year was 344 8p. Pursuant to the Financa! Sesvices and Markets Act 2000 {Finanaal
Promotion ) Order 2001, nt shoutd be noted that past perfarmance of the Company's share price cannot be relied on a5 a pude to future performance.

Approwal
This report was approved by the Board of Directors on 14 May 2010 and signed on s betatf by-

Tim Clark
Committee (haiman
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Blographies of Directors and Senior Management

82,

Norn-Executive Directors

Tim Clask, aged 58, Non Executive Director He was a partner in Slaughter and May, one of the leading intemational law firms m the world, for 25 years;
wratialy working as a corporate and MBA adviser to a range of companies and mstitions and then for the st seven years as semor pariner [before
retiring on Apnl 2008] He 15 atso Deputy tharman of 63, a Non-Exeautive Duector of Mim Equanes Limited and a Director/rustee of the COF charrsbie
funds, He 1s also a Seror Adviser to Chatham House and a member of the imtemnanonal Chamber of Commerce UK Governing Body, the Adwisory Board of
Uria Menendez, the Board of the Royal National Theatre 2nd the Developmen Committee of the Nationat Gallery. He 1s a tustee of the Econonmst frust.
He was appomnted to the Board in August 2008

Jonsthan Short, aged 48, Non Execuuve Dérector, Founding Partner and Executive Chanman of Internos Real lnvestors LLF, a pan Eurapean reaf esate
#nvesTmen management business. Non-Execuuve Daecuor of Great Portiand Estates plc, Independer Drector to the Grosvenor Shoppmp Cenure Fund and
Trustee and UX Charman of the Urban Land Instrute. He was appamied 1o the Boardin February 2000

Phifip Burks, aped 51, Non-Execunive Director, s a co-founder of Big Yefiow in September 1398, Prior to that he was joink Cheef Exeaurve of Edge Properoes pic
which he co-founded tn 1989 which was subsequently listed on the Officeal Lrst of the London Stock Exchange i 1996 and then taken over by Grantthester
Propertiess pic in 1998, Phifip was the Group’s Property Director until 30 March 2007, &t which date he stepped down t become 3 Non-Execuuve Dector

Mark Richardson, aged 53, Non-Executive arector, retired from Delortte tn 2008 after a career there of 29 years, the last 19 as an audi parmer
speciaiising in dients in the Real Estate and Construction seciors. Mark 15 a co-opted member of the Audit and Risk Committee of the Natural History
Museum and he has recently been appointed a trustee of the children’s communication chanty ICAN He was appointed w the Board m July 2008 and 1s
charman of the Audn Comsmitiee

Executive Directors

Nichotas Vatch, aped 49, Execuuve Charrman, 1S a co-founder of Big Yellow 1n September 1998. Prior to that he was jomt Cuef Execuuve of Edge Properues
pic, whech he co-founded i 1989 which was subsequently listed on the 0ffical List of the London Stock Exchange in 1996 and then tken over by
Grantchester Propertes pl in 1998 He s atso a Hon-Executive Director of Blue Seif Storage S — a self storage opersuon m Spam, and a Non-Executve
Dyrector of Local Shopping REIT pic.

James Gibson, aged 49, (uef Executive Dfficer, ts a co-founder of Big Yellow in September 1998. He 1s a Chartered Accountant having trained with Arthur
Andersen & Co. where he specsatised in the property and construction sectors, before leaving in 1989 He was Finance Daector of Heron Property Corporstion
Limrted and then Edpe Propertes pic whach he jomedin 1594 Edpe Properues was listed on the (fficial List of the London Stock Exchange n 1996 and
then taken over by Grantchester Propertes pic in 1998.

Adrian Lee, aped 44, Operauons Director, was previoushy a senior Executive a1 Edge Properties ple, which he puned in 1996 Prior o that he was a
corporate financer 31 Lazard for five years, having previcusiy qualified as a surveyor at Kivght Frank. He was apposnted to the Board in May 2060
John Trotman, aged 32, Cxef Financial Officer, 1s a Chartered Accountant having trained with Deforte LLF, where he specalised in the real estaie sector

and self storage On leaving Defoftte t 2005, John worked for a subsidiary of the Kajima Corporaton 2nd jomed Bég Yefiow m June 2007, and was appoaxed
to the Board in September 2007

senior Managament Rlographias

Michae! Cole, aged 44, Financial Controller and Campany Secretary, jomed Big Yellow in May 1999 Frior 1o thax he was Finance {lirector 3¢ Puise Tram
Technolopy, 2 market research software specxalist whomn he josned m 1988 and qualified with (MA in 1992

Peul Donnelly. aped 56, Corporate Social Responsibiliy Manager janed Big Yeflow in August 2007 and is an Associate Member of the Insirute of
Envirommertal Management 2nd Assessment. Paul was previoushy the Susizinzbie Development Manaper at Crest Nicholson PLE. Priar o that he was
350 Emaronmental Manaper at John Larng PLC.

Stuare Grinnafl, aged 35, T Manaper, joned Big Yellow i July 2000 He 1s 3 systems engmeer with several years expenence developing IF solutions for
growth companies and NHS Hospetal Trusts

Nigel Hartiey, 2ped 46, Constructon Director, joned Big Yellow in January 2000. He 1s a chartered surveyor with over 18 years expenence m the
construction mdustry, both overseas and m the UK, prncipaly i the retad and industsal sectors.

Chery) Hathawag, aped 44, Head of Human Resources, jouned Brg Yeow m March 2000, hoving previously been employed as 2 Human Resources
Manaper withm the Harrods Group. Prios to thes she worked for Debenthams m a vanety of human resgurces roles, both withm head offices and in stores.
Chiris Hesbert, aped 55, Constructon Manager, joined Big Yellow in September 1999, having previousty worked for LesTie Cark, a Construcuon
Consutancy, for 10 years. Prior to that, he spers 10 years as 3 contracts/project manager with John Lefiot Building Contractors.

MGcola Jordan, aged 43, Head of Store Operauons, jomed Bag Yelflow tn March 2003, having previoushy been employed as an Area Manaper with Superdrug
for 5 years. Pricr to thus she has held operational roles with Linde Chef & Travetodpe and Victona Wine

Cavid Knight, aped 46, Head of Faciines, jomned Big Yelow m June 2000. He was previoushy an Estrres Manaper 31 Wiktbread whech he gined i 1992 Prior
to thiss he was Group Faciines Manaper at Cenral Transport Rental Group Pic [formery Tiphook Pit) having previousiy qualified a5 2 surveyor at Edwn Hill
Rots Scrachan, aped 40, Head of Sates & Markeung, jomed Big Yellow m February 2006, having previously been employed as intemational Marketdng
Manaper for Upper Crust. Pnor t this he was Markevng Manager for Caffe Ritazza, and s qualified with the Chantered Instune of Markeung,

Andrew Watson, aged 41 Property Director, jouned Bip Yellow in October 2000 having previously worked as 2 proper Ty acquesiaon surveiyos for Melonald's
Restauzants. Pror to that, he was an acqueshons surveyor for Victora Wine, having previousk) qualified as a chartered surveyor 2t Heyring Baker Hams.
Tom Wilcockson, aped 53, Intemationat Franchise [irector and Head of Business Development, jamed Big Yellow in July 2007 He has over 16 years
expenience of imematnal franchrsmp, having previousiy played a key role i the intematonal success of both Bhs and Early Leaming Centre.




Independent Auditors’ Report to the Members
of Big Yellow Group PLC

Vie have audited the Group financal statements of Big Yellow Group PLE for theyear ended 31 March 2010 wiuch compnise the Consolidated income
Statement, the Consoficiated Stazement of Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated and Parent Company Balance Sheets, the Group and Parent Compary
€ash Flow Statemenes, the Broup and Parent Company Statement of Chanpes in Equaty and the related nates 1 10 34. The firsncil reporting framework
that has been appiied in thew preparstion 15 appiicable baw ang Imemanonal Finanaal Reporting Standards (FRSs) as adopted by the Eyropean Uruon.
Thes report 15 made solely to the Campanys members, 25 a bodu, m accordance with secuons 495, 496 and 497 of the Companies Act 2006 Our aodit
work has been undestaken 5o thet we mught state tothe Company s members those matiers we are required 10 state to them in an auditors’ report and for
o other purpose. To the fullest ester permitied by iaw, we do not accept or assume respansibility to anyane other than the Company 2nd the Company's
members as a body, for our audit work, for s repor, of for the opruons we have formed.

Respective responisibiliiies of Directors and gudilors

As explaned mare fully m the Directors’ Responsitnites Statement, the Drectors are responsible for the prepatatian of the financial swatements and for
bewng sausfied twt they grve 3 true and fawr view. Dur respansibdny 1s 10 audit the financial statements maccondance with applicable law and International
Standards on Auditmg (UK and Ireland) Those standards require us ta comphy with the Audring Practices Board's [APE's] Ethical Standsrds for Audriors

$cope of tha aucit of the tinmicial statomoms

An audit involves obtaining evidence shout the amounts and disclosures m the financal statements sufficient 1o give reaspnabée assurance that the
financea! statements are free froem matenal misstatement, whether caused by fraud or ervor Thisinclixdes an assessment of whether the acCounting
palicies are appreprate to the Group'’s and the parent Company's circumstances and have been consistently applied and adequanety disclosed; the
reascnableness of significant accounting estemates made by the Birectors, and the oversll presentaten of the finandal siatemens

Opinion on the inancie statemsnts

In our opmiton

>  the financiz] statemenms give a trae and farr view of the state of the Group s and of the Parent Companys affairs as a1 31 March 2010 and of the
Group's profit for the year then ended;

>  the financial sitements have been property prepared in accordance with IFRSs a5 adopted by the European Union; and

> the firancial swtemems have been prepared m accondance with the requaremens of the Companies Act 2006 and, a5 regards the Group financial
statements, Article 4 of the [AS Regulation.

As explamed in Note 2 vo the Sroup financial statements, the Geoup i addivon @ comphying with s fegal obligation w comply with FRSs as adopted by the
European Unuon, has also spplied IFRSs 25 rssued by the Bitematonal Accountng Standards Board (JASE)

tn our epinion the Group financial swiements comply with FRSs as issued by the IASB,

Opinion on other maiters proscribed by the Covapantes Act 2006

{n our opiTtionc

> the par of the Directors” Remuneraison Repert to be audited has been property prapared m accordance with the Compantes. Act 2006; and

> the informauon given i the Directors’ Report for the financa! year for which the financal satemenns are prepared is consistent with the fimmeoal
siatements,

Matters on which we are rogquired to repori by excepiton

We hove nothing to report m respect of the following:

Under the Compares Act 2006 we are requered 10 repert to gott i, m our opnan.

> adeguate accounting records have not been kepi by the parem Company, of retums adequate for our sudit have not been recerved from branches not
visned by us; or

> the patern Company financial statements and the part of the Directors Rermumeraizon Report to be audited are not n agyeesnent with the actounting
recocds and retumss; of

> certam disclosures of Duectors remuneration speofied by kw are not made; or

> we have not received all the informatien and explanations we requare for our autit,

Under the Listng Rulss we are reqizred to review-

>  the Drecvors’ starement contamed within the busmess review in refavion 1o gomg concem; and
> the par of the Corporate Governance Staternent retatng to the Company’s compliance with the mne pronsion of the June 2008 Combmead Code

specified for our review
o e ——

Jason Davies [Senkor Statutery Asdiur]
Delore LLP

Ehartered Accaurtants and Stationy Avdrors
Reading, Unrted Kingdom

14 May 2010




Consolidated Income Statement

Year ended 31 Mesch 2010

|®

M0 2000
Mo o0 £000
Revenue 3 57,985 58,487
Cost of sdles {22,067) {21,781}
Gross profit 35,028 36,706
Admmestrative expenses (8,860) (5.760)
Operating profit before gains and losses on property assets 29,068 30,046
Loss on the revahuahon of nvestment properbes 13a, 14 {3,558) {52,848
Net losses on non-cument asseta 10 - {11,583
Losses on surplus land 15 @,073) -
Operating profit/(loss) 23,437 {33,485
Share of profit/loss) of assocate i3 1,320 (1.
Investment mcome 7 386 381
Finance costs - nisnest payable 8 {12,259) (17,473
~ refinancing costs 8 - (1.340
- far value movernant of desivatives 818 2,675) {17,967}
Profit/(loss) betore taxation 10,209 (71.489)
Teabon ) - {1,350)
Profit/foss) for the year (attributable to equity shareholkders) 10,200 (72,639
Basic earnings/{loss) per share 12 8.11p B286p
Dikrted eamings/{foss) per share 12 8.03p (62.34p

Adiusted earmmngs per share are shown in Note 12
All terrs v the meome statement refate to Continung operaions.




Consolidated Balance Sheet

31 Math 2019
O xs )
£ 000 o000
Non-current gssets
Irvestment propearty 13a 761.570 735060
Investmenm proparty under constructon i3a 33,960 -
Development property 132 - 738e
Interests v ieasehold property i3z 21,998 21852
Plant equpment and oxrer-ocouped property el 2833 3085
Gooctadll 13 1,433 1433
investmen n assooan i3e 12,105 9285
833,699 BL 343
Cuirent assets
Suplus brd i5 20237 -
Invermores 25 338
Trade and ather recesables i€ 14,007 P32
Cash and cach equvalents 30,619 5222
Asssts classfed as held for s2e i34 - 3208
62,243 15,122
Totaf assets 896,147 85U 485
Current Azbilities
Trade end other payables 17 (19,459} (184t
Objgatons under fnance leases 2! {1.858) {7884}
&Han (20337}
Nor-Ciwrent liabilitles
Denvaive fmanaal mstruments 18 {7.960) {5.550)
Bank borgsangs e ersie) (30867
Chigatons under fnance leases 21 {20,040} (1€,268)
Crher payables 7 {1,609) 2.661)
(327,445  (336,75%)
Tota! liabilities (348.862) [@57,148)
Net agsets 547,285 502317
Equity
Called up share capial 22 13,099 11.558
Share premum aceount 43,384 3663
Reserves 490 502 440065
Equity shareholders’ funds 547,285 502317

mrmammmuwsmewbgmau%%mumzmu They were signed on ris behalf by
W Jokn Trotman
Director Dwector

Company Regstration No 03625199




Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

Year anded 31 March 2010

2010 2000
€000 000
Current and deferred tax recognised i oquity - {240)
Neat expense recogresed directly n equsty for the year - 240
Prafit/foss) for the year 10,200 (72,639
Total recogresed ncome and expensea for the penod attributable to equity shareholders 10,200 (72879
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
Yoer ended 31 March 2010
Share Cogxtal Othwer
Share Rtz bl
capetal - Own shares. Totad
£000 £000 o0 £000 ) €000 £000
Al 1 Apa 2009 11,559 41,663 1,653 44p,338 - {1.886) 502,317
Total comprehensve income for the penod - - - 10,200 - - 10,208
Issue of share capital 1,540 1,721 - - 30,373 - 33,634
Credit to equsty for equity-settied
share based payments - - - 1,125 - - 1,125
At 31 March 2010 13,099 43,384 1,653 480,672 30,373 {1,806) 547,285

The gther distriutzble reserve arose from merger refief under S612 of Companses Act 2006, followsng the Group’s placng of 11.5 milion shares in the yeas.

Year ended 31 March 2000
Srore Coptal

Stoe e Tr] Telernpton Pered

capxizd sccount rewrve eemrgs Own cheres Total

£000 X0 far ] 000 000 £000
At 1 Apd 2008 11,551 41,645 1,653 527,933 (1,806 580,886
Total comprehensive mcome for the pesiod - - - (72,63 - {72.630%
tgsue of share capdal 8 18 - - - 26
Dhndends - - - (6.300) - E
Creciif to equaty for equety-settied share based payments - - - 503 - 583
Defervad tax on share-based paymen ransachons - - - 240 - {240y
At 31 March 2000 11,560 41,663 1.653 440,338 (1896 502317




Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Yoor ended 31 March 2010

210 2000
ot [0 000
Operating profitfloss) 23,437 (33,485)
Loss on the revaluabon of nvestment propertes 138, 14 3,558 52848
Loss on non-current assets 10 - 11,583
Losses on surplus land 15 2073 -
13b 631 729
Depreciaon of finance lease capial oblgations 13a 815 600
Employee share opbons ] 1,664 583
Decrease/{ncreass) N mvestiones 43 )
Increase in recaivables 11,.233) (1,013
Increase n payables 283 136
Gash generated from operations 31,271 32,074
intarest paxd (12,292 {38,606}
Intarest recaved 84 496
RET convermon charge - o0
Cash flows from operating activities 10,083 {6,126}
tnvesting activities
Sale of non-curent assots - 3825
Sale of tand held for resale 1,927 -
Purchase of non-curmant assots 13,213 (33,863)
Addihons to surplus tand {360) -
Sale of aseets to associats - 22,778
westment n associate 132 {1,500) (5.429)
Cash flows from investing activities (13,146) (12,689)
Fnancing activities
tesue of share capital 33,634 26
Payment of finance lease kabibes 13a B815) {Beagy
Exaty divdends pad 17 - {8,309
Increase m borrowangs — RBS faciity - 7.000
Repayment of RBS {aciity - {291,000
{Ractuctiony/increase n bormowngs — HSH facity {11,339) 3138
Cash flows from financing activities 21,480 20356
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 2797 1,551
Opening cash and cash equivalents 3222 1671
Closing cash and cash equivalents 30,519 3222
Reconciliation of Net Cash Flow to Movement in Net Debt
Year anded 31 March 2010
040 2000
Mo . 000
Net ncrease n cash end cash equivalents in the yeor 27,397 1,551
Cash outflow/finflow) from decrease/{increase) i debt financing 11,339 {(27.339)
Change n net debt resultng from cash flows 38,736 {25,788)
Movement in net debt in the year 38,736 {25.788)
Net debt et the start of the year {308,117) {282,320

Net debt at the end of the year 18 269,381 @08,1179)




Notes to the Financial Statements

Year anded 31 March 2010

Big Yellow Group PLL 1s a Company incorporated m Great Britain under the Companies Act 2006 The address of the repsteved office s 2 The Deans,
Bridge Road, Bapshat, Surrey, 619 SAT The nature of the Group’s operations and 1ts pnnopal actiwties are Set out i note 4 and m the Business
Review on pages 14w 21,

These finanaal swiements are presented i pounds sterfing because that s the cumenay of the economic environment in which the Group operates.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Adoption of new and revised standards

In the curent year, the following new and revised Sandards and brerpretatons have been adopred and have affected the amounts reported in these
finanazl stxemems.

Standards aftecting e reportod results and financial position

Presentation

IAS 1 [revised) requeres the preseniation of 3 statemem of changes In equomy 35 3 pimary satemesd, separxe from the mcome statement and
staternent of comprehensive ncome. As a result, 3 consoldated statement of changes i equity has been mcluded 35 2 pnmary statement, showng
changes in each component of equsty for each penod presented. in addition, the revised standand requires the presenianion of a third batance shees,
where certam changes In accounung poficies are applied retrospectively.

Development properties

Previousty, development properties were accounted for under AS 16, but are now accounted for under 1AS 40 The Broup's date of adoption was 1 April
2009 The impact of the adopuon of IAS 40 [revised] was a] the recfassificauon of property undes CONSIAUCTION Mo nvestment property | previousty
held within develocpment property], and b} the reciass:fication of surplus land elements imo surptus fand current assets (previousty held withun
development property] In accordance with IAS 40 the prior year comparatives have not been restated to reflect this change i accoummg policy The
Group s vestment property under construction and surplus land accounting poticres are included below

in the past, where the Group had assets m twe course of constructon, these had been held 21 cost, and an assessment made of the anticipated
surplus to be acteeved on the spening and leasing up of a Big Yetlow self storape facility withmn the branded portfolio, if thes supported the exasung
book cost, taking account of projected costs o complete, N0 provesion was made agamst the cost. The external vahuabon takes a different approach,
and n effect 1s assuming a sale toa thard party of an asset i the course of CONSTUCHCN, 3SSUMINE CONUNPENCIES 0N CONSTIUCHIoN CoStS, assessment
of altemauve use where plannng risk remains and a level of developer’s profit. An external valuzion also has to consider market evidence, whech s
dearly limnted tn the current economsc cimate.

As a resuiy, and given this 1S the first tme this standard has been applied by the Group, a defiot has been booked of £13 3 mifkon sgamst the Group
assets, and a £0.2 million defict has been inchuded as our share m Big Yellow Limirted Partnership.

sz

The amendmems to IFRS 7 expand the disclosures requared m respect of fair value measurements and Bqidity nsk. The Group has elected not to
prowvde comparatve informaton for tys additona! disciosure in the curremt year, in accordance with the ganstonal rebiefs mcuded in the
amendmenss.

skandards not affecting fhe reported resulls nox e finoncial pestiion

on the amoursts reported in these financial statemers but may mpact the accountme for future RASICUONS and JTaNEEMents.

> Amendments to IFRS 2 Share-bosed Payment, effective for accounting pertods beginsing on or after 1 famueny 2009

IFRS 8 Operaung segmerts; this did not affect the Group s disclosure a5 the requiremerits of the standard were afreadyy bemg met

IFRIC 15 Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate; effective for acoouniing pencds commencng on or after 1 Jamary 2009

[FRIC 15 Hedges of a Net nvestment m a Foresgn flperaton; effectrve for accountng perods commencing on of aftey 1 Detober 2008
Amendment to IAS 32 Financ! Instruments: Presentation and IAS 1 Presentation of Financia| Stetements; effecuve for accoustting penods
cormimencmng on or after 1 January 2009

Amendments to IAS 33 permit an enuty to reciassify non-derivative finznoal assets from ‘fax value thrcugh profit or loss® (FYTPL) and “avaitable
for sale’ [AFS) categones m limsted orcumstances.

v

v

v

v




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended 31 March 2010

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
M the date of approval of these financml statements, the followng sandands and gudance refevant to the Group were In rssue but not yet effectve:

> IFRS 3 [rewised) Business Combinations, effective for accourmung penods beginming on or after 1 July 2009

IFRS 9 Finanaal Instruments ~ Classtficanon and Measurement, effective for accourning penods beginntng on or aftes 1 January 2013
IFRIC 17 Distribubons of Mon-cash Assets to Owners, effecuve for accounting penods beginning on or after 1 Juy 2009

IFRIC 18 Transfers of Assets from Customers, effective for transfers recerved on or after 1 Juky 2009

TFRIC 19 Extngurshing Finance] Labikues with Equiy Instrumens, effecuve for accounting periods beginnmg on or after 1 iy 2010
Amendments to IAS 27 Consalidated and Separate Financal Statements, effective for accountung penods beginntng on of 2fter 1 July 2009
Amendments to |AS 28 Investments in Associates; effecuve for accounung penods beginning on or after 1 July 2009

Vanous other amendments made a5 part of the 1ASB’s 2009 Annuad Imgrovements programme effective for accounting penods beginning on or
after 1 January 2010

These pronouncements, when applied, will ethey resuft m changes to presentzuon and disciosure, of are not experted to have a material impact on
the financid siatements.

The Owectoes do not expect that the adopuon of these Stand2nds and Interpretauons in future penods wil! have a matera] mmpact on the finandal
sitements of the Group except for treatment of acquestion of subssdianes and assoctes when [FRS 3 [revised 2008), 1AS 27 {rewsed 2008) and
IAS 28 [revised 2008] come into effect for bxesiness combinauions for which the acquisition date 1S on or after the perod commentcing 1 Apnl 2010,

vV VvV ¥V V ¥V Vv V¥

Basis of accounting

The financal statements have been prepared in accordance with Intematonal Financal Repertng Standards (IFRSs) The financsa] statements have
also been prepared in accordance with IFRSs adopted by the European Union and therefore the Group fmancia) siatements comply with Artcle 4 of the
EVIAS Repulaton.

The finznctal staternents have been prepared on the histoncal cost bases, except for the revaluauon of certain propertes and financal instrumenis.
Histencal cost s generaliy based on the fair value of the consderation given in exchange for the assets. The prinapal accourmmg polices adopted are
set out below

Cther than the adoption of IAS 40 (Revised) as described earlies, the prnapal accounting policses have been applied consisterntly to the results, gther
gains and losses, assets, labiliues and cash flows of entrves ncluded in the consolidated finanog) statements m the current and preceding year
Cestain comparauve 2moumts in the cash flow stazemem have been classified to ensure comparability with the cumernt year

Going concemn

A review of the Groups business activities, wgether wath the factors likeky 1o affect o future development, performance and posiion are set out on
pages 14 to 27 of the Business and Financi2! Review The finanoa! positon of the Group, s cash flows, Ggusdiy posiion and borrowing fadiiues are
shown m the batance sheet, cash flow statement and accompanyng notes m the financal statements. Further inform=aon concemeng the Groups
obgecuves, policies and processes for managing s capial; as financl risk manapemerns obyectves; detanls of ks financral mstrumens and hedgmg
actvites, and as exposires to credit risk and Bqueding nsk can be found m the Business and Finzncal Review.

After reviewmnp Group and Company cash batances, borrowmng facikitres and progecied cash flows, the Directors befieve that the Group 2nd Company
have adequate resources 1o commnue opevauons for the foreseeable futire, In reachng this condusion the Darectors have had regged to the Group's
opevating plan 2nd budget for the year ended 31 March 2011 and projectons comtined i the longer tenm business plan whach covers the pesiod o
March 2016 The Doectors have conswdered carefullly the Group s trading performance and cash flows as a resuk of the umcentain globel economic
environment, the ongoing shortage of credst available in the bank finance market m partucutar and the other prnapal nsks to the Sroup's
performance For this reason, they continue 10 adopt the poing concern bas:s in prepanng the financal statements.

Basis of consolidation

The consalidated financl statemems meorporate the financ] statements of the Company and emites controlled by the Company made up w 31
March each year Contral is achieved where the Company has the power to povern the financial and operating palices of an svesiee entay so asw
obwam benefits from its actvitzes.

The Group accounts consolidate the accounts of B Yellow Group PLE and all of s subsidnes at the year end Using S0QRISION ICCOUNINE prncples.
Al imra-Eroup transactions, batances, income and expenses are elninated on consolidation. Where necessary, adjustments are made to the
finandal statements of subsadianes 1o brmg the accounting policies used mto Ine with those used by the Group, The reauits of subsidiznes acqured
or dispased of dunng the year are included m the consclidsted ncome statemen from the effecuve date of acquismon ar up w the effecuve date of
disposal, a5 approphate.

The acquisition of subsxdianes 15 accounted for using the purchase method. The cost of the acquesttion is measured & the aggregate of te far values,
at the date of exchanpe, of assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed, and equasty mstruments issued by the Group in exchange for control of the
acquiree, plus 2my costs direety atiributable to the busmess combmation. The acquires’s identdiabie assers, Batilines and conurnpent ibiknes that
meet the conditons for recogrouon under FRS 3 zre recogrused at thew Ear value 3t the acqurstion date, excepr for non-currers assers (or disposal
groups) that are chissified as held for sale n accordance with [FRS S Non Current Assets Held for Sate and Discontnued Bperanons, whith are
recopnised and measured at fair value less costs 1o sell,




Notes to the Financial Statements (contnued)

Yeoor ended 31 March 2010

Goodwill ansmg on acquisition is recogrused as an asset and mitally measured 31 cost, being the excess of the cost of the business comixnation over
the Group's interest m the net famr value of the identufiable assets, Ezbilives and corungent [zbires recognrsed. If, after reassessmen, the Group’s
Imerest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s identrfiable assers, labxdmes and contmpent iabdntes exceeds the cost of the business combananon, the

excess 1s recognsed unmediately tmn profit or loss.

Investmont in subsidiaries
These are recogrised at cost less provision for any impament.

Investment in associate

An assocrte 1S an enisy oves which the Group 1s m 3 posiuion to exernse sipnificant influence, but not conirod or joart control, through parbapation m
the financial and operating policy decistons of the investee. Significam miffuence 15 the pawer 10 parucipate in the financial and operaung policy
decrsiens of the mvestee but 1s not control or jomt control over those poliaes.

The results and assets and lisbefities of assodates are incorporated m these finanaal statements using the equity method of accountng except when
dassified as held for sate [see below] Investments i assocates are camed in the batance sheet at cost as adjusted by pest-acquistton changes m
the Group's share of the net assets of the assocate, less 2my mpaument m the vatue of ndvidual iInvestments. Losses of 2n assoczate m excess of
the Group's interest i that assocate (whach mciudes any long-term interests that, m substance, form part of the Group's net mvestment m the assocate)
are recognsed orly 1o the extent that the Group has mcurred lega! or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the assocate.

Where a Group company ransacts with an associte of the Group, profits and losses are eimmated 1o the extern of the broup’s imerest m the refevam
assocate Losses may provide evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred inwhich case appropnate provision 1s made for Impainmernt.

Non-cummeni assets held for sale

Non-cummem assets dassified as held for sale are measured at the lower of carmying amount and f2ur value less costs (o sell. Non-cuirent assets are
classified as held for sale if their camying amour will be recovered through a sale transacuon rather than through contmuing use. Thes condition 1s
reganded as met only when the sale ts highly probable and the assets avaiable for immediate sale in its present condiuon. Managemernt must be
commuted 10 the sale which should be expected w qualify for recognriion as a completed sale within one gear fram the date of dassificanon.

Goodwill
Goodwill arfsing on consoldation represems the excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's enterest in the far vatue of the idernufiable assets
and [abilrties of a subsidiary at the date of aoquisiton.

Soodwill is recognised as an asset and reviewed for impaimmen 3t least annually. Any mpaitment is recopnised immediately m the incorme
statement and 15 not subsequenthy reversed.

Rovonue recogrition

Revenue represents amounts desived from the provision of services which Efl withun the Group’s onfinary activibes after deducnon of trade discoumts
and any appiicable vakze added tox. Income is recognised over the peod for which the storage room s occupied by te customer The Group
recognrses non-storape nceme gver the penod mwhich it 1s eamed.

Interest income 15 accrued on a tme bases, by reference to the pnnapal outstanding and at the effectve interest e applicable, whech is the rate that
exactly discounts esumated funae cash recespis trough the expected Efe of the financial 2sset W that asset's net @rying amount.

Marapement fees eared are recognsed over the period for which the services are provided. Franchise fees are recognrsed in the mcome statement
as they fall contractually due 10 the Group.

Operaiing loases
Rerals payahle under operaung leases are charped to the mcome stateme s on a suarght-fine bases over the tenn of the relevam lease.

Rena! income from operaung leases 1s recogatsed on a suaight-ine basts over the term of the relevant lease.

Bank borrowings

Interestbearng bank loans and ovesdrafts are recorded at the proceeds recetved, net of direct issue costs. Premsums payable on settlemnent or
redempuon and direct issue costs are actounted for on an accruals basis tn the ncome sttemesa using the effectve mierest rate method and are
atided 10 the carmyng value amour of the mstement to the extent that they are not settied m the period m which they anse.

Hinance costs

All borrowing costs are recognised i the NOOMe SIStemem i the period i whech they are mouTed, urdess the costs &e inourred as pan of te
development of a qualifying asser, whven they will be capiafised. Commencemnen: of copitaisation 15 the date when the Greup inar's expendinre for
the quakifigng asset, inours barrowing costs and undertakes acuvines that are necessany W prepace the assets for thew intended use when itis
probable that they will reszslt in funse econom:c benefits th the entry and the costs can be measured relixbly, in the case of suspenson of actvities
dury extended penods, the Group suspends capriafisation: The Group ceases capalisaon of borrowng costs when substacoally all of the acovities
necessarny 1o prepare the asset for use are complete.




Notes to the Financial Statements (conhnued)

Yeer ended 31 March 2010

2 SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
Operaiing protit
Opesating profit is stated after gains and losses on non-Cument assets, mavesnents on the revakuzton of investment propertes and before the share
of results of assocates, mvestment income and finance costs.

Taxation
The tax expense represents the sum of the tax ety payable and deferred ta.

The 1ax currentk) payable 15 based on taxable profit for the year. Enghle profit differs from the net profit as reposied m the income statement becarse
n excludes nems of mcome or expense that are xable or dedurtibie m other years and it further exchdes fems that are nevey toable or deductible.
The Group’s liabifity for current tax rs calculated using Gx rates that have been enacted of substntively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Defeyred tax s the tax expected 1o be payabie or recoverable on differences between the carmyng amounts of assets and Ezbifiues in the inzncal
statemesns and the comesponding tax bases used in the computation of wable profit, and 15 accounted for usmg the batance sheet Kability method.
Deferred tax abilities are penerafly recogrised for all taable temporany differences and deferred x assets are recogresed to the extent that it is
probable that waxable profits will be available aganst whach deducubie temporary differences can be utfised. Such assets and kabilibes are not
recogrused if the temporary differences arise from goodwill or from the inn:al recognsuon [other than in 3 business combinaton) of ether assets and
fiabilites in a transaction that affects nesther the tax profit nor the accounting profit,

Deferred ax Ezbilives are recogmsed for taxable temporary differences ansing on nvestments m subsidianes and associates except wheve the Group
1s able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it s probable that the temnporany difference will not reverse in the foreseeable funure,

The carmnying amount of deferred ax assets 15 reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced w the extent that 1is no longer probable that
sufficierst txable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is caloulated at the tax rates substanuvely enacted 3t the botance sheet date that are expected to 2pply n the pencd when the Eahility 15
settled or the asset s reafised. Deferred tax 1s charged or credited mn the mcome statement, exceps when it retates 1 nems charped or credited
directhy 1o equmy, in which case the deferred tax s also deak with m equity.

Deferred tax assers and abires are offset when there 1s a legally enforceable nght to sev off curren tax assets against currendt tax Kabitives and
when they refate t mcome taxes kevied by the same txauon suthonty and the Group intends to setile s current tax assets and Kabildies on a net
bases.

Piant, equipment & owner occupied property

All property, plamt and equipment, not dassified as investment or development properuy, are carmed at histone cust less depreciation and any
recognised impaurment loss.

Depreciatron s charged so as 1o wiite off the cost or vakuauon of assets, other than land and properties unider constuction, over thew esisnated
usefud lives, using the straight-line methad, on the following bases:

Freehold property S0 years
Freehold mprovenents 20 years
Leasehold improvements Over period of the Iease
Plam and machinery 10years
Fixtures and fitungs Syears
Computer equipment 3years

The gain or kess arismg on the disposal or reurement of an asset 15 determened as the difference between the sales proceeds and the campng
amount of the asset and 1S recognsed m income.

Investmon? property

The amtenon used 1o distnguish mvestment property from owner-ocoupied property 1S 10 consider whether the property 1s hedd for rentat income and
for capital appreciation Where this s the case, the Group recognises these owned or leased propertes as investment properties, Investment property
1s mitially recogrased at cost and revalued at the balance sheet date to fair value as determined by professionally quakfied external valuers. in
accordance with LAS 40, invesumem property held leasehold 15 siated gross of the recopresed finance lease [ixhilio.

Gams or losses ansmg from the changes in far value of investment property are nchuded o the income statemnens of the penod i which they arise.
In 2ccordance with IAS 40, as the Group uses the fair value model, no deprecsuon is provded in respeet of investment properties mcluding imegral
plant.

Leasehold propesties that are leased under operaling leases are dassified a5 ivestment propertes and nichuded o the balance sheet st s value.
The obligation w the kessor for the buldings element of the leasehold s inctuded m the balance sheet at the present value of the mmamuem lease

payrnens at incepuon, and 15 shown within note 13a. Lease pauments are apporboned between finance charpes and a reduction of the outstanding
lease obiigation so as to adhseve a constant rate of wierest on the remaning balance of the Rabiling.

|~




Noties to the Financial Statements (continued)

Yaor ended 31 March 2010

N

Investment property under consruction 1S Inmally recogised 3t cost and revatued at the balance sheet date to far value as determined by
professionalky qualified extemnal valuers.

Gains or losses ansing frem the changes i fawr vatue of ivestment property under construcuen are inciuded i the meome statement m the penod in
which they anse In acoordance with IAS 40, as the Group uses the fair value model, no depreciation is provided in respect of vestment properues
mcludmg mtegral plant.

Surplus lond
Surpius kand 1s recognised 3t the lower of cost and net reatisable value Any gams and losses on surphus land are recopnised through the income
statement.

Impairment of assots

At each bakance sheet date, the Group reviews the carmying amounts of s 25sets 1o determine whether there 15 any ind:canen that those assets have
suffered an impatrment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset s esumated in order (o determine the extent of the
impairment less [if any) The recoverable amount is the hugher of an asset’s net selling piice and its value-in-use (i the net present value of s future
cash flows discounted at the Group’s averape pre-wax interest rate that reflects the bomowing costs and nsk for the asset)

Inventorios
Inventones are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value

Financial instraments
Financel assets and finznaal Inhiliues are recognised on the Group’s bakance sheet when the Group becomes a party to the comracual proviszans of
the instrument

A - Derivative financial instruments and heodge aoccunting

The Group’s actvines expose n pnmarily to the financial ks of mterest rates. The Group uses iMerest ATe Swap comracts 1o hedge these oposures.
The Group does not use denvative financial InsTumems for specutative purposes The use of fmanaal denvatives 1s governed by the Group's policies
approved by the Board of Directors. The policy i respect of NTerest rates 1s to maintan a bakince between flexibifity and the hedgmng of iterest rate nsk,

Denvatives are inzaliy recogrised & fair value and are subsequentiy reviewed &t each balence sheet date. The faxr value of interest rate denmvauves 3t
the reporting date rs determined by discourdmg the future cash fiows using the curves at the reportng date and the aredit risk mhevert i the contract.

Changes in the &air value of derivative financial instrumems are recognised in the income statemnent as they anse. The Group has not adopted hedge
accounting, Denvatives embedded i other financial mstruments or gther host contracts are treated 25 separate denvatives when thew risks and
charactenstics are not closely refated to those of host contracts and the host contracts are not carried at fair value wath unvealised gains or losses
reported m the mcome statement.

The outstanding dervative financial mstruments mature in 2015, accordinghy they have been transfemed 1 non-current lizbdrmes and the
comparative amounts adpusted accordingly

B - Loans and recaivables

Trade recervables, loans, and other recervables that have fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted n an active market are dassified as
toans and recesvables Loans and recervables are measured at amortused cost using the effecuve imerest method, 'ess any imparment. merest
mcome 15 recogrused by zpphpng the effectve interest r3te, except for short-term recesvables when the recogneton of rerest would be immatenal.

C - Impatrmem of Snanctal assets

Fnancial assets are assessed for ndicators of imparrment at each balance sheet date. Financial assets are impa:red where there 15 olyecuve
evidence that, as a result of one or more evenits that occurred after the inial recogruton of the financal asset, the esumated future cash flows of the
investment have beenimpacted.

The camysng amourst of the financial asset 1s reduced by the umpamment ioss directy for 3l fingnczl assets with the excepiion of uade recewables,
where the carngng amoun 1s reduced through the use of an allowance account. When a tiade recervable is considered uncolleciible, @ 15 wrtten off
agamnst the allowance arcount

Subsequent recovenes of amounts previoushy written off ase credied against the aflowance account. (hanges in the crmgng amoum of the
allowance account are recopnised in profit of loss

D - Cash and cash equivatonts
Cash and cash equivalents compnses cash on hand and demand deposics, and other short term highly Squsd invesuments that are readilly convertitle 2
known amount of cash and are subyect W an msigneficam nsk.of changes in value. The camyng amowsts of these assers approdmates to the G value.

E - Mnancial Babilitios and oquity
Financral kabiives and equity instruments are dassified according to the substance of the contractuad arangemenis emered Fao




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended 31 March 2010

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
F - Bquily instramonts
Equity snstruments issued by the Company are recorded an the proceeds received, net of direct 1ssue costs.

G - Trade rocetvables
Trade recervables do not camy any interest and are stated a1 ther nominal value as reduced by appropnate: allowances for estmated tTecoveratie amounts.

H - Trade payablos
Trade payzbles are not intesest beanng and are stated at thewr nommal vatue

Retiroment beneflt costs
Penston costs represent contnbutions pay=ble to defined conmbution schemes and are charped as an expense to the income statement a5 they fall
due The assers of the schemes are held separately from those of the Group.

Share-based payments
The Group has applied the requirernents of IFRS 2 Share-based Paymems In accordance with the transruonal provisions, IFRS 2 has been appled to all
grams of equity iNSuments after 7 November 2002 that were unvested as of 1 Apnl 2005

The Group mssues equity-setted share-based paymems to certain employees. These are measured at fair value &t the date of grant. The farr value
determined at the prant date of the share-based payment ts expensed on a straigit-line basis over the vesung penod, based on the Groups esumate
of shares that will eventually vest

Farr vahze 1s measured by use of the Black Scholes model. The expected bife used i the mode! has been adprsted, based on manapemem's best
estimate, for the effects of non-transferabilmy, exercise resmictons, and behawioural considerations.

Critical accounting estimates and judgemonts

In the application of the Group’s accounung polities, whach are described above, the Directors are requared to make judgemnents, esumates and
assumpuons about the carmying amounts of assets and liabiliues that are not readily apparent from other sources. The esumates and associsted
assumgons are based on histoncal expenence and other factors that are considered to be refevant. Actual results may differ from these estinates.

The esumates and underiying assumptions are reviewed on an angoing basks. Revisions 1o accountng estmanes are recognised m the penod m
whuch the esumzte 15 revised if the revision affects only that pered, or m the period of the revesion and future pencds of the rewsion affects bath
current and fumure penods.

o] Estmate of Far Volue of investment Propertes and Investment Property Under Construcoon
The Group's self storage centres and stores under development are vatued using a discounted cash fiow methodotogy which s based on
projecuons of net operstung ncome The Group employs expert external valuers, Cushman 8: Wakefield LLF, who report on the values of the
Group’s stores: on a bannual basis. Prinapal assumystions underiying manapement’s esumanon of the fair value are those refated to: stabilised
occupancy levels; the absorption penod to these stabilised levels, expectad future pyowth in storage rents and operaung Costs, mamtenance
requirements, capalisuon rates and discount rates. A more detailed explanation of the background and methodology adopted m the vatugton
of the Group's Imvestment properues I1s se3 out in note 14 to the accounts.

b] Surplus lond
The Groups surplus land s held in the balance sheet a1 listonc cost less provistons for impagment and 1S not vatued externaily. The Directors
review all surplus land assets for impatrment 31 each batance sheet date, consalenng all avaiable evidence as 1o the likely proceeds recefvable
from the sale of the surplus land.

b



Notes to the Financlial Statements (contnued)

Year andled 31 March 2010
3. NEVEMUX
Anzhysis of the Group's operaung revenue can be found befow and o the Portfolio Summary on pape 28.
2010 b ] 2000 2000
£o00 [ ] 000 £000
Open stores
Sdf slorage revene 48,763 47,206
Other storage retated revenue 8,282 7.964
Ancilary store rental revenue 89 26
55,134 55,266
Stores under development
Nort-storage meonme 1,232 t.636
4,232 1,636
Fee income
Fees eamned from Big Yellow Limited Partnershp 1,188 1,368
Other management fees eamed 406 67
1,604 1,435
Franchise income
Franchese fees recerved 25 150
-] 150
Revenue per ncome statement 57,995 58,487
Investment mcame (see note 7) 386 381
Total revenue per IAS 18 58,381 58,868

Non-storage meome devives princpally from rental income eamed from tenams of groperties awartmg development,

4. SEGMENTAL INFCRMATION
FRS B requues operaung segments te be xienafied on the basis of intemal reports about componemts of the Group that are regutarky reviewed by the
Cuef Execistive 10 2B0Cate resources (o the sepments and to assess thes performance. In contrast, the predecessor Standand {IAS 14 Segmen
Reporting) requared the Group to identrfy two sets of segments [business and geographscal}, using a risks and retums approach, with the Group's
system of imemal financial reporung to key management personnel serving onfy as the startmg poit for the iertification of such segments. Given
the nature of the Group’s bustness, there semains one segment, whech is the provision of seff storage accommedstion and related services.
Revenue represemts amoums denved from the provision of self storage accommodation and refated services whch fall within the Group’s ardinany
actvines after deduction of trade discounts and vatue added tax. The Group's net assets, revenue and profit before wx zre atnbutable 10 one acoviy,
the provision of self storage accommodation and related services. These all anse in the bnted Kingdom in the curent year (2009 £150.000 of
income whech arose in the Emtrate of Dubai)

5. PROFIT/LOSS) FOR THE YEAR
@) Profitigoss) tor tho yoar has boen axtved af after:

g|B%

Depweciaton of plant, eguapment and owner-ocouped property
Fnance lease deprecsahon

Decrease in far value of nvestiment property

Cost of inventones recogrsed as an expense
Bmgployee costs (see note 6)

Operatng lease natals

Auchitors’ rermunerabon for audit senaces (see below)

§§§ESS

Bk

8.333

28
3

142




Notes to the Financial Statements (conhnued)

Year ended 31 March 2010

5 PROFITALOSS) FOR THE YEAR (continmued)
b) Analysis of auditors' :

200
£000 £000
Fees payable to the Company's auxditors for the audit of the Company’s annual accounts 136 135
Other services — audit of the Company’s subsicianes” annual acoounts T T
Total audit fees 143 142
Tax services — compiance 43 40
Tax servces — advisory 47 78
Crther sernces — ndependent rewew of mtermn report 30 28
Total non-audit fees 120 146
Fees payable to Delotte LLP and thetr assocates for non-audit sernces to the Company are not required to be disciosed because the
consolrdated finanaal statements are required to disclose such fees on a consolidated basis,
6. EMPLOYEE COSTS
The average monthly number of empioyees (ndudmg Exective Directors) was.
2010 2000
Nawber Nomber
Sales 209 194
Adrwestration 423 45
252 230
At 31 March 2010 the total number of Eroup employees was 287 [2009- 273)
240 2000
£om0 £000
Ther aggregate remuneration compnsed
Wages and salanes 6,948 8,727
Socal secunty costs 710 709
Cther pension costs 318 304
Share-based payments 1,664 583
9,649 8,333
Details of Directers Remuneration 1s given on pages 53 to 60
7. INVESTMENT INCOME
2010 2000
£000 000
nterest recevabie 386 381
386 381




Notes to the Financial Statements (conhnued)

Year encled 31 March 2010

8. FINANCE COSTS

M0 00

€000 o000
Interest on bank borrowings 11379 18,075
Capiaiised nterest {268) (1.824)
nterest on obgabons under finance leases 1,147 1319
Other mterest payable 1 3
Total sterest payable 12,259 17,473
Refnancing costs - 1.347
Change n far value of nterest rate denvatrves (see below) 2,675 17,067
Total finance costs 14,934 36,787

Included withen the £2,675,000 reported above for the year ended 31 March 2010 s £245,000 i respect of derivative posibons that were extended in
March 2610 Induded within the £17,962.000 reported above for the year ended 31 March 2009, is £14,892,000 in respect of desvative posibions that
were closed out i March 2009

9 TAXATION
On 15 Jonuary 2007, the Ecoup converted 10 2 REIT As a resukt the Group no longer pays UK corporaton tax an the profits and gains from guatifipng rentad
business in the UK provided that it meets certan conditons. Non-qualifymng profits and gamns of the Group cantinue to be subyect to Corpo@ton 13X as
normal. On entenng the REET regme 3 conversion charpe equal o 2% of the apgregate market vatue of the propertes zssocated with the quakifiying
rental busmess was paud. The Group monstors s compliance wrth the REIT condiuons. There have been no breaches of the conditons o dne.

2010 00
UK current tax £000
Current tax
= Current yoar - 1
- Adustment n respect of pnor year - (346)
Deferred tax (see nots 20)
~ Current year - 1.001
~ Adjustment in respect of pnor year - 204
- 1,150
A reconoBauan of the tx charpe/[credit] is shown befow-
2010 2000
£o00 mee
Profit/Joss} before tax 10,209 {71,489
Tax charge/{aredil) at 28% (2008 — 289%) theroon 2858 20,017)
Hfects of
Adpstrend in respect of prior year - 204
Revakusahon of imvestment properbes 996 14,798
Share of resulls of assocats &5 -
Permanent diferances o7y 4 830
Profas from the tax exarmnpt business ®321) 478
Losses not utiised m the year 1,318 -
Losses utiksed n the year - {105
Release of defamed tax - 1.001
Land remexiahon relief - {146
Temporary tsrang differences 176 83
Total tax charge - 1.150
200
Arcatysws. of defwrred tzx charge 000 00
On lesses and mterest rate derivatives - 1,285
Deferred tax charge - 1205




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Yoar ended 31 March 2010

10. ADJUSTED PROFIT BEYORE TAX

010 00

£000 2000

Prafitfloss) before tax 10,209 (71,480)
{Gan}loss on revaluabon of nvestment properties — wholy owned 3,558 52,848
— N assoctate £2,036) 885

Change in tar valtse of mterest rate derivatives — Group (see below) 25675 17,967
- in essocate &5 650

Losses on non-cument assets - 11,583
Losses on surpius fand {including £30,000 gan in assocate) 2,043 -
Refinancing costs - 1,347
Adjusted profit before tax 16,514 13,791
Net bank and other witerest 10,726 15,773
Depreciation 631 720
Adjusted ERITDA 27811 30,263

Adjsted profit before tax which exchades gzins/[ losses) on revatuation of invesiment propertes, chanpes in far value of interest rate denvatives, net
lnsses on non-aoTent assets and surpius land, and non-recurting nems of ncome and expenditre has been disdesed to give 2 dearer
understanding of the Group's underhmy trading performance.

The net losses on non-current assets in 2009 of £11,583.000 compnsed of a provision agatnst development propenty of £11,588,0600 and a provision
agamst non-current assets heid for sale of £800,000, offset by an £805,000 profit on the disposal of other development assets.

11. DIVIDENDS
040
£000

Amourtts recognesed as distribubions to equsty hoiders in the penod:
Final divdend for the year ended 31 March 2000 of nil p (2008 5.5p} per share. - 6,308
biteron divwdend for the year ended 31 March 2010 of nd p (2009 nd p) per share. - -

- 6,300
Proposed final diwdend for the year ended 31 March 2010 of 4p (2000 nd p) per share. 5,183 -

Subyect to approval by sharehalders at the Anntal General Meetng to be held on 5 July 2010, the proposed final divatend of 4 pence per ardinary
share will be paid on 14 July 20110 to sharehoiders on the Regrster on 11 June 2010,

There ts no Property Income Drvidend ["PID°) payable for the cumrent year. induded in the final dividend paid for the year ended 31 March 2008 is a PID
of 0.15 pence per share
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12 EARNINGS/(LOSS) AND NET ASSETS PER SHARE

Bmmings/ (oss) per oxrdinary share
Your ercied 3 Masch 210 Yo encied 31 hlarch 2100
SLoxy
Esmangs Shares Pence per enrmngs Shores Pera per
[+ miliors share fm milion e

Basic
Adustments. 101 12583 811 {72.64) 11555 (62.86)
Diutrve share opbons - 1.3 £0.08) - 0.06 052
Diluted 10.1 127.14 803 {72.64) 116.51 62.349
Adjustments.
Loss on revaluation of mvestment properbes 3568 - 280 5285 - 4536
Chanpe n tar value of srierest rate denvatves 267 - 210 17.97 - 15.42
Loss on non-aerend agsets - - - 11.58 - 2.94
Losses on surplus tand 207 - 1.63 - - -
Refinancing costs - - - 1.35 - 1.16
Share of asgocate non-recurting (gans)losses 2-00) - a.5n 1.54 - 1.32
Deferred tax - - - 1.0 - 11
Tax effect of non-recumng rtems” - - - (D 68} - {0.08
Adjusted - diluted 18.51 127.14 12.99 13.85 18651 1188
Adjusted - basic 16.51 125.83 13.12 1386 11555 11.98

*  This taies inip acoount the tx fiact of the change in tar value of dervatives ond the reinanding costs.
The cafcutsuon of basie earnings/{less ) ts based on profit/[loss) after tax for the year The werghied average manber of shares used w caloule
diluted earnngs/{loss ) per share has been adpsted for the conversion of share opbons.

Adjusied eamngs per ordmary share before non-recumng nems, movements on revaluation of investment properbes, losses on NON-CurTent a5sets
and surplus land, the change in f2ir value of interest rate swaps and associated tax, and deferred tax movements have been disdosed to pive a dearer

understanding of the Group's underlying trading performance.
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Yoor endad 31 March 2010

12. EARNINGS/(LOSS) AND NET ASSETS PER SHARE (coniiruod)

Net assels per shere
The European Public Real Estte Assocation (“EPRA’) has issued recommended bases for the caloulation of net assets per share informaton and this
15 shown i the table below-
At Mot
H Maech 3 dhweh
010 2000
Anclyss of net ssset vakus 000 000
Basic net asset value 547,285 502317
Exercise of share opbons 584 2,584
Diutad net assel value 547870 504,801
Adjustments:
Far value of denvatives 7,980 5,550
Far value of denvatives — share of assocate 770 705
EPRA net asset value 556,629 511,156
Basic net assets per share (pance) 424.0 437.6
Diuted net assets per share (pence) 418.3 4243
EPRA net assets per share (pencs) 4250 4205
EPRA net asset value (as above) (ED00) 558,629 511,156
Valuaton methodology assurmption (see note 14) (£000) 37,127 32,660
Adjusted net agset value (£000) 593,756 543816
Adjusted net assets per share (pence) 4533 4570
Mo of shwses No. of shere=
Shares nssue 130,900,837 115502541
Own shares hekd £1,905,000) 215,000
Bamc shares in rssue used for calcudation 129,085837 114777541
Exercase of share options 1,897,685 421 550
Diuted shares used for calculahon 130,083,522 118,900,001
Adgxtnent for placxg® Mo of shswres
Diuted shares at 31 March 2000 118,008,001
Shares ssued in placng 11,548,000
Revised shares 130,548,001
Adjusted net essets at 31 March 2009 543816
Placing proceeds (nef) N5
Adusted net assets at 31 March 2009 proforma post placng 575,350
Adjusted net assets per share at 31 March 2008 proforma post placeg 440 7p

M Eag Yellow issued B 9% of its sham capltal in May 2000, raizing £31 5 millon (net of expenses). A profonmia adustd net 255e1s per share has haen produced s ¥ e
placing had taken piace an 31 March 2008 Applyng the effects of the placing to basic net assets per share for the year ended 31 March 2006, the basic net asset value
ncreases to £533,851,000, and basic shares i issus increases to 126,326,541 gving a basic net assel per share of 422 6p

Net assets per share are shareholders’ funds draded by the number of shares 3t the penod end. The shares aurenthy held o the Group's Employee
Benefit Trust are exchuded from both net assets and the number of shares.

Adpusted net assets per share intdutde:
> the effect of those shares ssuahle under employee share aption sthesnes; and
> the effect of alternauve valustion methodolepy assumptions {see note 14)

2
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13. NOR-CURRENT ASSETS
@ Investmont property, development property and fnlerests in loasehcid property

Imestmont

property Inierests N

Irweearmant wdr D 4 lenehokd

property cor h i property

000 £000 000 000

At 31 March 2008 750,910 - 104,130 2273
Additons 8,423 - 22047 -
Reciassficatons 28,575 - (28,575) -
Transfor from assets heid for sale - - 9,432 -
Revakation {see note 14) 52,848 - - -
Adustrnent to present value - - - 268
Impasment - - {11,588) -
Drsposats - - [ZYE] -
Disposal to assocate - - {22.262) -
Depreciaton - - - (600)
At 31 March 2009 735,060 - 73,618 21,852
Rediassficabon to fvestment property under construchon - 51,741 51.741) -
Redassficaton to surplus land - - 21877) -
Additions 2,368 9,019 - -
Adfustment to presert value - - - 961
Transier to nvesiment property 14,437 (14,439 - -
Revaluztion {see note 14} 9,705 (13,263 - -
Deprectahon - - - 815}
At 31 Maych 2010 761,570 33,960 - 21,998

See note 2 for details of the rectassification to mvestment property undes consuucton.

The mcome from self storage accommedat:on eamed by the Group from s mvesument property s fisdosedinnote 3 Diect operaing expenses
ansmng on the owestment property in the year are disclosed in.the Portfolic Summary on pape 28,

The tot2! mvesiment property batance per IAS 40 amours to £817,528,000 2009: £756,912,000], bemng the sum of tnvestment property,
Iwestmert property under consuuction 2nd interests inleasehold propert) shown above.
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13. NOR-CURRENT ASSETS (comtinmued)
D) Plmt equipnent and owner occuplod propeny

Fatres Hings
Froehokd Lecoetold P el Scfice
Property o h equpme d Totdd
£000 £000 00 £000 £000
Cost
At 31 March 2008 1,858 a4 607 4613 7122
Additons - - 58 577 635
Drsposal to associate - - (14 63 €9
At 31 March 2000 1,858 a4 651 5137 7.600
Additions 17 - 32 320 360
At 31 March 2010 1875 44 683 5457 8,059
Depreciztion
At 31 March 2008 {90) frc.) o7 3.459) (3.866)
Charge for the year 65 @ L &76 (729)
At 31 March 2000 {125 <)) 62 4.049) €4.505)
Crrge for the year 84 & 63 {531 B31)
At 31 March 2010 oss) (<y] uss 4,575 5,226}
Net book value
At 31 March 2010 1,716 7 8 2833
At 31 March 2000 1,733 10 258 1,003 3085
©) Gooawill

Goodwill refates 1o the purchase of Big YeBlow Self Storage Company Limnted in 1999 The asser s tested bi-anmszily for tmpairment. The casmying

vajue of £1,433,000 remains unchanged from the prior year as there s considered to be no mmpanrmen o the vilue of the asset.

d) Assets classified as held for sale

In the prior year the Group had land at one site with a total histenc cost of £4 million, carried at £3 2 mallion, after 3 provision for mmpaument m
the pnor year of £0 8 million 2gainst the site. Land at thrs site was surpls 10 requirements and has subsequently been sold, with completson of

the sale talung place in fictober 2009

¢) Invesiment In associaie

‘The Group has a 33 3% interest i Big Yellow Limited Partnership. This interest s accounvted for 25 an assoaate, using equty accounting. The

Parnership commenced traging on 1 December 2007,

31 Mawch a1 boech

010 2000

000 £000

At the begnrng of the year 9285 5454
Subscrpbon for parthership cepital and advances. 1,500 5420
Share of results (see below) 1320 {1,508)
12,105 9.285

The Group has subscribed for cummuiative patnership capital and advances of £12,632,000 w 31 March 2010 (2009 £11,132 000).
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13. NON-CURRENT ASSETS (coniinuod)
The figures below show the tradng results of Big Yellow Limred Partnership, and the Eroup's share of the results and the net assets of the

Partnershep.
Yaar enclert Year ended
1 Morch 31 March
210 2000
Hig Yollow Lietod Partnorstep €000 000
Income statement (100%)
Revenue 1,880 892
Cost of sdes (2.645 {843
Adrearestrative expenses {75 135
Operating loss (B840) B8
Gain/Joss} on the revaluation of investment properties 6,109 (2.655)
Gain on the dispesal of surplus tand a1 -
Net nterest payable (1.204) (103
Fax value movernent of interest rate denvatives {196) (1,949
ProfitAloss) before and after tax 3,960 (4,704
Batance sheet (100%)
Investment property 79,660 32,650
Irvestment property under construction 12,850 -
Development property (including tand held for resale) - 35,016
Other fixed assets 753 208
Current asseis 1,398 108
Currentt kablites {1,569} (2,189
Dernvative financial instruments 2,310 @114
Nor-current kabiites {(54.467) {35,825
Net assets (100%) 36,315 27854
Group share of (33.3%)
Operating loss (200} (.t
Gan/{Joss) on the revaluation of mvestment properties 2,038 (B85)
Gain on the disposal of surplus land 30 -
Net inferest payable {401} 384
Fair value movernert of interest rate denvatives {65) 650
Profit/floss) for the year 1,320 (1.568)
Associzte net essets 12,105 95

The Partnersiup has m place a loan of £75 milion, seased frovn a syndicate of banks, invalving Royal Bank of Soottand pic, HSBL Bank pic and
HSH Nordbank AG. The foan has a five year term and expires m 2013 £29.8 milkon of the £55.1 enifion drawn down 21 31 March 2010 has been
fored to 30 June 2013 a1 2 werghted average mtevest cost post margm of 5 67%. The balance of the drawm detit 1s aaTeniy paymg one mondh
LBOR plus appliczble marpgm. The weghted averape nterest cost post marpin a1 31 March 2010 of the facikty was 4.2%.

The Partnership lozn has a loan to value covenan, which is first tested m November 2010, 2nd requives the pross loan o the vajue of the
Partnership’s mvestment property assets t be no more than 60%.

The Group has an opoon a1 31 March 2013, and certam dates thereafter, provided certam intemnal Rate of Retusn (TRRT) undles are met, to
acquire the assets within the Parinership or the remarung miterest 51 the Partnershup not held by the Group. The price payable is based on the
markes value of the Parmership’s 2ssets and [hilines, and 1s subject to certain promotes, dependent on the [HR achieved.
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14. VALUATION OF INVESTMENT PROFERTY

Revohaxhon an
Deemed cost deerned coxt Veshesheyy
000 000 000

Freehold stores*
As at 1 Apri 2000 307,222 372,008 679,320
Movernent n penod 16,692 14,348 31,040
As at 31 March 2010 B Nne 386,446 710,360
Leasehold stores
As at 1 Aprd 2000 15,306 40,344 55,740
Movement in penod 13 4,643} {4,530)
As gt 31 March 2010 15,509 a5 51,210
Total of open stores
As at 1 Apri 2000 322,618 412,442 735,060
Movernent mn penod 16,805 9,705 26510
As at 31 March 2010 338423 422,147 761,570
Investment property under construction
As at 1 Apri 2000 - - -
Movement n penod 47223 {13,263 33,960
As at 31 March 2010 471223 {13,283) 33,960
Valuation of all investment property
As at 1 Aprd 2000 322,618 412,442 735,060
Movement n penod 64,028 {3.558) 60,470
Ag at 31 March 2010 386,648 408,884 795,530
*  Includes ane long leasehald property

The freehold and leasehold investmem properues have been valued at 31 March 2010 by extemnal valuers, Cushman & Wakefield LLP ["C8&W™} The
valuation has been camed out m accordance with the RICS Yaluanon Standards published by The Royal Insumuvon of Chanered Surveyors (“the Red
Book™) The valuauon of each of the investrment propertes and the investiment properties under construction has been prepared on the basis of
Market Value as 2 fully equipped operational entny, having repand to rading potennal

The valuation has been provided for accounts purpases and as such, is a Regutated Purpose Yatuabon as defived inthe Red Book. In compliance with
the disdosure requerements of the Red Book, C8W have confirmed that

> The members of the RICS who have been the signateries to the vakauons provided to the Group for the same purposes as this valuation have
done so since September 2004

> CBW have been cammying out thes bi-annual vakuation for the same purpeses as this valuaton on behalf of the Gioup since September 2004
CA&W do not provide cther sipnificant professional or agency sevvices to tre Group.

In redzuon wo the preceding financrl year of CBW, the proporuon of the Wil fees paysble Iy the Group to the o fee income of the fim isless
than S%.

> The fee payshle to CBW s 3 fored amooit per store, and is not coniinpent on the appraised valtue.

Market uncertmnty

C&W's valuanon report comments an valuauen uncertamty resutung from the recent globa! bankung asts coupled with the economic downturm,
whuch have caused a low number of transactions n the market for self storage propenty. CBW note that, although these were a mamber of seff storape
wansacuons m 2007, the ondy two significant ransacuons since 2007 are the sale of a 51% share in Seapand Fzope which was announced in
Januany 2008 and completed on 31 March 2008 and the saie of the formey Keepsafe portfalio by Macquane to Aligator Self Storage which was
corpleted i January 2010. CABW observe that in order to provide a rauonal opinicn of value 3t the present time 11 necessany to assume that the seff
storage sector will contnue (o perform in a way not greatly differemt from that being anticrpated prior to the “credit crunch®™, however they have
refiected negative senument th thesr cagnalisaton rates and they harve cefiected current trading condittons i ther cash flow progecoens for each
property. CBW state that there 15 therefore greater uncertamty atached to thewr opron of vatue than would be anutipated dunng more acuve market
conditions.

|8
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14 VALUATTON OF INVESTMENT PROFERTY (continued)

Valootion methodology
CBW have adopted differemt approaches for the valuaton of the teasehold and freehold assess as follows:

Freehoid and long leasehold
The valuation 1s based on a discourrted cash flow of the net operating income over a ten year pesiod and notonal sale of the asset ot the end of the
tenth year

Assumnptions

A Net operatmg mcome 1s based on projected revenue received less projected opersung costs topether with a cenral administration charge of 6% of
the esumated annual revenue subgect to a cap and a collar. The miual net operatng mcome is caloukated by estmaung the net operstng income
mthe first 12 months following the vahuation date

B The net operaung meome in future years 1s calculated assusneng strarght-fine absorpbon from day one actuzl oocupancy t 2n estmated
swtsised/mature occupancy level In the vatuation the assumed stabifised cocupancay level for the 51 open stores [both freeholds and
leaseholds) at 31 March 2010 averages 84.20% [2009- BS 04%) The projected revenues and costs have been adusted for estmared cost
inftanon and revenue growth. The averape wme assumed for the stores to trade at their matursy levels across the portfolio is 42 months (2009:
40 months), for the 32 same stores, the penod to maturty is 37 months (2009- 34 months)

C The capnalisation rates appiied to exrsung and future net cash flow have been esumated by reference to underiyng yietds for industnad and retail
warehousz property, yrelds for other rading property types such as student housmg and hotels, bank base rates, ton year money rates, inflaton and
the avaflable madence of ransactions m the sectr The vakuatian tnduded in the accounts assumes rental growth in future penods. If 2n assumpoon
of no rental prowth ts applied to the external vatuation, the stabilised tpeld for the 51 stores pre admmestration expenses is 8.44% [2009- 8.55%)

D. The future net cash flow prjections (includng revenue growth and cost infiation) have been discounted at 3 rate that reflects the nsk assockned
with each asset The werghted averape annual distount rate adopted [for both freeholds and leaseholds) s 11.35% [2009: 11.411)

E Purchaser’s costs of 5.75% [see below) have been assumed nntially and sale plus purchaser’s costs totallmg 6.75% are assumed on the notonal
sales in the tenth year in relaticn to the freehold stores

Short leasehold

The same methodolopy has been used as for freeholds, except that no sale of the assets inthe terth year rs assumed bt the discounted cash flow is
extended 1o the expiry of the lease The average unexpered term of the Gioup's seven short leasehold properties s 15 8 years (March 2009- seven
short leaseholds — 16.8 years)

Invesiment propertzes under constiuction

CBW have valued the stores in development adopting the same methadology as set aut above but an the basis of the cash flow projecton expected
for the store a1 openung after allowing for the cutstandmg costs 1o take ezch scheme from s current state to compleuon and full fy out. CRW have
allowed for holding costs and constructon commgency, as appropeiate. For the schemes where plannmg consent has not get been granked, CAW
have refiected the planning nsk in thesr vahauon.

Prudent ictung

CR¥ have assessed the value of each property mdividually. Howeves, with regard o ten recently opened stores which are loss makmg or have low
shflow [three wholly owmed 2nd seven in the Partnershe) (2009 sox stores, three wholly owned and three in the Partnership] CBW have prepared
thews valuation on the assumption that were these properties 10 be brovgitt 1o the market then they wadd be lotted or grouped for saie with other more
mature assets of 3 stmilar ype owned by the Company m such a manner as would most Bkely be adopted in the case of an actua sate of the imerests
vaheed. Thes lottng assumgpuon has been made m order to alleviate the rssue of negatve or low short tevm cash flow. (AW have not assumed that the
enre portfolio of propertes owned by the Group woutd be sold as 2 single lot and the value for the whole portfolio i the comtext of a sale 25 3 single It

may differ ssgmficariy from the aggrepate of the individual values for each property i the portfolio, reflectmg prudent lottng as desoibed above.

Valnation assampiion for purchasor's costs

The Group’s vestment property assets have been valued for the purpeses of the financial statements after deducong notonal purchaser's cost of
5.75% of gruss value, as if they were sold doectly as property assets. The valuation 1s an asset valuston which i entirely linked to the operaung
performance of the business, They would have 1o be sold with the benefit of operaticnal comracts, employment comracts and custome T CMRIaCTS,
wiuch would be very difficult to achieve except in 3 COrporate structure.

Thes approach falfows the Jogre of the vakuation methedolopy in that the valuation 15 besed on a capralisation of the net operatng incorne after allowing a
deducuon for operational cost 2nd 2n allowance for central sdmmnestration costs. Sale m a coiperate stucture would result in a reducuon m the assumed
Stamp Duty Land Tax but anincrease m other ransacton costs reflecung addinanal due diligence resutng in a reduced nobonal purchaser’s cost of
2.75% of gross value. All the sgmificant sized transattaons that have been conduded m the UK i recevt years were completed in 3 Cfporate stutthre.
The Group therefore instructad CBW 1o carmy aut a Red Baok valkuaton on the above bexses, and thes results n 2 highey property valuaton x 31 March 2010
of £831.170,000 [£35.540,000 higher than the value recorded in the financial strements) The vahuatons m Big Yellow Lancted Partnership are
£4,460,000 htgher than the value recorded in the financial stemeras, of wihich the Group's share is £1,487,000. The sum of these is £32,127000 and
wansixies 1o 28.3 pence pey share. We have included ths revised valuanon m the adjusted diluted net asset calastahon [see note 12).
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15. SURPLGS LAND
oo
At 1 April 2000 -
Reciassiicatons from development property 2877
Additons 380
tmparment 2.0004
At 31 March 2010 20,237

In additon to the impatrment of £2,000,000 sbove, sefimg costs of £73,600 were mourred on the disposal of surplus land [previously dasstfied as
hetd for sale] The total ncome statement loss m respect of surplus fand 15 therefore £2,073,000

16. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVAELES

M March 31 Masch

2040 2000

000 £000

Trade recervables 1,796 1,546
Other recesvables 1,592 154
Prepayments and accrued ncome 7,709 6,662
11,097 8.362

Trade recervables are net of a bad detn proviszon of £29,000 [2009- £21,000) The Directors consider that the cmymg amount of trade and other
recevables appraxenates ther fair value

The othes receivables batance has increased since the prior year due to a defermed consaderation of £1.2 million on the safe of surplus land 31 our sae
in Tmckenham, Thes amourn falls due in October 2010

Trade recetvahles

The Group does not wypecalk) offer credit terms to fits customers and hence the Group is not exposed  siprufacam credit nsk, All customers are
required 1o paj in advance of the storage pevind. A late charge of 10% 15 applied to0 a customer’s acoount if they are greater than 10 doys overdue th
thew payment. The Group provides for recervables on a speafic bases. There 1s 2 nght of lien over the customers” poods, 50 if they have not pad wihin
a certam tme frame, we have the ngin to sefl the items they store to recoup the debx owed by the customer Trade recervables Uiat are overdue are
provided fos based on estmated wrecoverable amounts determined by reference to past defatdt expenence.

For individual storage customess, the Group does not perfarm credit checks, however thes s mrtigated by the fact that all customers are required o
pay m advance, and also to paxy 2 deposit ranging from between 1 week's 10 4 weeks' storage income Before accepung 3 new business customer who
wishes 1o use 2 nimber of the Group s stores, the Group uses an extemnal credit rating 1o as5€5s the poteriial customer’s credit quafity and defines
credit imns by customer There are no customers who represent more than 5 per cent of the total balance of trade recenvables.

Inciuded in the Group s Trade recervable balance are debtors with 3 carmymng ameunt of £151,000 (2009 £155,000] whach are past due 3t the
reporung date for which the Group has no1 provided as there has not been a signsficant change m credit quainy and the amounts are sull considered
recoverable. The Group holds a nght of lsen over the customers” goods i these debis are not paid. The average age of these receivables 1s 36 doys past
due (2009- 25 days past due)

2010 2000
Ageing of pat dow but ot snpaires recoaables 00 000
0 - 30days 28 108
30 - 60 days 38 30
60 + days b~ 17
Total 161 155
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16. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (contimiod)

2010 2000
Movement in the sfiowancs for doubtial debis £000 €000
Betance at the begawang of the year 21 4
Amounts pronded n year 2 21
Amournts witten off &s uncollectiblo {21) 4
Batance at the end of the year 20 21
The concentraton of credn nsk s imned due to the customer base bemg large and unrelated. Accordmglhy, the Directars believe that there 1sno
further credn provision requared in excess of the allowance for douirful detrs.

mio 2000
Ageng of enpased trade recevabies. 000 000
0-30days - -
30 - 60 days 4 3
60 + days 25 18
Total 2 2

17. TRADE AND OTHER PAYAELES
31 borch 91 March

0 20

€00 [3114]
Current
Trade payables 7425 7.460
Other payables 2,510 1,891
Accrugls and defermed ncome 8,472 7.834
VAT repayable under Caprial Goods Scheme 1,052 1,228

16,459 18.413

Non current
VAT repayable under Cegpxtal Goods Scheme 1,609 2,661

The Group has firancral nsk managesment poficies in place to ensure that all payables are pard withun the aredn timeframe. The Dmectors consider the
campng amoum of rade and other payables and accruats and deferred meome approxamates fair value See note 19 for details of VAT repausble under
Caprtal Goods Scheme Included within accruats and deferred income s £540,080 m respect of the Long Term Bonus Performance Plan.

The Directors eswnate the fawr value of the Group's VAT payable under caprtal goods scheme as follows:

2010 2000
Canrying Extunated Cumpng Extrmexied
memworat Cai wakom amourt B whe
£000 000 000 £000
VAT payable under capdal goods schame 2,661 2,4% 3889 3578

The axr values have been caicutated by discounting expected cash flows at mierest rates prevailing a1 the year end.
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18. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Group manages s capstal to ensure that enuties 10 the Group will be able to conunue as gaing concemns while maenising the retum to
stakeholders through the opumisaton of the detn and equity balance The capal strucnere of the Group consists of deb, which mctudes the
borrowings disclosed in nate 19, cash and cash equivalents and equrty attrikszbie to equsty holders of the parert, comprising rssoed captal,
reserves and retamned eamings The Group’s banking facilives require hedang of 70% of the funds drawn undes the mvestment tranche of rs core:
bankmg facility, The Group has compled with thes duning the year

Exposure to credit, interest rate and currency nsks anses in the normal course of the Group's busimess. Berivauve fnancal mstruments are used to
manage exposure to fluctusiions n Titerest rates, but are not employed for specutative purposes.

Significant gocouning policles

Details of the significant accouning policies 2nd methods adopted, inchuding the critena for secognibon, the bass of measunenrent and the basis on
wiuch mcome and expenses are recognised, th respect of each class of finanos! asset, financial lisbiity and equiy mstrument are disdosed in note 2
to the financial sttemenms.

A. Balance sheet management
The Group’s Board reviews the capia! structure on 2n ongoing basis. As pan of thes review, the Board considers the cost of caprtal and the risks
assocized with each chss of capral. The Sroup seeks to have a consesvative pearing rano [ the proporuon of net debx to equity). The Board consaders
a1 each review the appropriateness of the cument ranoe m bght of the above. The Boand s currently satisfied with the Group's geasing rato.

The gearing ratio 3z the year end is as follows:

0% 200

000 2000
Debt {300,000} 311,300
Cash and cash equivalants 0519 3222
Net debt 269,381 08,117
Balance sheet equety 547285 502,317
Net debxt to equaty rato 40.2% 61.3%

Detn is defined 25 long-term and short-tenm borrowngs, as detaded mnote 19 Equity includes ail capwtal and reserves of the Broup atributable
10 equity holders of the parent. Net debt 1s defined as gross bank borrowings less cash and cash equivalents

B. Dabt managemeont
The Group borrows through a senior tesm boan, secured on i1s existng store portfolio. Bosrowings are aranged ton ensise an approprEie Malsitly
prefile and to mamam shon term fiquidiny. Funding 1s amanged m the Group and m Big Yeltow Limiied Partnershep through banks and fisandal
institutions with whom the Group has a strong warkmg relatronship.

C. Intervst rate sk monagemert
The Group s expoesed to mterest rate nsk as enuoes m the Group bosrow funds at both fixed and floatng mxterest rates. The rsk is managed by the
Group by mamtaireng an approprate mu between fixed and floating rate barrowmegs, by the use of mterest rate swap corsracts. Hedgmg
activives are evaluated regutary w afign wih interest rate views and defined risk appetite; ensunng optomal hedping strategies are apphbed, by
ether posstioning the balance sheet or protecting interest expense dwough different ierest rate cydes.
The Group has two interest rate denrvatves in places £ 120 miltion fixed 2t 2.99% [exduding the margm on the underiymg debt instrument ) ant
September 2015 and £70 miflion fored 31 3 93% {exciuding the marpwn on the underiying detxt instrument ) dlso ull September 2015,

Under rerest rate swap contracts, the Group agrees 1 exxchange the difference between fixed and floating rate mierest amounks caiculated on
agreed notional principal amounis. Such comracts enable the Group  meugre the sk of changing interest rates on the fir value of issued Gxed
rate debt held and the cash flow exposures on U issued vasiable rate deti Beld. The Gar value of mtenest race swaps 31 te reporting dace 15
determined by discounung the future cash flows using the arves X the reporting date and the credit risk mherent in the contract, and is
distiosed below. The averape interest rate is based on the outstanding balances 3t the end of the financial year

The iverest rate swaps settie on a monthiy bases. The floatng rate on the orerest e swaps is one manth LBOR. The Group will settle the
difference between the fixed and flazong eterest raxe an a nev basis.

The Group dees not hedge account for s merest rate swaps and states them a1 &ir vatue, with changes i & value inchuded m the income
statement. The loss i the income statemens for the year of these Ferest rate swaps was £2,430,000 (2009 loss of £3,005,000)

Afurther income statement charge 2rose in the year of £245,000 in respect of the farr vatue movement of denvative posstions that were
extended n March 2010 A further (ncome statemen charge arose in the pros year of £14,892,000 in respect of the &ir valie movemem of
denvatve positions that were closed cut in March 2009,

The fair value of the above denvatives a1 31 March 2010 was a Eatelin of £7,980,000 (2009- Eabify of £5,550,000).
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18, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (contimied)
D. Intorest rate sensitivity analysis

In managing interest rate nsks the Group aims to reduce the impact of short-term fluctuations on the Group's earmungs, without jeopardising s
flexibility Over the lonper term, permaners changes in tnterest rates may have an impact on consofidated earmngs.

At 31 March 2010, [t s estimated that an increase of @ S percentage poimts in interest rates would have reduced the Group's annuat profit before
tax by £550,000 (2009 increasadloss befare tax by £606,500) and a decrease of 0.5 percerape pomits in interest rates woudd have ncreased
the Group's annual profit before tax by £550,000 {2009- reduced loss before tax by £606,500) Thete would have been no effect on amourns
recogmised directly in equity. The sensitivity has been calculated by applying the intsrest rate change to the vanable rate bormawings, net of
interest rate swaps, at the year end. In the prior year, a 1 percentage paint intrease/decrease was used, however, given monthly LIBOR s
currenthy 0 54X, the Board considered @ appropniate (o reduce this measure.

The Group’s sensanmty to mIerest rates has decreased durng the yeas, followng the repayment of flozung rae detn from cash resources.

Cazh managemant and liquidity

Uumate responsitaliny for liquidiny sk management rests with the Board of Direciors, which has bui 2n approprate hquedity fisk manapement
framework for the managermnent of the Group's short, medium and fong-term funding and fiqudity managemeni requirements. The Group
manages iguiding nsk by mamaunung adequate reserves, banking facifives and reserve borrowing facifiues by continuoushy monaoring forecast
and actual cash flows and matchmg the mawuny profites of financal assets and Exbfiues. Induded in note 19+ a descripuon of addizonal
undrawn faalities that the Group has at ns drsposal 1o further reduce Bpudmy nsk.

Short term money market deposis are used 10 manage liquadity whilst maximusing the rate of retum on cash reswaTes, gving due consideraton
W sk,

Foreign AITency mManagemern
The Group does not have amy forergn currency exposure

Crodtt risk

The credt nsk management polices of the Group weth respect 1o trade recervables are discussed innate 16 The Group has no significam
concentration of edn nsk, with exposure spread over 30,500 customers n our stores.

The credit sisk on iquid funds 1s mited because the counterparves are banks with legh credit-raungs assigned by imemauonal credit-raung
agencres.

nnancial matuity anatysis

In respect of meerest-beanng financal labiinies, the followng table provides a maturmy analysts for individuad elements.

2010 Maturtty

Loas than Oneto Tero Mcee Oumny
Total ohh PN WO yemrs e yewrs five years
000 000 €000 v 0] o000
Debt
Bank lcan payable at vanable rate 110,000 - - 110,000 -
Dabt fixed by nterest mate denvatives 100,000 - - 180,000 -
Total 300,000 - - 300,000 -
2009 Mahwrity
Lews than O T 1o Vore than
Touf one yexr 1m0 yeurs ey fae years
00 £000 £000 000 000
Dalxt
Bank loan payable at vanable rate 121,339 - - 121,330 -
Debst thed by nterest rate denvatives 180,000 - - 180,000 -
Total 311,330 - - 311,330 -

The Group’s sensaviny 1o ierest r3tes has reduced durng the year, following the repayment of £11.3 miition of fioaung rate debst during the year.
The Board monitors dosely the exposure to the flaaung rate elernent of our debt.
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18. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (conitnued)
L Fair values of fnancial inshruments
The faur values of the Group’s cash and short term deposits and these of other financal assets equate to thew book values. Detass of the Group’s
recervables st amorused cost are Set out innote 16 The amounts are presented net of provisions for doubstful recervables and akowances for
impasment are made where approprizte Trade and other payables, including bank bomowings, are carmied at amortised cost. Finance lease
Iaities are ncluded at the fair vatue of thesr minmum lease payments. Denvatves are camied at far value.

4. Matudity analysis of inanctal llabilittes
The comtractuat matunies based on market condiuons and expected wreld curves prevailing at the year enx date are as follows:

Trade and [ ] Borvowgs
aiher payables raim seaps andintoest Faoxe hoses Yool
o 0000 £000 00 [ 00
From fve to twenty years - (g - 25254 24582
From two to fve years - 355 317387 5,805 323,737
From one to two years 1,600 3,304 10,421 1,008 17342
Due after more than one year 1,609 2,987 3275818 33,247 365,661
Due withm one year 19,450 5,030 10,431 1,008 36,927
Total 21,088 8,026 338,249 35,245 402 588
Tradke and intereat Borrowsy
other payables raie sacps and nderest Fngnee ke Totd
2000 moo 000 £000 £000 000
From five to twenty yeers - (2.009 - 27,348 25240
From two to five yoars 1,610 (1,606) 339,654 6,020 345,597
From ane to two years 1,051 2,256 11,522 2,028 16857
Due after more than one year 2,661 (1,539) 351,176 35,405 397,700
Due wathn one year 18,413 4,300 11,622 2,008 36,355
Total 21,074 2853 362,608 37,433 424,068

K Reconciliation of mahuity analyses
The matunty analysis in note 18. shows non-discouned cash flows for all inance! Rabilities nduding interest payments. The wabie below
recondiles the borrowsngs column in note 19 with the barmowmgs and mterest column in the maturiyy analysts presesed in note 18

U Borrowigs
Borrowings: Interest  berrowing costs ot leresl

010 ] €ooo €O
From two to ive yeas 300,000 15,203 2,184 317387
From ane to two years - 1043 - 10,431
Due efter more than one year 300,000 25634 2,184 3z7818
Due wathin one year - 10431 - 10431
Total 300,000 308,065 2,184 338,249

Borrowrgs Iferest  borrowg oosts and irerent
20 oo 000 £000 £000
From two to five years 308.672 28315 2,667 330,654
Froen one to two yeers - 11,522 - 11,522
Due after more than one year 308,672 30837 2,667 351,176
Due wathin one yeor - 11,522 - 11,522
Totad 308,672 51,359 2,667 362,608
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19. BANK BORROWINGS

31 Mearchy S1 blorch

o pors ]
Swcored borrowings sl smewtssed coat 000 jvee ]
Bank borrowngs 300,000 311,330
Unarnortsed ioan arrangernent costs {2,184) (2.667)

207816 308,672

The Group has a £325 million semor debt faality in place, provided by HSH Nordbank AG, Lloyds TSB Bank plc, and HSBC Bank pic The loan 1s due to
expre on 15 September 2013

The faciliy ts secured on a first charge of 51 of the Group's properties and 1s subyect to certain covenams. The fanlity is divided into two tranches,
Tranche A, up to 2 maxanum of £50 milfion s used w finance non-statrlised properties withm the Group and carvies a margin of 150 bps Tranche Bis
used to finance stabilised Group properties, and carrnes a margn of between 112 5 bps and 150 bps dependent enthe Tranche B income cover The
Group 1s currenthy paying 3 margin of 112 5 bps on this Tranche. As the propertes withn Tranche A swabifise, they can be transferred to Tranche B,
reducng the margin payable

The faciiity’s pnncpal covenant 15 an income cover covenant that requires Tranche B EBTOA t be greater than 1 4 umes the onerest cost in Tranche B.
The Group s also requied 1o retain conscidated net assets of £250 million; and a net dedx to net assets rauo of less than 1.3 © 1. There is no loan ©
value covenant. At 31 March 2010 afl covenants were complied with as ilfustrated i the wble below

Conerort At 31 harch 2010
MEnimum ncome cover 14x 375x
Minimum net assets £250 milion £547_3 milion
MaxkTum gross loan to net assets geenng 131 0.55:1

The wesghted average inizrest rate paid on the bank borrowings durmg the year was 3.6% [2009- 5 91)

The Group has £25,000,800 m undsawn commited borrowing facikbes at 31 March 2010 which expire between three and four years [2009:

£13,661,000 expiring between four and five years)

Wesghied Perod for Wheighted
erage

Totad Flosting rate Faedraie winch the awrrage pord
Interent rxtm profe of Snencel obdibes 00 Moo nieresl rols rate s foxeed ool molonty
At 31 March 2010
Gross financial lzbilities 200,000 110,000 190,000 5% 8.0 years 4.7 years
At 31 March 2000
Gmss financal Eabiities 311,339 121,339 190,000 37% 55years 5.2 yoars

The floating rate at 31 March 2010 was payng a margm of 1.125% above one month LIBOR, the fixed rate dett was payng 2 weiphted average margin
of 1.19% Al monetany labnkues, mduding short teym recervables and payables are denoninated o sterding, The werghted averape interest rae
mctudes the effect of the Group's interest rate denvatives.

Namrative disclosures on the Group’s poicy for financal instrenents are mouded withm the Business Review and note 18.
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20. DEFERRED TAX
The movemem and major deferred wx tems are set out befow-
Dediaction for
shzwe opbxns. Olher Total
£000 £000 £000
At 31 March 2006 {444 (1.001) {1.535)
Recogresed m noome - 1,081 1,001
Recogresed m equity 444 - 444

1.

At 31 March 2009

Recognised m ncome
Recognsed m equity

At 31 March 2010

Deferred tax assets in respect of share based paymenss (£0 3 mitlon), imerest rate swaps (£4.2 milon], losses [£1 S million] and capetal losses
(£0 3 million] n respect of the resitual busmess have not been recoprused due to unceriamty over tixabie profits in the short term within the
restdual business. Temporary differences ansing in connecucn with interests m associte are insgnificant.

Prenent vakm
N ecese: prvyenents: coarseocen of lease papmetis
10 2000 2010 2006
£000 fai o) £000 £000
Amounts payable under finance leases:

Withn one year 1,098 2,028 1,958 1,984
Wittwn two 10 Sve years nclusve 7.003 8,057 6,836 6805
Greater than five years 26,254 27348 13,204 13.063
35,245 37433 21,998 21,852

Less: future finance charges 13.247) (15,581}

Present value of lease obligabons 21,990 21852

All lease obigatons are denommated m sterfing, nterest rates are fixed at the cowtract date. All leases are on a fived repaument bosis and no

arrangemems have been entered into for conungent remal paymens.
The camymng 2mour of the Group's lease obligations approxemates thew fair value.

12. SHARE CAPITAL
Calicd ap, alloficd
Auvitwxizod o fedlly pand

m 2000 21t0 200
£n00 000 oo oo
Ondinary shares at 10 pence each 20,000 20,000 13,099 11,550
No

Movement in issued share capital
Number of shares at 1 April 2008 115514119
Exexcrse of share opbons — Share ophon scheme 78,422
Nurnber of shares at 31 March 2000 115,502,541
Share plzong 11,549,000
lssue to shares to Employee Benefit Trust 1,080,000
Exercase of stiare opbons — Share opon schemes 2.750.206
Number of shares at 31 March 2010 130,990 837

The Compant) has one ctass of orfinary shases which casry no rigit o fixed ncome
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22. BHARE CAPTTAL (continued)
A 31 March 2010 cptions in ssue to Directors and employees were 25 follows:
Nuxrber of Nesrber of
oninary ordinay
Dr's opbon Opton prce Dats on whch the oemes sl shoves
grared por ondirery share Dot first ex=rcsable ponod expres Ho 2000
S May 2000 100p 5 May 2003 4 May 2010 - 278,400
30 November 2000 137 5p 30 Novemnber 2003 28 Novernber 2010 2,500 2,500
1 June 2001 125 5p 1 June 2004 31 May 2011 - 165,000
4 June 2001 131 5p 4 June 2004 3 June 2011 - 521,000
8 Novermnber 2001 G8p 8 Novernber 2004 7 Novamber 2011 33,859 122,192
15 May 2002 102p 15 May 2005 14 May 2012 20,200 511,789
16 December 2002 81.5p 16 December 2005 15 December 2012 14,830 355,301
2 July 2003 82 5p 2 July 2006 1 July 2013 23,112 100,612
11 November 2003 06p 11 Novernber 2006 10 Novermnber 2013 13,000 16.000
27 September 2004 ol p™ 27 September 2007 26 September 2014 12,500 118,000
6 June 2005 od p** 6 June 2008 5 June 2015 106,665 433,332
21 Decernber 2005 225p° 21 December 2008 20 June 2009 - 831
9 June 2006 ol p** 9 June 2000 8 June 2016 109,165 480,832
18 August 2006 347p" 18 August 2009 17 February 2010 - 6,407
13 July 2007 i p* 13 July 2010 12 July 2017 495,750 485,750
30 August 2007 400p™ 30 August 2010 28 February 2011 2,772 3,049
6 March 2008 310p™ 6 March 2011 5 Septernber 2011 12,195 13371
9 Jdy 2008 Nl p™ O July 2011 8 Juy 2018 373,000 373,000
22 August 2008 240p" 22 August 2011 21 Februay 2012 14,873 17,440
24 February 2000 141p* 24 February 2012 23 Augusst 2012 246,889 262,842
3 August 2008 N p** 3 Augurst 2012 2 Augerst 2019 301,700 -
23 Februsry 2010 255p° 22 February 2003 23 Augnsst 2013 27 47 -
1900457 4,262,648
*  SAYE (see note 23}
*  LIP {sea nole 23}
Own Shares

The own shares reserve represems the cost of shares m Big Yellow Growp PLL purchased m the market and held by the Big Yellow Group PLC Employee
Benefit. 1,905,000 shares are helfd in the Employee Benefit Trust [2009- £15,000] and none are hetd in Treasury following the transfer of 100,000
shares to the Employee Benedit Trust from Treasury during the year (2009 100,000 shares heid in Treasury).

23. SHARE BASED PAYMENTS
The Company has four equiny share-based payment amangements, namely approved and unapproved share opuon schernes, an LTIP scheme, an
Emnployee Share Save Scheme [*SAYE™) and a Long Term Bonus Performance Plan. The Group recogrused a iz expense in the year related o equsty-
sentled share-based payment ransacuons smee 7 Novemnber 2002 of £1,664,000 (2009- £593,000)

Equity-satiied share opiion plans

The Group gramed opuons to employees under Approved and tnapproved Infand Revenue Share option schemes between 15 November 1959 and

11 Novernber 2003, The Eroup's schemes provided for a grant pnce equial » the average qumed market price of the Group shares on the dae of grant.
The vesting perod 15 three 10 ten years. if the options remam unexertised 2ftey a penod of 10 years from the: dste of grant, the options expire.
Furthenmore, options are forfested if the employee leaves the Group before the apoons vest.

Since 3 September 2004 the Group has opevated an Employee Share Save Scheme ["SAYE™) which allows army employee who has more than s
months service to pathase shares at a 20% discount o the averape quoted market pnce of the Group shares 3 the date of grant. The assockted
SIVINGS COMIaCTS are 3 years 3t whch pount the employee can exevcrse their option to purchase the shares or ke the 2mount saved, including
witerest, in cash, The scheme 15 adminstered by Yorkshire Buiding Soaeny.

On 27 Seprember 2004, 6 June 2005, 9 June 2008, 13 July 2007, 9 July 2008 and 3 August 2009 the Group awarded nil-paid optons (o senior
manapemer under the Group’s Long Term incentive Plan (U] The awards are conditronal on the achievernent of challenging performance tarpets
as described on page 55 of the Remuneration Report. The awards pranted on 27 September 2004, 6 kme 2005 and 9 kune 2006 vested in full,

The werghited average share prce at the date of exercrse for options exerased in the year was 373 pence (2009 297 pence).
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2. SHARE BASED PAYMENTS (contimiod)

amo 2000
Weghini Weghtad
210 overags 000 T
No.of  exercese piee No.of  exsooe proe
Share option scheme “ESO” Opbons [2Y] Opbora nH
Qutstanding at begnning of yeor 2,072,795 106 2,001,075 106
Exercsed during the year (1.965,293) 107 {18,280 0.88
Quitstanding at the end of the year 107,502 o4 2072795 106
Exercisable at the end of the year 107,502 o084 2072785 106
Options outstanding at 31 Manch 2010 had a weighted average contracual ife of 2 4 (2009~ 2.7] years.
010 2000
No. of Nodf
LTIP scheme Opaons Optons
Outstanding at begnreng of year 1885914 1558814
Granted during the year 363,700 373.000
Forfeded during the year £2.000) 8.277)
Exexcrsed during the year {788,834) 37,723
Outstanding at the end of the year 1A488,780 1885014
Exercrsable at the end of the year 228,330 556,332
The wesghted averape far value of epuions gramed duning the pentod was £434,528 (2009- £298,813)
Opuons outstanding at 31 March 2010 had 3 werghted average contractual fife of 7.3 years [2009 75 years).
M0 2000
m' 'ww
010 morage 2000 average
No.of  exescma price No. of exsrnse e
Employee Share Save Scheme ("SAYE"} Optne 1. ] Opbors n9Q
Outstanding at beganing of year 303,939 162 157.019 204
Granted cuging the year 27,447 255 387,943 176
Forfetted during the year (22,042) 1.81 (219,504) 280
Exercased during the year {5,169) L7 {22.419) 156
Outstanding at the end of the year 304,175 166 303,939 162
Exarcisable at the end of the year - - 831 225
Opuons outstanding at 31 March 2010 had 2 werghied averape contractual iife of 1.6 years (2009- 2.3 years].
The inputs mto the Black-Schates moded are as follows:
50 e SAYE
BExpected volstikty 2% 34% I6%
Expected Ho 3 years 3years 3years
Rigk-free rate 4.7% 47% 4.1%
Expectad divdends 3.29% 3% 41%

Expecied volatin was determned by calculatmg the hestorical volatility of the Group’s share price over the yest pos 10 grant.




Notes to the Financial Statements (contnued)

Year anded 31 March 2010

|8

23. SHARE BASED PAYMENTS (continued)
Long term Donus pericImance plan
The Group has a junt share ownership plan in place. This is accounted for 25 2 compound mstrurnent, with S0% accrued a5 3 fateiiny as dus proportion
of the award may be cash setided The batance is recognised as a aedn w equity, recognrsing the equiry Settled element. The plan was se1upin
August 2009 Directors and senior employees have a par! mierest in 1,905,000 shares with the Group's Employee Benefit Trust, which were
gramed during the year The fair value of each award 1s £2 subject w the vestmg criteria as set out i the Directors’ Remuneration Report. At 31 March
2010 the werphted averape contractual ife was 2 4 years.

24. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
Amounts contracted but not provided m respect of the Group's properues as 3t 31 March 2010 were £5.0 miftion {2009: £6 & milion)

25. EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE
There are no reportable events after the balance sheet date.

26. RELATED PARTY TRANMSACTIONS
Transacbions between the Company and ns subsxdianes, which are refated parnes, have been efimmnated on consalidation and are nn disclosed m
thes note

Transactions with Big Yellow Limited Partnership
As described m note 13, the Group has a 33 3% merestin Big Yellow Limned Parinership [“the Partnership®], and entered nto transacuons with the
Partnershtp dunng the year on normal commercial terms.

In the pnor year the Group sold property with a book vatue of £22.3 mullion 1o the Partnershep, for a wotal profit of £0 4m. In the current year the Group
eamed fees from the Partnershup of £1,198,000 (2009 £1,368,000} At 31 March 2010, the Group was owed £140,000 by the Partnership {2009
Group was owed £14,000 by the Partnership)

No other related party ransacuons tock place dunng the years ended 31 March 2010 and 31 March 2009

The remunerauon of the Executive and Non-Executive Drectors, who are the key maragement personnel of the Group, is 56t out below th ppregate.
Further nformation on the remuneration of individual Directars rs found m the audited part of the Directors’ Revnuneration Report on pages 58 1o 6D

31 March 91 Mmch

10 o)

€000 000

Short term employee benefits 1,052 065
Post emgployment benefits a1 81
Share based payments 5904 -
7057 1,046




Company Balance Sheet

Year encled 31 March 2010

240 2000
e 0000 2500
Non-currant agsets
Plant, equipment and ovmer-occupied property 28 1,560 1,597
Investment m subsidizry compares ¥ 4,575 3450
8,144 5047
Current assets
Trade and other recervab'’es 30 677.999 407,129
Cash and cash equivalents 30,266 2412
708,285 406,541
Totat assets 714,409 414,588
Current liabilithes.
Trade and other payables 31 gy {734}
TN {734}
Non-current liabiities
Demvaive finandal mstnuments 32 {7,980} 5 550)
Bank borrerangs 32 (97,816} (308,672}
(305,796)  (314,227)
Tota! flabilities (308,573)  {314.856)
Net assets 407,636 99,632
Equity
Calied up ghara capital 22 13.099 11.,55¢
Share pramasm account 43384 41,663
Peserves 351,353 46,410
Equsty shareholders funds 407,838 99,632

financil statements weve approved by the Board of Bire and authogSed fgy1ssue on 14 My 2010 They were signed on ns behalf by

John Trotman
Dwector

Company Regisuauon No 83625139




Company Cash Flow Statement

Yoor encled 31 March 2010

2010 200
00 200
Operatng loes (o3} 39
Depreciaton 34 34
Increase n receivables 271,196 {40,783
Increase m payables 43 53
Cash used by operations n.r2a {40.976
Dmdends recerved from subswdiary companes 275,426 40,000
Interest pend {11,143 {38.606)
Interest recenved 13,002 18,305
Cash flows from operating activities 5,564 2027

Investing activities
Purchase of non-current assets ® -
&) -

Financing activities
Issue of share capdal 33,634 26
Eqraty dividends pasd - (6.300)
Increase n borrowangs - RBS facity - 7.000
Repayment of RBS loan - {201,000y
Increase n borrowngs — HSH facility {11,339} 311,339
Cash fiows from financing activities 22,295 21,056
Nst increase in cash and cash equivalents 27854 7o
Opening cash and cash equivalents 2412 1,633
Closing cash and cash equivaients 30,266 2412




Company Siatement of Changes in Equity

Yeew enclad 31 March 2010

Shawe Capatsl Other
Shoro Preram redempbon Retamed detributable
capetal mcount reserve TG rescr Own shures Totd
£000 000 £000 000 o0 £000 £000
At 1 April 2000 11,559 41,663 1,653 46,653 - {1.806) 99,632
Total comprehenssve ncome for the period - - - 273,445 - - 273,445
Issue of share captal 1,540 1,721 - - 30,373 - 33,634
Creckt to aquity for equity-aettied
share besed payments - - - 1125 - - 1,125
At 31 March 2010 13,099 43,384 1,653 I 30,373 {1,896) 407 836

The other distributable reserve arose from mesger relief under S612 of Companies Act 2008, followmng the Group's placing of §1.5 millon shares sn the year.
The Company’s share caprtal 1s disclosed in note 22
The own shares batance represents amounts held by the Employee Benefit Trust [see nate 22).

Year ended 31 March 2009

Share Cegxtd

Share PreETRET redempion Retaned

capesl account R=Erve eamngs Own: eharen Toid

00 £000 00 [0 £000 [517,]
At 1 Apxil 2008 11,551 41,465 1,653 31.213 (1.606) 84,166
Total comprehensive income for the period - - - 21,156 - 21,156
Issue of share capiial 8 i8 - - - 26
Dindends - - - (6,300} - (6.309)
Cradit to oqusty for equity-settied shans based paymerts - - - 563 - 583

At 31 March 2000 11,560 41,663 1,653 46,653 {1.806) 80,632
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27. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR
As permitted by section 408 of the Compantes Act 2006, the income statement of the Company ts not presened as part of these financa!
statements The profit for the year attributable to equity shareholders deal with in the financwl statements of the Company was £273 4 mihon
{2009 profix of £21.2 million)

28. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING
The separate financial satements of the Company are presented as required by the Companies Act 2006 As permted by that Acy, the separate
financal smieme s have been prepared in accondance with Intemnavonal Financal Reporung Standards.

The financal swusternents have been prepared on the histone cost basts excegr that denvative financial instrusments are stated a1 fair vahee.

The Company’s prncipal accoummg poficres are the same as those apphed in the Group financial swtements. See note 23 for details of share tased
payments affectng the Company.

Going concem
See note 2 for the review of pocng concemn for the Group and the Company,

IFRIC 11, [FR$ 2 Group and Trogsury $hare Transactions

The Company makes equaty settied share based payments 1o certain employees of ceram subsidiany undertakngs. Equity settled share based
payments that are made to the empioyees of the Company's subsafianes are treated 2s increases tn equaty over the vesang penod of the award, with
a comresponding ncrease mn the Company's mvestments i subsidanes, based on an esumate of the number of shares that will evernually vest This
15 the only addruon w mvestment in subsudianes m the current year

Invesiments In subsidiary companies
Inwostned 5
sclaxtiary
anclertakings
000
Cost
At 31 March 2009 3,450
Additons 1,125
At 31 March 2010 4575
Oetails of the Company’s pnnapal subsidiany compantes at 31 March 2010 and 31 March 2009 are as follows:
Phaco of
mcorporation Proporon Proporton
b of b off wality
for rege ] L power beld
Name of subextiery and oporation = L Principal activity
Big Yellow Seif Storage Company Lnited UK 100 100 Seif storage
Big Yelow Self Storage Comparry 6 Lanited UK 100 100 Seif storage
Big Yellow Seff Storage Company 8 Limeted UK 100 100 Self storape
BYSSCo Linited UK 100 100 Self storege
BYRCo Lenited UK 100 100 Property management
Big Yellow Canstruction Company Larsted UK 100 100 Constructon
By Yellow Self Storage (GP) Lanted UK 5 51 Genaral Patner
Detzils of the Company’s principatl assocate at 31 March 2010 and 31 March 2009 are as follows:
Poce of
wersdip o " afwoting -
for L power beld
$ixra of szsociate = operation = % Principal sctisity
Big Yellow Lamited Partnershp UK B3 B3 Self storage
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29. KON CURRENT ASSETS (coniinuod)
Plant, equipment dind owner occupied propenty

Feesheid tsenehold
feperly  angrovernaits Tod
oo £000 00
Cost
At 31 March 2000 1720 17 1,737
Ackions [ - 6
At 31 March 2010 1,18 17 1,743
Accumulated depreciation
At 31 March 2000 {123 {17} [aL4;)
Charge for the yoar G4 - B84
At 31 March 2010 {150 an (174
Net book value
At 31 March 2010 1,569 - 1,569
At 31 March 2000 1,597 - 1587
30. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVAELES
1 Mawch 31 Mach
2010 2000
€000 £000
Amournts owed by Group undertalangs 677,657 407,057
Prepayments and accruad ncome 342 72

677,099 407,129

31. TRADE AHD OTHER PAYAELFS

$1 Mawch 21 Mach
00 Fi i)
£000 00

Current
Other payables 137 15
Accruals and defermed mcome 640 718
7 734
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32. BANK BORROWINGS AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Intorost rato swaps
The Company has two miterest rate denvauves in place; £120 million fixed at 2 39% [exciuding the margin on the underlying detx mstrumen) il
September 2015 and £70 million fixed a1 3 93% [ exctuding the marpin on the underfing debt strument ] wmtiE September 2015,

The floatng rate at 31 March 2010 was paying 3 margmn of 1.125% above one month LIBOR, the fixed rate debt was payng a wetghted average margn
of L19%.

The Group’s policy on nsk management 15 set o in the Business Review from page 19

$ Mach 31 March

2040 2000

00 000

Bank bomowings 300,000 311,336
Unamortised loan arrangement costs {2,184) (2.667)

297816 308,672

The bank loans are secured on 51 of the Group’s propertes.

Mahatty prefiio of fnancicl liabilities

AHO 2000

Facarwisd Froreal

kil abites

[ ) €000

Between two and five years 300,000 311,339
Gross finencal iabilities 300,000 311,339

The 2w value of meerest rate denvatives 21 31 March 2010 was a Eabilny of £7,980,000 (2009: Eability of £5,550,000] See nate 18 for detail of the
mterest rate profile of financial fabilives.

33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The disclosure refaung to the Companys financa) mstrumenits are disclosed n note 17 10 the Group financal saements. These disclosures are
relevant to the Company’s bank borrowings and derivatve financial nstrumnents. In addinen, the Company has other payables of £137.000 m the
curvens year, which are held a1 amorused cost m the financr statements.

3. RELATED FARTY TRAMSACTIONS
Incheded within these financral statements are amounts owing frem Group undertakings of £677,657,000 (2009 £407.057.000), inchuding
miercompany mterest recetvable of £13,305,000 (2009 £19,553,000) A drvidend was received from wholly owned subsidiaries of £275,426,000
{2009- £40,800,000}

kE




Five Year Summary

Yoo erclad 31 March 2010
2010 x00 08 207 2006
00 000 000 000 £000
Results
Reverue 57,905 58,487 56870 51.248 41880
Oparatng profit before gans and losses on property aesets 29,068 30,946 20342 27 067 21645
Profit/joss) before taxaton 10,209 (71,4800 102618 152,837 118,547
Adjusted profit before taxabon 16,514 13,701 15,006 14233 12,601
Net assets 547,285 502,317 580886 487,970 244 319
Adjusted earmangs per share 12.99p 11.89p 1M172p 10.01p 8.886p
Dedared total divwdend per share 4.0p Op a5 9.0p 50p
Key statistics
Number of stores open® 60 54 48 43 37
Square footage occuped” 1915000 1775000 1850000 1835000 1,672,000
Number of customears” 30,500 28,500 30,500 30,100 27800
Average number of employees dunng the year 252 23 218 1™ 178

Inchudies stores operating in Big Yelow Limitad Partnership

The paper used n thes report is produced with FSE mixed sources puip which 1s
fully secyctable, beodegradabie, pH Newtral, heawy metad absence and acd-free.
ttis manufactured vnthen a mill whseh complies with the iemational
environmental IS0 14001 sxandard.

Fulmar Colour s FSC cerufied, PEFT cerufied and IS0 14001 cerufied showing
that & 15 comnmitted to all round excellence and Ty ovng erveronmentad
performance 1s an important pan of thes sratepy. We aim to reduce at source
the effect our operations have on the environeent, and are commatted to
contmua! improvemen, prevenion of poliution and compliznce with any
legistation or xhsty standands.

Fumar Colowr s a Carbon Neural Prinung Company.

Destpned and produced by MAGEE
werw.mapee.co.uk
Printed by Fulmar Cofour
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